

SOC APPROVALS
February 12, 2025

The following proposals were approved at the February 12, 2025 meeting of the Subcommittee on Undergraduate Academic Courses (SOC).

FACULTY OF ARTS AND HUMANITIES

DEPARTMENT OF LANGUAGES AND CULTURES

Course Introduction – Effective September 1, 2025, the following course be introduced:

COMPARATIVE LITERATURE AND CULTURE 2248A/B/Y
FLORENCE THE MAGNIFICENT

Course Description

From Michelangelo to Leonardo, Dante to Machiavelli, the Uffizi to Palazzo Vecchio, discover the towering minds and iconic cultural landmarks of the Flower of Tuscany. Explore Florence and nearby cities like Arezzo, Siena, and Pisa through films, literature, arts, and politics, following in the steps of their famous foreign visitors.

Antirequisite(s): Intercultural Communications 2248A/B/Y; Italian 2248A/B/Y.

Extra Information: 2 hours. Cross-listed with Intercultural Communications 2248A/B/Y and Italian 2248A/B/Y.

Course Weight: 0.50

Course Introduction – Effective September 1, 2025, the following course be introduced:

**INTERCULTURAL COMMUNICATIONS 1060F/G
GLOBAL AWARENESS**

Course Description

Using a range of cultural artifacts, this course provides students with a framework to approach and understand the complexities of intercultural communication in diverse local, national, and international settings. Students learn how intercultural communication processes are influenced by power dynamics and develop skills to negotiate our changing world.

Antirequisite(s): Intercultural Communications 1030.

Extra Information: 3 hours.
Course Weight: 0.50

Course Introduction – Effective September 1, 2025, the following course be introduced:

**INTERCULTURAL COMMUNICATIONS 2246F/G
EMPOWERING MONTESSORI: EDUCATION AND INTERNATIONAL
WOMEN'S NETWORKS**

(Short title: Empowering Montessori)

Course Description

This course explores a cosmopolitan intellectual milieu of the turn-of-the-century, where science and religion cross paths and philanthropists support educators. Learn how the social discourse nourished by artists, noble women, women's rights activists, etc. empowered the birth of Dr. Maria Montessori's pedagogical method.

Antirequisite(s): Italian 2246F/G.

Extra Information: 2 hours. Taught in English. Cross-listed with Italian 2246F/G.
Course Weight: 0.50

Course Introduction – Effective September 1, 2025, the following course be introduced:

**INTERCULTURAL COMMUNICATIONS 2248A/B/Y
FLORENCE THE MAGNIFICENT**

Course Description

From Michelangelo to Leonardo, Dante to Machiavelli, the Uffizi to Palazzo Vecchio, discover the towering minds and iconic cultural landmarks of the Flower of Tuscany. Explore Florence and nearby cities like Arezzo, Siena, and Pisa through films, literature, arts, and politics, following in the steps of their famous foreign visitors.

Antirequisite(s): Comparative Literature and Culture 2248A/B/Y; Italian 2248A/B/Y.

Extra Information: 2 hours. Cross-listed with Comparative Literature and Culture 2248A/B/Y and Italian 2248A/B/Y.
Course Weight: 0.50

Course Introduction – Effective September 1, 2025, the following course be introduced:

**INTERCULTURAL COMMUNICATIONS 3200F/G
FILM FESTIVALS: LOCAL AND GLOBAL**

(Short Title: Film Festivals: Local & Global)

Course Description

This course looks at film festivals as complex spaces of symbolic, economic, and even geopolitical negotiations between the local and the global. Students are invited to critically engage in debates and with ideas surrounding these dynamic cultural phenomena by exploring different festivals and their respective programming strategies.

Extra Information: 3 hours. A course of this nature includes readings and viewing on students' own time in preparation for class.
Course Weight: 0.50

Course Introduction – Effective September 1, 2025, the following course be introduced:

**ITALIAN 2248A/B/Y
FLORENCE THE MAGNIFICENT**

Course Description

From Michelangelo to Leonardo, Dante to Machiavelli, the Uffizi to Palazzo Vecchio, discover the towering minds and iconic cultural landmarks of the Flower of Tuscany. Explore Florence and nearby cities like Arezzo, Siena, and Pisa through films, literature, arts, and politics, following in the steps of their famous foreign visitors.

Antirequisite(s): Comparative Literature and Culture 2248A/B/Y; Intercultural Communications 2248A/B/Y.

Extra Information: 2 hours. Cross-listed with Comparative Literature and Culture 2248A/B/Y and Intercultural Communications 2248A/B/Y.
Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

**FRENCH 3265B
BRIDGING UNIVERSITY & FRENCH SECOND LANGUAGE CLASSROOMS**

Course Description

This course provides students with an introduction to teaching French as a second language. In addition to learning through assisting in the classroom students will participate in a weekly seminar with a qualified French instructor to reflect critically on their experiences.

Prerequisite(s): ~~A minimum of 15 hours participation in the French Volunteer Teacher Program before entering the course, and 15 hours participation in the French Volunteer Teacher Program during the course (total of 30 hours). Registration limited to students enrolled in the Major in French for Teaching or Specialization or Honours Specialization in French with a minimum average of 75% in their French module or by permission of the Department.~~ **Two 0.5 credits from French 2605F/G, French 2606F/G, French 2805A/B, French 2806A/B, French 2905A/B, French 2906A/B, French 2907A/B.**

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours.
Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

**FRENCH 3890A/B
FRENCH APPLIED LINGUISTICS**

Course Description

This course provides students with relevant research in second language acquisition by explaining how languages are learned. It introduces some theories and discusses various approaches, outcomes and issues related to teaching.

Prerequisite(s): ~~French 2900 or by permission of the Department.~~ **Two 0.5 credits from French 2605F/G, French 2606F/G, French 2805A/B, French 2806A/B, French 2905A/B, French 2906A/B, French 2907A/B.**

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours.
Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

**FRENCH 3894A/B
FRENCH PRONUNCIATION 1**

Course Description

Introduces students to the analysis of the sound system of the French language and the differences between the English and the French phonetic systems. Students will learn to identify and adjust non-native patterns of pronunciation through comparative analysis, listening exercises, phonetic transcriptions, pronunciation practice in class and recordings.

Prerequisite(s): ~~French 2900 or by permission of the Department.~~ **Two 0.5 credits from French 2905A/B, French 2906A/B, French 2907A/B (or French 2900) or permission of the Department of French Studies based on the Placement Test.**

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours.
Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

**FRENCH 4908A/B
ADVANCED GRAMMAR AND STYLISTICS**

Course Description

Topics include the study of advanced grammar, language registers, sentence structure, oral and written French.

Prerequisite(s): ~~French 3900 (or equivalent) with a minimum final grade of 75% or permission of the Department based on Placement Test.~~ **1.0 course from French 3905A/B, French 3906A/B, French 3907A/B, French 3908A/B (or French 3900), or French 3300 or (both French 3306A/B and French 3307A/B) or permission of the Department of French Studies, based on Placement Test.**

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours.
Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

**ITALIAN 2200
INTERMEDIATE ITALIAN**

Course Description

This course further develops students' communicative skills using authentic materials including songs, films, websites. Students will familiarize themselves with the richness of Italian contemporary culture and will expand their knowledge of grammar.

Antirequisite(s): Italian 2202X.

Prerequisite(s): Italian 1030 or Italian 1033 **or both Italian 1045A/B and Italian 1046A/B,** or Grade 12U Italian or permission of the Department.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours plus 1 hour online.
Course Weight: 1.00

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

ITALIAN 2246A/B F/G

~~INTERNATIONAL WOMEN'S NETWORKS AND AN EDUCATIONAL METHOD~~
**EMPOWERING MONTESSORI: EDUCATION AND INTERNATIONAL
WOMEN'S NETWORKS**

(Short title: Empowering Montessori)

Course Description

This course ~~dives into~~ **explores** a cosmopolitan intellectual milieu of the turn-of-the-century, where science and religion cross paths and ~~millionaire~~ philanthropists support educators. Learn how the social discourse nourished by ~~noble women, the LGBTQ+ community, religious figures,~~ artists, and **noble women**, women's rights activists, **etc.** empowered the birth of Dr. Maria Montessori's pedagogical method.

Antirequisite(s): Intercultural Communications 2246F/G.

Extra Information: 2 hours. Taught in English. Select coursework in Italian for students enrolled in Italian modules. **Cross-listed with Intercultural Communications 2246F/G.**

Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

SPANISH 3360F/G

**CONTEMPORARY ~~ISSUES OF THE SPANISH-SPEAKING WORLD~~ SPANISH
AMERICA: A JOURNEY THROUGH LANGUAGES AND CULTURES**

(Short Title: Contemporary Spanish America)

Course Description

~~Explore the contemporary Spanish-speaking world through authentic cultural texts. Learn to think critically about culture and develop essential presentation and writing skills in Spanish to examine important current debates. Topics are in relation to diverse peoples, the environment, family life, education, art, music, religion, politics, traditions, economic issues, and migration.~~

Engage in the exploration of contemporary Hispanic America through authentic Spanish-language cultural texts. Topics covered include politics, education, diversity of people and geography, immigration, religion, indigenous traditions, economic issues, music, art, and family life.

Pre-or Corequisite(s): **Spanish 2200 or** Spanish 3300 or permission of the Department.

Extra Information: 3 hours.

Course Weight: 0.50

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following changes be made:

MAJOR IN ITALIAN LANGUAGE AND CULTURE

Admission Requirements

Completion of first-year requirements, including 1.0 course from Italian 1030 or Italian 1030W/X or Italian 1033 or both – Italian 1045A/B and Italian 1046A/B, with a mark of at least 60%. Students with Grade 12U Italian will begin the module with Italian 2200 or Italian 2202X.

Module

6.0 courses:

~~3.0~~ **2.0** courses: Italian 2200 (~~or Italian 2200W/X~~ or Italian 2202X), ~~Italian 2215F/G~~, Italian 3300, ~~Italian 4400A/B~~.

~~1.5~~ **2.5** courses ~~from: Italian 2100A/B and above~~ ~~or Intercultural Communications 2200F/G~~.

~~1.0~~ **1.5** courses from: Italian 3320A/B and above.

~~0.5 course from: Italian 4401F/G and above.~~

A maximum of ~~1.0 course may be an Italian course taught in English only~~ **0.5 credits can be counted from courses with assessments exclusively in English (i.e. with no component of the coursework in Italian).**

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following changes be made:

MINOR IN ITALIAN

Admission Requirements

Completion of first-year requirements, including 1.0 course from Italian 1030, Italian 1033 or both Italian 1045A/B and Italian 1046A/B, with a mark of at least 60%. Students with Grade 12U Italian will begin the module with Italian 2200 or Italian 2202X.

Module

4.0 courses:

2.0 courses: Italian 2200 (or Italian 2202X), **Italian 3300**.

~~1.0 course: Italian 3300.~~

~~2.0~~ **1.5** courses: From Italian 2100A/B and above.

0.5 courses from Italian 3320A/B and above.

A maximum of 0.5 credits can be counted from courses with assessments exclusively in English (i.e. with no component of the coursework in Italian).

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following changes be made:

CERTIFICATE IN ITALIAN

Open to all students in the University, the Certificate aims to develop practical language skills in Italian. Any undergraduate student may apply for admission, subject to prerequisites.

Admission Requirements

Completion of first-year requirements including 1.0 course from Italian 1030, Italian 1033, or both Italian 1045A/B and Italian 1046A/B, with a mark of at least 60%. Students with Grade 12U Italian will begin the module with Italian 2200 or Italian 2202X. A student may not pursue both a Certificate in Italian and an Italian module (Minor or Major).

Certificate Program

3.0 courses:

1.0 course: Italian 2200 (Italian 2202X).

1.0 course: Italian 3300.

1.0 course: From Italian 2100A/B and above.

A maximum of 0.5 credits can be counted from courses with workload exclusively in English (i.e. without any part of the coursework in Italian).

Progression and Graduation Requirements

To progress and complete the program, students must achieve and maintain a minimum average of 70% in the required courses. If a course in the Certificate program is waived by the department on the basis of existing language proficiency, other Italian courses will have to be taken so that the total number of course credits is 3.0.

DEPARTMENT OF VISUAL ARTS

Course Withdrawal – Effective September 1, 2025, the following course be withdrawn:

STUDIO ART 2600F/G THEORIES AND PRACTICES OF ART HISTORY AND VISUAL CULTURE

Course Description

A brief introduction to historical and contemporary theories, methods, and practices for the study of art history and visual culture.

Antirequisite(s): Art History 2600F/G, the former VAH 2241F/G.

Prerequisite(s): Registration in years 2 - 4 of a Department of Visual Arts Module, or permission of the department.

Extra Information: 3 hours: lecture, blended or online format.
Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

ART HISTORY 2600F/G THEORIES AND PRACTICES OF ART HISTORY AND VISUAL CULTURE

Course Description

A brief introduction to historical and contemporary theories, methods, and practices for the study of art history and visual culture.

Antirequisite(s): **The former** Studio Art 2600F/G, the former VAH 2241F/G.

Prerequisite(s): Registration in years 2 - 4 of a Department of Visual Arts Module, or permission of the department.

Extra Information: 3 hours: lecture, blended or online format.
Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

**STUDIO ART 2645
INTRODUCTION TO CERAMIC ART**

Course Description

This course will explore approaches to working with ceramic materials in a fine arts context. Fundamental construction methods and surface design techniques will be taught alongside discussions of historical, contemporary, and theoretical approaches to working with ceramics.

Antirequisite(s): Studio Art 2690A/B/Y if taken in 2022-23 or 2023-24.

Prerequisite(s): Studio Art 1601 or Studio Art 1605, ~~or the former VAS 1020 or the former VAS 1025~~, or permission of the Department.

Extra Information: ~~3~~ **4** studio hours, lecture, blended, or online format.
Course Weight: 1.00

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

**STUDIO ART 4605
PRACTICUM**

Course Description

This An-intensive studio course encourages **esing** the development of a mature and ongoing professional art practice. Seminars and critiques will complement the art production, writing assignments, and **creation of an** artist's dossier. Dedicated studio spaces, ~~a supervised trip to an art centre~~, and the organization of a professional exhibition will enhance these goals.

Antirequisite(s): Studio Art 4601, ~~the former VAS 4430, the former VAS 4448~~.

Prerequisite(s): ~~Minimum 1.5 3000-level~~ studio courses at 3600-level, plus Studio Art 2602A/B/Y, **and** Studio Art 3602A/B/Y, ~~or the former VAS 2282A/B and the former VAS 3382A/B~~. Submission and Acceptance of a prepared Visual Arts portfolio, and permission of Department. ~~Corequisite(s): Studio Art 4603~~.

Extra Information: 6 studio hours, lecture, blended or online format. Note: Students must have a minimum 70% overall average and no Studio Art grade less than 60%.
Course Weight: 1.00

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

**STUDIO ART 4606A/B
ADVANCED INTERDISCIPLINARY OPEN STUDIO I**

Course Description

Advanced **interdisciplinary** study in studio arts **investigates the intersection of media and disciplines, including conceptual or materially driven practices and artwork that is influenced by social, political, or cultural concerns or other academic fields. Students will produce an interdisciplinary body of artwork and accompanying artist statement.**

Prerequisite(s): Registration in year 4 of a Major in Art History and Studio Arts, Honours Specialization in Art History and Studio Arts or Honours Specialization in Studio Arts (BFA), or permission of the Department.

Extra Information: ~~6~~ **4** studio hours, lecture, blended, or online format.
Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

**STUDIO ART 4608A/B
ADVANCED INTERDISCIPLINARY OPEN STUDIO II**

Course Description

Advanced **interdisciplinary** study in studio arts **engages with current issues in contemporary art. In response to lectures, readings, and gallery visits, students create exploratory artworks and develop a large artwork that experiments with new delivery methods. Students explore a variety of critique strategies and approaches to the artist statement.**

Prerequisite(s): Registration in year 4 of a Major in Art History and Studio Arts, Honours Specialization in Art History and Studio Arts or Honours Specialization in Studio Arts (BFA), or permission of the Department.

Extra Information: ~~6~~ **4** studio hours, lecture, blended, or online format.
Course Weight: 0.50

FACULTY OF ARTS AND HUMANITIES, FACULTY OF INFORMATION AND MEDIA STUDIES, AND DON WRIGHT FACULTY OF MUSIC

CREATIVE ARTS AND PRODUCTION PROGRAM

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following changes be made:

MAJOR IN CREATIVE ARTS AND PRODUCTION

Note: the Major in Creative Arts and Production is jointly offered by the Faculty of Arts and Humanities, the Faculty of Information and Media Studies and the Don Wright Faculty of Music.

Admission Requirements

Acceptance into a Bachelor of Arts program in either the Faculty of Arts and Humanities or the Faculty of Information and Media Studies or the Don Wright Faculty of Music. Completion of first-year requirements with a minimum mark of 60% in Creative Arts 1020A/B, and a minimum mark of 60% in at least a 0.5 course from MediaCom 1070A/B, Music 1629A/B, Music 1695A/B/Y, Music 1730A/B, Music 1925, Studio Art 1601, Studio Art 1605, **Theatre Studies 1020A/B**, Writing 1000F/G, or Computer Science 1033A/B. Students must also meet the admission requirements for their other module. Enrolment in the Major in Creative Arts and Production is limited. Meeting the minimum requirements does not guarantee that students wishing to enter the module will be offered enrolment.

Module

6.0 courses:

0.5 course in second year: Creative Arts 2200A/B.

0.5 course in third year: Creative Arts 3200F/G.

0.5 course in fourth year: Creative Arts 4400A/B/Y.

0.5 course in fourth year from: Creative Arts 4410A/B/Y, Creative Arts 4411A/B/Y.

2.0 courses from: Creative Arts 2010A/B, Creative Arts 2050F/G, Creative Arts 2070A/B, Creative Arts 2100A/B, Creative Arts 2210A/B, Creative Arts 3010A/B, Creative Arts 3050F/G, Creative Arts 3070A/B, Creative Arts 3210A/B, Creative Arts 3300A/B, Creative Arts 3099A/B, Creative Arts 4099A/B, Creative Arts 4200A/B, Creative Arts 4210A/B.

2.0 courses from: Classical Studies 3100E, Classical Studies 3130F/G, Dance 2270A/B, Dance 2274A/B, Dance 3371A/B, Dance 3372A/B, Digital Communication 2203A/B, Digital Communication 2204A/B, Digital Communication 2311F/G, Digital Humanities 2120F/G, English 2041F/G, English 2097A/B, English 2099F/G, Film Studies 3368F/G, **FIMS 2999A/B/Y**, GSWS

3305F/G, MediaCom 2153A/B, MediaCom 2156A/B, MediaCom 2550A/B, MediaCom 2570A/B, MediaCom 2600A/B, MediaCom 2601A/B, MediaCom 3132F/G, MediaCom 3351F/G, MediaCom 3776A/B, Music 2695A/B, Music 2700A/B, Music 2701A/B, Music 2702A/B, **Music 2703A/B/Y, Music 2704A/B/Y,** Music 2734A/B, Music 2736A/B, **Music 2801A/B,** Music 2925, Music 2970, Music 3734A/B, Music 3735A/B, Music 3736A/B, Music 3737A/B, Music 3738A/B, Music 3739A/B, Music 3854A/B, Music 3925, Music 3960A/B/Y, Music 3970, Studio Art 2500A/B, Studio Art 2508A/B, Studio Art 2510A/B, Studio Art 2560A/B, Studio Art 2652A/B/Y, Studio Art 2660A/B, Studio Art 2662A/B, Studio Art 2663, **Studio Art 2676A/B,** Studio Art 3660A/B, Studio Art 3662A/B, Studio Art 3663, Studio Art 3664A/B, Studio Art 3674A/B, Theatre Studies 2201F/G, Theatre Studies 2202F/G, Theatre Studies 3202F/G, Theatre Studies 3205F/G, Theatre Studies 3206F/G, Theatre Studies 3207F/G, Theatre Studies 3208F/G, Theatre Studies 3209F/G, Theatre Studies 3581F/G, Writing 2204F/G, **Writing 2209F/G,** ~~Writing 2211F/G,~~ Writing 2213F/G, Writing 2214F/G, Writing 2218F/G, Writing 2220F/G, ~~Writing 2224F/G,~~ Writing 2226F/G, ~~Writing 2227F/G,~~ Writing 2530A/B, **Writing 3224F/G,** Writing 3225F/G, Writing 3228F/G, **Writing 3401F/G, Writing 3402F/G, Writing 3640F/G, Writing 3824F/G** (or the former Writing 2224F/G) or any Creative Arts course not taken above.

Note: This module cannot be taken on its own. It must be completed in conjunction with another Major, Specialization or Honours Specialization module in a Bachelor of Arts degree in the Faculty of Arts and Humanities, the Faculty of Information and Media Studies, or the Don Wright Faculty of Music.

FACULTIES OF ARTS AND HUMANITIES AND SOCIAL SCIENCE

DEPARTMENT OF GENDER, SEXUALITY, AND WOMEN'S STUDIES

Course Withdrawal – Effective September 1, 2025, the following course be withdrawn:

GENDER, SEXUALITY, AND WOMEN'S STUDIES 1023F/G GAY LIFE AND CULTURE IN THE 21ST CENTURY: BEYOND ADAM AND STEVE

Course Description

Judging by the media, you would think the only issue in gay life today is same-sex marriage. This course will examine many of the other issues affecting gay men, such as sexual politics and practices, body image, health, consumer culture, social media, television and film, and intersections with race and class.

Extra Information: 3 hours.

Course Weight: 0.50

Course Withdrawal – Effective September 1, 2025, the following course be withdrawn:

GENDER, SEXUALITY, AND WOMEN'S STUDIES 3321F/G ADVANCED TOPICS IN FEMINIST THEORY AND PRACTICE: ARTS AND HUMANITIES

Course Description

This course applies a wide range of feminist theories and critical practices, including queer theories, literary criticism, psychoanalysis, and postcolonial studies, to a diverse array of artistic practices, including literature, film, and the performing and visual arts.

Prerequisite(s): GSWS 2220E or the former Women's Studies 2256E or GSWS 2257E or permission of the Department.

Course Weight: 0.50

Course Withdrawal – Effective September 1, 2025, the following course be withdrawn:

**GENDER, SEXUALITY, AND WOMEN'S STUDIES 3322F/G
ADVANCED TOPICS IN FEMINIST THEORY AND PRACTICE: SOCIAL
SCIENCE**

Course Description

An advanced examination of the application of feminist theories and practices to topics in the social sciences. Focus will include epistemological and methodological questions raised in feminist engagement across the various social science disciplines. Topics addressed may include a range of social-economic, cultural, political, and policy issues.

Prerequisite(s): GSWS 2220E or the former Women's Studies 2256E or GSWS 2257E or permission of the Department.

Extra Information: 3 hours.

Course Weight: 0.50

Course Introduction – Effective September 1, 2025, the following course be introduced:

**GENDER, SEXUALITY AND WOMEN'S STUDIES 2248F/G
#ME TOO: THE POLITICS OF RAPE CULTURE AND FEMINIST RAGE**

(Short Title: #Me Too)

Course Description

This course traces the development of the #MeToo movement through a variety of mediums, including music, public speeches, social media, scholarship, and popular culture. The course explores the #MeToo movement through interdisciplinary feminist perspectives and by considering how such issues unfold in the workplace, schools, and online.

Prerequisite(s): GSWS 1020E, or 1.0 course from GSWS 1021F/G, 1022F/G, 1024F/G, or 1030F/G.

Extra Information: 3 hours.

Course Weight: 0.50

Course Introduction – Effective September 1, 2025, the following course be introduced:

**GENDER, SEXUALITY AND WOMEN'S STUDIES 3140F/G
GIRL WARRIORS: YOUTH ACTIVISM AND SOCIAL JUSTICE**

(Short Title: Girl Warriors)

Course Description

Girls are active participants and leaders in numerous social movements across the globe. This course explores how girls construct activist identities, redefining normative constructions of girlhood while claiming political authority for young people. The course also interrogates how activist girls are perceived and represented by media, governments, NGOs, and academics.

Prerequisite(s): GSWS 1020E, or 1.0 course from GSWS 1021F/G, 1022F/G, 1024F/G, or 1030F/G.

Extra Information: 3 hours.
Course Weight: 0.50

Course Introduction – Effective September 1, 2025, the following course be introduced:

**GENDER, SEXUALITY AND WOMEN'S STUDIES 3710F/G
TRANSNATIONAL SEXUALITIES: BEYOND BORDERS AND BINARIES**

(Short Title: Transnational Sexualities)

Course Description

This course explores sexualities across national and cultural boundaries. Students will examine how sexual citizenship, transnational reproduction, homonationalism, and pinkwashing shape global understandings of sex, gender, and power. Students will interrogate how sexual identities and practices are regulated and analyze how Western discourses of sexuality intersect with global politics.

Prerequisite(s): GSWS 1020E, or 1.0 course from GSWS 1021F/G, 1022F/G, 1024F/G, or 1030F/G.

Extra Information: 3 hours.
Course Weight: 0.50

Course Introduction – Effective September 1, 2025, the following course be introduced:

**GENDER, SEXUALITY AND WOMEN'S STUDIES 3730F/G
GAY LIVES AND CULTURE**

Course Description

What does it mean to be a gay man today? This course examines contemporary gay male culture, considering their historical antecedents. Attention will be paid to various aspects of gay life, including race, intersectionality, activism, community-building, sex, art, politics, and health care.

Antirequisite(s): GSWS 1023F/G.

Prerequisites: GSWS 2220E or GSWS 2273E, or permission of the Department.

Extra Information: 3 hours.

Course Weight: 0.50

IVEY BUSINESS SCHOOL

Course Withdrawal – Effective September 1, 2025, the following course be withdrawn:

**BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION 4663Q/R/S/T
SYSTEMS THINKING IN AN AGE OF DISRUPTION**

Course Description

Through systems thinking, students will learn how corporations can adapt and thrive in times of disruption. Students will learn to define problems, understand systems, and nudge the system using real-world and action-oriented tools. In doing so, they will learn to design and manage resilient and sustainable organizations.

Extra Information: 3 hours.

Course Weight: 0.25

Course Introduction – Effective September 1, 2025, the following course be introduced:

**BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION 4666A/B
SYSTEMS THINKING STRATEGIES FOR COMPLEX PROBLEMS**

(Short title: Systems Thinking Strategies)

Course Description

This course develops critical problem-solving skills through systems thinking approaches. Students learn to examine complex issues, understand the systems and structures that generate them, and identify effective intervention points. Real-world case studies are used to apply these concepts to business and societal challenges.

Extra Information: 3 hours.

Course Weight: 0.50

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following changes be made:

HBA/HONOURS SPECIALIZATION IN GEOGRAPHY AND ENVIRONMENT

The combined degree programs are administered on behalf of the Richard Ivey School of Business and the Department of Geography in the Faculty of Social Science.

The combined program is a five-year program leading to a BA in Honours Business Administration (HBA) and a BA Honours Specialization in Geography. In Years 1 and 2 students are registered in the Department of Geography and follow the normal curriculum for the Honours Specialization module. In Year 3, students are registered in the HBA program. Students are registered in the combined program in Years 4 and 5. Admission requirements for the combined program are outlined below.

Admission Requirements

To be eligible for consideration for admission to the combined program, in the first two years students must complete a minimum of 10.0 courses including Business Administration 2257. In Year 1 they must complete the admission requirements as specified in the current Academic Calendar for entry into the Honours Specialization module offered by the Department of Geography.

In Year 2 students must enrol in the Honours Specialization in the Department of Geography and satisfy the minimum progression requirements for the second year of that Honours Specialization. Under certain conditions, students who enrol in a Major in Geography in Year 2 may be eligible for admission to the combined degree program, but they will have to transfer into an Honours Specialization module in the Department of Geography if they are accepted into the combined degree program. Such a transfer is possible only if they have received the marks needed to transfer into an Honours Specialization module. Students must be able to complete all of the requirements of the combined degree program for that module, including breadth requirements and completion of essays.

In the first two years, students must attain a minimum weighted average of 78%, a minimum mark of 70% in Business Administration 2257, and no mark less than 60%. They also must gain admission to the HBA program through the regular application process. In addition, students must normally attain a minimum weighted average of 78% in the first year of the HBA.

Students apply for the combined degree program during the HBA 1 year, typically their third year of University. Applications to the combined program must be made in writing to the Undergraduate Program Advisor of the Department of Geography and to the HBA Program Office by the deadlines published by the Richard Ivey School of Business. Entrance to the program may be limited.

Module/Program Information

Year 1

Completion of 5.0 first-year courses with no failures. Students must have an average of at least 75% and no mark below 60% in the 3.0 principal courses.

Principal Courses:

1.0 course* from Geography 1100, Geography 1200A/B, Geography 1300A/B, Geography 1400F/G, Geography 1500F/G, Environmental Science 1021F/G, (with Geography 1400F/G recommended).

2.0 courses numbered 1000-1999.

* If upper-year students have not completed 1.0 courses listed above, they may select one or two courses from: Geography 2131A/B, Geography 2132A/B, Geography 2133A/B, Geography 2152F/G, and/or Geography 2153A/B in making up the 1.0 admission requirement, as long as they were completed with a grade of at least 60%. Senior qualifying entry course(s) cannot be counted for subsequent program credit.

Students are required in Year 1 to take at least 1.0 course from either Category B or C. However, it is strongly recommended that students include in their Year 1 course selection 1.0 course from Category B and 1.0 from Category C in order to meet the breadth requirements of their degree.

Year 2

5.0 courses:

0.5 course: Geography 2210A/B* (must be taken in Year 2)

2.5 courses from the following 3.0 geography courses:

0.5 course: Geography 2220A/B.

1.0 course from: ~~Geography 2410A/B~~, Geography 2411F/G, Geography 2420A/B, Geography 2430A/B, Geography 2460F/G.

1.0 course from: Geography 2310A/B, Geography 2320A/B, Geography 2330A/B.

0.5 course from: Geography courses numbered 2000 to 2099.

1.0 course: Business Administration 2257.

1.0 course: Option (must be a course from Category B or C if not completed in Year 1).

* In cases where an antirequisite statistics course has been taken instead, then an additional 0.5 course numbered 2200 or above in Geography must be taken to make up the 9.0 courses required for the module.

Year 3 (HBA1)

The third year of the undergraduate program in Business Administration consists of an integrated set of courses (7.5 courses) designed to give a basic understanding of the functions and the interrelationships of the major areas of management, as well as to develop problem-solving and action-planning skills.

All students will take: Business Administration 3300K, Business Administration 3301K, Business Administration 3302K, Business Administration 3303K, Business Administration 3304K, Business Administration 3311K, Business Administration 3316K, Business Administration 3321K, Business Administration 3322K, Business Administration 3323K.

Years 4 and 5 (HBA and Geography)

HBA: Requirements can be taken over Year 4 or 5 (except that Business Administration 4569 must be taken in Year 4)

5.0 courses:

0.5 course: (International Perspective Requirement) Business Administration 4505A/B.

0.5 course: (Corporations and Society Perspectives Requirement) At least one 0.5 course from Business Administration - Corporations and Society designated electives offered during the academic year (Business Administration 4538A/B, Business Administration 4539A/B, Business Administration 4588A/B, Business Administration 4625A/B) or other business elective as determined and approved by the HBA Program Director to satisfy this requirement.

0.5 course: Managerial Accounting Requirement: Business Administration 4624A/B.

1.0 course: (Applied Project Requirement) Business Administration 4569.

2.5 additional business elective courses. (These must be taken at the Business School and cannot be substituted with other Western courses.)

Years 4 and 5 (Geography)

6.0 courses:

The remaining **0.5 course** from the following 3.0 geography courses:

0.5 course: Geography 2220A/B.

1.0 course from: ~~Geography 2410A/B~~, Geography 2411F/G, Geography 2420A/B, Geography 2430A/B, Geography 2460F/G.

1.0 course from: Geography 2310A/B, Geography 2320A/B, Geography 2330A/B.

0.5 course from: Geography courses numbered 2000 to 2099.

1.5 courses: Geography 3210A/B, Geography 3250A/B, Geography 4000A/B.

4.0 courses: Geography at the 2200 level or above, at least 2.0 of which must be at the 3000 level or above, with Geography 3000Y or Geography 3001F/G strongly recommended. (Students wishing to pursue Graduate Studies are encouraged to take Geography 4900E or Geography 4901E.)

Note: To complete the program in five years, students must take a 1.0 course overload in Year 4 or Year 5, or a 0.5 overload in both Years 4 and 5.

Program Requirements

Students registered in the combined program are expected to abide by all guidelines associated with each of the individual programs.

Progression

Students in the combined program must meet the progression standards of each Faculty or School. Students enrolled in HBA1 (Year 3) must attain a minimum weighted average of at least 78%. In Years 4 and 5, students must attain a minimum weighted average of 75% in their 4000- level HBA courses. They also must attain a minimum average of 75% in their Honours Specialization module and meet all other progression requirements of the Honours Specialization module in which they are enrolled.

Failure to Meet Progression Standards

A student who fails to meet the combined program progression standards in any year must withdraw from the combined program. However, a student who has met the progression standards of either the HBA or Geography program will be allowed to proceed to the next year of that program. If the progression standards of both individual programs have been satisfied, the student may continue in either program and may petition the School or Faculty whose program was not selected for permission to complete that program at a later date. A student who is required to withdraw from the combined program and wishes to pursue either of the individual programs or both programs through a combined degree, must complete all the degree requirements of the individual program or combined programs in order to graduate from that/those program(s).

Dean's Honour List

At the Richard Ivey School of Business, students are considered for the Dean's Honour List during their first year of HBA. Students enrolled in Years 4 and 5 of the combined program are considered for the Dean's Honour List in Year 5 only. Only grades obtained in 4000-level Business courses will be used in calculating averages for the purposes of determination of Dean's Honour List standing. Courses taken outside the Business School are excluded. Calculations for Ivey Scholar and Gold Medals are completed in the same way.

In Social Science, students will be considered for the Dean's Honour List in the usual way in Years 1 and 2, and at the end of Year 5 by considering all Social Science courses that have been taken in Years 4 and 5. Students who take at least 2.0 Social Science courses in Year 4 will be considered for the Dean's Honour List in that year on the basis of those courses.

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following changes be made:

HBA/HONOURS SPECIALIZATION IN URBAN DEVELOPMENT

The combined degree programs are administered on behalf of the Richard Ivey School of Business and the Department of Geography in the Faculty of Social Science.

The combined program is a five-year program leading to a BA in Honours Business Administration (HBA) and a BA with Honours Specialization in Urban Development (Geography). In Years 1 and 2 students are registered in the Department of Geography and follow the normal curriculum for the Urban Development module. In Year 3, students are registered in the HBA program. Students are registered in the combined program in Years 4 and 5. Admission requirements for the combined program are outlined below.

Admission Requirements

To be eligible for consideration for admission to the combined program, in the first two years students must complete a minimum of 10.0 courses including Business Administration 2257. In Year 1 they must complete the admission requirements as specified in the current Academic Calendar for entry into the Honours Specialization module offered by the Department of Geography.

In Year 2 students must enrol in the Honours Specialization in Urban Development in the Department of Geography and satisfy the minimum progression requirements for the second year of that Honours Specialization. Under certain conditions, students who in Year 2 enrol in a Major in Geography may be eligible for admission to the combined degree program, but they will have to transfer into the Honours Specialization in Urban Development module in the Department of Geography if they are accepted into the combined degree program. Such a transfer is only possible if they have received the marks needed to transfer into the Honours Specialization module and are able to complete all the requirements of the combined degree program for the module.

In the first two years, students must attain a minimum weighted average of 78%, a minimum mark of 70% in Business Administration 2257, and no mark less than 60%. They must also gain admission to the HBA program through the regular application process. In addition, students must normally attain a minimum weighted average of 78% in the first year of the HBA.

Students apply for the combined degree program during the HBA 1 year, typically their third year of University. Applications to the combined program must be made in writing to the Undergraduate Program Advisor of the Department of Geography and to the HBA Program Office by the deadlines published by the Richard Ivey School of Business. Entrance to the program may be limited.

Module/Program Information

Year 1

Completion of 5.0 first-year courses with no failures. Students must have an average of at least 75% and no mark below 60% in the 3.0 principal courses.

Principal Courses:

1.0 course* from Geography 1100, Geography 1200A/B, Geography 1300A/B, Geography 1400F/G, Geography 1500F/G, Environmental Science 1021F/G, (with Geography 1400F/G recommended).
1.0 course from Economics 1021A/B and Economics 1022A/B.
1.0 course numbered 1000-1999.

* If upper-year students have not completed 1.0 courses listed above, they may select one or two courses from: Geography 2131A/B, Geography 2132A/B, Geography 2133A/B, Geography 2152F/G, Geography 2153A/B, Geography 2160A/B, and/or Geography 2162A/B in making up the 1.0 admission requirement, as long as they were completed with a grade of at least 60%. Senior qualifying entry course(s) cannot be counted for subsequent program credit.

Students are required in Year 1 to take at least 1.0 course from either Category B or C. However, it is strongly recommended that students include in their Year 1 course selection 1.0 course from Category B and 1.0 from Category C in order to meet the breadth requirements of their degree.

Recommended Category B courses include but are not limited to: Classical Studies 1000, World Literatures and Cultures 1030, Digital Humanities 1011A/B, Art History 1641A/B, Art History 1642A/B.

Recommended Category C courses include but are not limited to: Actuarial Science 1021A/B; **Mathematics 0110A/B, Mathematics 1600A/B; Calculus 1000A/B, Calculus 1301A/B or Calculus 1501A/B, the former Calculus 1100A/B; Computer Science 1025A/B, Computer Science 1026A/B, Computer Science 1032A/B.

**If Economics 2150A/B or Economics 2151A/B are selected in the module, one of MVC4U, Mathematics 0110A/B, Calculus 1000A/B, Calculus 1500A/B, Mathematics 1225A/B is required for registration.

Year 2

5.0 courses:

1.0 course: Business Administration 2257.

2.0 courses: Geography 2210A/B*, Geography 2220A/B, Geography 2420A/B, Geography 2460F/G.

1.0 course from: Geography 2160A/B, Geography 2162A/B, Geography 2230A/B, Geography 2310A/B, Geography 2320A/B, Geography 2330A/B, ~~Geography 2410A/B~~, Geography 2411F/G or Indigenous Studies 2601F/G, Geography 2430A/B.

1.0 course from: Anthropology 2201F/G; Comparative Literature and Culture 2129A/B, Digital Humanities 2220A/B; Economics 2150A/B, Economics 2151A/B, Economics 2157F/G, Economics 2184A/B; MOS 2275A/B**; Political Science 2211E, Political Science 2236E, Political Science 2246E; Sociology 2279A/B, Sociology 2280A/B; Writing 2101F/G.

1.0 additional course from Category B or C (if not already completed in Year 1).

* In cases where an antirequisite statistics course has been taken instead, an additional 0.5 course numbered 2200 or above in Geography must be taken to make up the courses required for the module.

** Business Administration 4450A/B is an antirequisite

Year 3 (HBA1)

The third year of the undergraduate program in Business Administration consists of an integrated set of courses (7.5 courses) designed to give a basic understanding of the functions and the interrelationships of the major areas of management, as well as to develop problem-solving and action-planning skills.

All students will take: Business Administration 3300K, Business Administration 3301K, Business Administration 3302K, Business Administration 3303K, Business Administration 3304K, Business Administration 3311K, Business Administration 3316K, Business Administration 3321K, Business Administration 3322K, Business Administration 3323K.

Years 4 and 5 (HBA and Geography)

HBA: Requirements can be taken over Year 4 or 5 (except that Business Administration 4569 must be taken in Year 4)

5.0 courses:

0.5 course: (International Perspective Requirement) Business Administration 4505A/B.

0.5 course: (Corporations and Society Perspectives Requirement) At least one 0.5 course from Business Administration - Corporations and Society designated electives offered during the academic year (Business

Administration 4538A/B, Business Administration 4539A/B, Business Administration 4588A/B, Business Administration 4625A/B) or other business elective as determined and approved by the HBA Program Director to satisfy this requirement.

0.5 course: Managerial Accounting Requirement: Business Administration 4624A/B.

1.0 course: (Applied Project Requirement) Business Administration 4569.

2.5 additional business elective courses. (These must be taken at the Business School and cannot be substituted with other Western courses.)

* Recommended electives include but are not limited to: Business Administration 4450A/B, Business Administration 4439A/B, Business Administration 4443A/B, Business Administration 4486A/B, Business Administration 4554A/B, Business Administration 4565A/B, Business Administration 4567A/B, the former Business Administration 4455Q/R/S/T.

Geography: Requirements can normally be taken over Year 4 or 5 (as long as prerequisites are met)

6.0 courses:

2.5 ~~3.0~~ courses: Geography 3461F/G, Geography 3462F/G, Geography 3464F/G^{***}, Geography 3465F/G, Geography 4000A/B, ~~Geography 4460F/G.~~

1.0 course from: Geography 3210A/B, Geography 3211A/B, Geography 3222A/B, Geography 3225A/B, Geography 3226A/B, Geography 3250A/B, the former Geography 3223A/B, the former Geography 3421A/B.

2.5 ~~2.0~~ courses from*: Art History 2670F/G, Digital Humanities 2220A/B, Economics 2150A/B, Economics 2151A/B, Economics 2157F/G, Economics 2184A/B, Geography 3000Y or Geography 3001F/G, Geography 3210A/B, Geography 3211A/B, Geography 3222A/B, Geography 3225A/B, Geography 3226A/B, Geography 3250A/B, Geography 3354A/B, Geography 3414A/B, Geography 3416F/G, Geography 3443F/G, Geography 3463F/G, **Geography 4460F/G**, Geography 4900E, MOS 2275A/B^{**}, Political Science 2211E, Political Science 2236E, Political Science 2246E, Political Science 3363F/G, Political Science 3364F/G, Sociology 2279A/B, Sociology 2280A/B, Writing 2101F/G, the former Geography 3223A/B, the former Geography 3421A/B.

* If any of these courses have been taken in earlier sections, they do not count twice toward completion of the module.

^{**} Business Administration 4450A/B is an antirequisite.

^{***} Business Administration 4613A/B is an antirequisite.

Note: To complete the program in five years, students must take a 1.0 course overload in Year 4 or Year 5, or a 0.5 overload in both Years 4 and 5.

Note: Students wishing to pursue Graduate Studies are encouraged to take Geography 4900E.

Program Requirements

Students registered in the combined program are expected to abide by all guidelines associated with each of the individual programs.

Progression

Students in the combined program must meet the progression standards of each Faculty or School. Students enrolled in HBA1 (Year 3) must attain a minimum weighted average of at least 78%. In Years 4 and 5, students must attain a minimum weighted average of 75% in their 4000-level HBA courses. They also must attain a minimum average of 75% in their Honours Specialization in Urban Development module and meet all other progression requirements of the module.

Failure to Meet Progression Standards

A student who fails to meet the combined program progression standards in any year must withdraw from the combined program. However, a student who has met the progression standards of either the HBA or Geography program will be allowed to proceed to the next year of that program. If the progression standards of both individual programs have been satisfied, the student may continue in either program and may petition the School or Faculty whose program was not selected for permission to complete that program at a later date. A student who is required to withdraw from the combined program and wishes to pursue either of the individual programs or both programs through a combined degree, must complete all the degree requirements of the individual program or combined programs in order to graduate from that/those program(s).

Dean's Honour List

At the Richard Ivey School of Business, students are considered for the Dean's Honour List during their first year of HBA. Students enrolled in Years 4 and 5 of the combined program are considered for the Dean's Honour List in Year 5 only. Only grades obtained in 4000-level Business courses will be used in calculating averages for the purposes of determination of Dean's Honour List standing. Courses taken outside the Business School are excluded. Calculations for Ivey Scholar and Gold Medals are completed in the same way.

In Social Science, students will be considered for the Dean's Honour List in the usual way in Years 1 and 2, and at the end of Year 5 by considering all Social

Science courses that have been taken in Years 4 and 5. Students who take at least 2.0 Social Science courses in Year 4 will be considered for the Dean's Honour List in that year on the basis of those courses.

Graduation

Upon completion of this combined program, students will receive a BA with an Honours Specialization in Urban Development (Geography) and a BA in Honours Business Administration.

Graduation with Distinction

Eligibility to graduate "With Distinction" for each degree is determined by each Faculty.

International Exchange Programs

Students in the combined HBA/Urban Development degree program may be eligible to participate in academic exchange programs. Interested students should discuss exchange options with the HBA Program Office and Geography Undergraduate Program Advisor.

Fees

Students pay the prevailing fees as determined by the University policy on combined programs. Contact the Office of the Registrar for details.

FACULTY OF HEALTH SCIENCES

BRESCIA SCHOOL OF FOOD AND NUTRITIONAL SCIENCES

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

FAMILY STUDIES AND HUMAN DEVELOPMENT 2245A/B
~~EARLY CHILDHOOD DEVELOPMENT~~ **HUMAN GROWTH AND**
DEVELOPMENT: CONCEPTION TO MIDDLE CHILDHOOD

(Short Title: Hum. Dev. To Mid. Childhood)

Course Description

This course offers a multidisciplinary approach to the study of **human growth and** ~~early childhood~~ development in a Canadian context. With chronological unfolding of developmental events, students will learn about ~~child~~ development **from conception to middle childhood** in ~~ways that are~~ culturally and conceptually meaningful **ways** ~~to them~~.

Antirequisite(s): Psychology 2040A/B, Psychology 2410A/B, Psychology 2480E and the former Psychology 2044.

Prerequisite(s): Any **0.5 course from any department in the Faculty of Health Sciences, the Department of Anthropology, the Department of Gender, Sexuality and Women's Studies, the Department of Psychology or the Department of Sociology;** ~~Family Studies and Human Development 1000-level course or a former Family Studies 1000-level course~~ or permission of **the instructor** **Department**.

Extra Information: 3.0 hours.
Course Weight: 0.50

SCHOOL OF HEALTH STUDIES

Course Withdrawal – Effective September 1, 2025, the following course be withdrawn:

HEALTH SCIENCES 2330A/B FUNCTIONAL HUMAN GROSS ANATOMY FOR NURSING STUDENTS

Course Description

A gross anatomical description of the systemic structure and function of the human body. Emphasis will be placed on clinical nursing applications.

Antirequisite(s): Health Sciences 2300A/B, Anatomy and Cell Biology 2200A/B, Kinesiology 2222A/B, the former Anatomy and Cell Biology 2221, the former Anatomy and Cell Biology 3319.

Prerequisite(s): Grade 12U Biology or equivalent. **Corequisite(s):** Restricted to students registered in the School of Nursing.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours, 1 tutorial hour.
Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

HEALTH SCIENCES 3300A/B ANATOMY OF THE HUMAN BODY: A DESCRIPTION OF SYSTEMIC STRUCTURE & FUNCTION

Course Description

A gross anatomical description of the structure and function of the human body focusing on systems responsible for maintaining the body (respiratory, digestive, urinary, endocrine), and for its continuation through the transmission of genes (reproductive system, developmental anatomy). Emphasis on the physiological functions as they relate to the anatomical structure.

Antirequisite(s): Anatomy and Cell Biology 3200A/B, the former Anatomy and Cell Biology 2221, the former Anatomy and Cell Biology 3319, Kinesiology 3222A/B.

Prerequisite(s): Any of the following courses: Health Sciences 1300A/B; Health Sciences 2300A/B; ~~the former Health Sciences 2330A/B~~; Kinesiology 1060A/B; Kinesiology 2222A/B; Nursing 1330A/B; Anatomy and Cell Biology 2200A/B.

Extra Information: ~~3~~ 4 lecture/lab hours. **Cross-listed with Kinesiology 3222A/B.**

Course Weight: 0.50

SCHOOL OF KINESIOLOGY

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

KINESIOLOGY 3222A/B

ANATOMY OF THE HUMAN BODY: A DESCRIPTION OF SYSTEMIC STRUCTURE AND FUNCTION

Course Description

A gross anatomical description of the structure and function of the human body focusing on systems responsible for maintaining the body (respiratory, digestive, urinary, endocrine), and for its continuation through the transmission of genes (reproductive system, developmental anatomy). Emphasis on the physiological functions as they relate to the anatomical structure.

Antirequisite(s): Anatomy and Cell Biology 3200A/B, Health Sciences 3300A/B, the former Anatomy and Cell Biology 2221, the former Anatomy and Cell Biology 3319.

Prerequisite(s): Any of the following courses: Kinesiology 1060A/B; Kinesiology 2222A/B; Health Sciences 1300A/B; Health Sciences 2300A/B; ~~the former Health Sciences 2330A/B~~; Nursing 1330A/B; Anatomy and Cell Biology 2200A/B.

Extra Information: ~~3~~ 4 lecture/lab hours. **Cross-listed with Health Sciences 3300A/B.**

Course Weight: 0.50

ARTHUR LABATT FAMILY SCHOOL OF NURSING

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

NURSING 3820A/B

MICROBIOLOGY AND IMMUNOLOGY FOR NURSING STUDENTS

Course Description

The host immune response to microorganisms, the biology of microorganisms with disease-causing potential and clinical aspects of infectious diseases will be covered. The role and professional attitude of the nurse in prevention, detection and control of infections will be emphasized.

Prerequisite(s): Registration in Year 3 of the Western-Fanshawe Collaborative BScN Program or the Compressed Time Frame BScN Program.

Extra Information: 2 lecture hours.

Course Weight: 0.50

FACULTY OF INFORMATION AND MEDIA STUDIES

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

DIGITAL COMMUNICATION 2203A/B INTRODUCTION TO WEB DESIGN AND DIGITAL IMAGING

Course Description

This course focuses on the design and production of information for websites. While learning the basics of information architecture and usability, students will also discover how to use XHTML and CSS for the creation of static websites. Key concepts in digital imaging, such as image compression will also be introduced.

Antirequisite(s): MediaCom 2570A/B, **Computer Science 2033A/B**
~~Registration in the MTP Program.~~

Extra Information: ~~1~~**2** lecture hours, ~~3~~**2** laboratory hours.
Course Weight: 0.50

FACULTY OF LAW

Course Introduction – Effective September 1, 2025, the following course be introduced:

**LAW 2401A/B
INTRODUCTION TO LAW: INDIVIDUAL AND COMMERCIAL RELATIONS**

(Short title: Individual Relations)

Course Description

Taught by several Law Faculty members, this introduction to Canadian law covers areas of most relevance to the legal relationships between private actors in society. Topics may include an introduction to the Canadian legal system, family law, property law, business law, contract law, employment law, torts, and landlord-tenant law.

Antirequisite(s): This course is not open to students currently enrolled in the JD program in the Faculty of Law; Law 2101.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours.
Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

**LAW 2101
INTRODUCTION TO LAW**

Course Description

Taught by ~~several~~ Law Faculty members, this introduction to Canadian law covers the basic legal areas of most relevance in modern society and also focuses on current controversial issues. Topics may include the legal profession, constitutional law including the Charter, criminal law, commercial and consumer law, property, torts, and family law.

Antirequisite(s): This course is not open to students currently enrolled in the JD program in the Faculty of Law; Law 2201A/B; **Law 2401A/B**.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours.
Course Weight: 1.00

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

LAW 2201A/B
INTRODUCTION TO ~~CANADIAN PUBLIC LAW~~: THE INDIVIDUAL AND THE STATE

(Short Title: Individual & State)

Course Description

Taught by ~~several~~ Law Faculty members, this introduction to Canadian public law covers ~~the basic~~ legal areas of most relevance to the relationship between the individual and society and to the roles of different governments. Topics may include ~~an introduction to the Canadian legal system~~, constitutional law including the Charter, criminal law, aboriginal law, Canadian human rights, and international law.

Antirequisite(s): This course is not open to students currently enrolled in the JD program in the Faculty of Law; Law 2101.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours.
Course Weight: 0.50

FACULTY OF SCIENCE

DEPARTMENT OF BIOLOGY

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

BIOLOGY 3598A/B BEHAVIOURAL GENETICS

Course Description

The roles of genes and genetic variation in the evolution and expression of animal behaviour are examined. Major themes include the population genetics and quantitative genetics of behaviour, ~~the~~ molecular biology of gene discovery, and ~~the~~ evolution of behavioural traits, including social traits, as studied through vertebrate and invertebrate model systems.

Prerequisite(s): Biology 2581A/B.

Extra Information: 2 lecture hours, ~~2~~**1** tutorial hours.
Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

BIOLOGY 3601A/B ANIMAL PHYSIOLOGY I

Course Description

This course will examine the form and function of physiological and biochemical systems in the vast diversity of non-human animals. It will emphasize the importance of phylogeny and environmental selective pressures on the evolution of these systems.

Prerequisite(s): A minimum mark of 60% in Biology 2601A/B.

Extra Information: ~~3~~**2** lectures hours, ~~2~~ tutorial **3 laboratory** hours.
Course Weight: 0.50

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following changes be made:

HONOURS SPECIALIZATION IN ANIMAL BEHAVIOUR

Admission Requirements

Completion of first year requirements with no failures. Students must have an average of at least 70% in 3.0 principal courses, including:

Biology 1001A (or the former Biology 1201A) and Biology 1002B (or the former Biology 1202B); Chemistry 1301A/B and Chemistry 1302A/B; Psychology 1002A/B and Psychology 1003A/B, or Psychology 1000, with no mark in these principal courses below 60%.

0.5 course from: Physics 1201A/B, Physics 1401A/B, Physics 1501A/B; the former Physics 1028A/B, the former Physics 1301A/B.

0.5 course: Data Science 1000A/B.

0.5 course from: Calculus 1000A/B or Calculus 1500A/B, Calculus 1301A/B or Calculus 1501A/B, Mathematics 1225A/B, Mathematics 1228A/B, Mathematics 1229A/B or Mathematics 1600A/B, Applied Mathematics 1201A/B, Numerical and Mathematical Methods 1411A/B, Numerical and Mathematical Methods 1412A/B, Numerical and Mathematical Methods 1414A/B; the former Applied Mathematics 1411A/B, the former Applied Mathematics 1412A/B, the former Applied Mathematics 1414A/B, the former Applied Mathematics 1413.

Note: If not completed in Year 1, the Mathematics requirement must be completed by the end of Year 2.

If not completed in Year 1, the Physics requirement must be completed by the end of Year 2.

Note: Physics 1101A/B with a minimum mark of 65% can be used to replace Physics 1201A/B.

Module

10.0 courses:

1.0 courses: Biology 2290F/G, Biology 2483A/B.

0.5 course: Psychology 2220A/B.

1.0 courses: Psychology 2801F/G and Psychology 2802F/G, or the former Psychology 2800E.

0.5 course from: Psychology 2115A/B, Psychology 2210A/B.

0.5 course* from: Biology 2244A/B, Statistical Sciences 2244A/B.

1.5 courses from: Psychology 3209F/G, Psychology 3224A/B, Psychology 3225A/B, Psychology 3226A/B, Psychology 3228A/B, Psychology 3229A/B, Psychology 3285F/G.

2.0 courses from: Biology 2601A/B, Biology 3435F/G, Biology 3442F/G, Biology 3446A/B, Biology 3475A/B, Biology 3484A/B, Biology 3601A/B, Biology 3602A/B, or the former Biology 2484A.

0.5 course from: Biology 3436F/G, Psychology 3221F/G.

0.5 course from: Biology 4259F/G, ~~Psychology 3800F/G~~ **Psychology 3801F/G**.

1.0 course* from: Biology 4436F/G, Biology 4441F/G, Biology 4611F/G, Biology 4999E (1.5 courses).

1.0 course from: Psychology 4190F/G, Psychology 4195F/G, Psychology 4222F/G, Psychology 4223F/G, Psychology 4224F/G, Psychology 4290F/G, Psychology 4295F/G, Psychology 4850E, Psychology 4851E.

* If **the former** Psychology 2810 or Biology 4999E is taken, the number of courses in the module will be adjusted accordingly to equal 10.5.

Notes:

1. The following Psychology courses count towards the 11.0 Faculty of Science course requirements for this BSc degree: Psychology 2115A/B, Psychology 2210A/B, Psychology 2220A/B, ~~Psychology 2800E, Psychology 2810,~~ Psychology 3209F/G, Psychology 3221F/G, Psychology 3224A/B, Psychology 3225A/B, Psychology 3226A/B, Psychology 3228A/B, Psychology 3285F/G, **Psychology 3801F/G**, ~~Psychology 3800F/G~~, Psychology 4190F/G, Psychology 4195F/G, Psychology 4222F/G, Psychology 4223F/G, Psychology 4224F/G, Psychology 4290F/G, Psychology 4295F/G, Psychology 4851E, **the former Psychology 2800E, the former Psychology 2810**.

2. Students planning to pursue a graduate degree in Biology or Psychology are strongly encouraged to take either Biology 4999E or Psychology 4850E, or Psychology 4851E but only one of the three may be counted toward this module. Biology 4999E, Psychology 4850E and Psychology 4851E have limited enrollment.

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following changes be made:

MAJOR IN ECOSYSTEM HEALTH

Admission Requirements

Completion of first year requirements, including Biology 1001A (or the former Biology 1201A) and Biology 1002B (or the former Biology 1202B) with a mark of at least 60% in each.

Chemistry 1301A/B and Chemistry 1302A/B.

0.5 course from: Physics 1201A/B, Physics 1401A/B, Physics 1501A/B; the former Physics 1028A/B, the former Physics 1301A/B.

1.0 course from: Calculus 1000A/B, or Calculus 1500A/B, Calculus 1301A/B or Calculus 1501A/B, Mathematics 1225A/B, Mathematics 1228A/B, Mathematics 1229A/B or Mathematics 1600A/B, Applied Mathematics 1201A/B, Numerical and Mathematical Methods 1411A/B, Numerical and Mathematical Methods 1412A/B, Numerical and Mathematical Methods 1414A/B; the former Applied Mathematics 1411A/B, the former Applied Mathematics 1412A/B, the former Applied Mathematics 1414A/B, the former Applied Mathematics 1413.

Note: If not completed in Year 1, the Mathematics requirement must be completed by the end of Year 2.

Highly recommended: Environmental Science 1021F/G.

Note: If not completed in Year 1, the Physics requirement must be completed by the end of Year 2.

Note: Physics 1101A/B with a minimum mark of 65% can be used to replace Physics 1201A/B.

Module

6.0 courses:

2.0 courses: Biology 2290F/G, Biology 2483A/B, Biology 2485A/B, Biology 3484A/B, Biology 4218A/B.

0.5 course from: Biology 2244A/B, Statistical Sciences 2244A/B.

1.0 courses from: Biology 3442F/G, Chemistry 2210A/B, **Environmental Science 2300F/G, the former** Environmental Science 3300F/G.

1.0 courses from: Biology 4223F/G, Geography 2133A/B, Microbiology and Immunology 2500A/B, Microbiology and Immunology 3500B.

0.5 course from: Geography 2430A/B, Geography 3431A/B, Pathology 3500*,

Pathology 4400A/B, Sociology 2246A/B, ~~the former Biology 4243F/G~~.
1.0 course: Biology 4230A/B, Biology 4405A/B.

*If students take Pathology 3500, the module becomes 6.5 courses.

Note: At least 3.5 courses taken in the module must be from the Faculty of Science.

DEPARTMENT OF COMPUTER SCIENCE

Course Withdrawal – Effective September 1, 2025, the following course be withdrawn:

COMPUTER SCIENCE 4442A/B ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE II

Course Description

A selection from: first order logic and theorem proving; computational linguistics; computer vision; robotics; knowledge acquisition; machine learning.

Prerequisite(s): Mathematics 1600A/B or Applied Mathematics 1411A/B, and Computer Science 3307A/B/Y or Software Engineering 3350A/B.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours.
Course Weight: 0.50

Course Introduction – Effective September 1, 2025, the following course be introduced:

COMPUTER SCIENCE 4451A/B FOUNDATIONS OF MACHINE LEARNING

(Short title: Foundation of Machine Learning)

Course Description

This course offers a general and comprehensive introduction to fundamental modern topics in machine learning while providing the mathematical basis and conceptual tools needed for understanding machine learning algorithms. It also describes several key aspects of the application of these algorithms.

Antirequisite(s): The former Computer Science 4442A/B.

Prerequisite(s): Data Science 3000A/B.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours.
Course Weight: 0.50

Course Introduction – Effective September 1, 2025, the following course be introduced:

**COMPUTER SCIENCE 4452A/B
DEEP LEARNING IN COMPUTER VISION**

(Short title: Deep Learning Computer Vision)

Course Description

This course explores Deep Learning and its applications in Computer Vision, focusing on theory and practical skills. Designed for students with basic machine learning knowledge, it empowers them to solve real-world vision-related problems and provides a robust foundation in this rapidly evolving field.

Antirequisite(s): The former Computer Science 4442A/B.

Prerequisite(s): Data Science 3000A/B.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours.
Course Weight: 0.50

DEPARTMENT OF STATISTICAL AND ACTUARIAL SCIENCES

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following changes be made:

HONOURS SPECIALIZATION IN DATA SCIENCE

Admission Requirements

Completion of first-year requirements with no failures. Students must have an average of at least 70% in 3.0 principal courses, including (Calculus 1000A/B or Calculus 1500A/B) and (Calculus 1501A/B or (Calculus 1301A/B with a mark of at least 85%)), Mathematics 1600A/B, Computer Science 1026A/B or Data Science 1200A/B (either with a mark of at least 65%), Computer Science 1027A/B (with a mark of at least 65%) plus 0.5 additional principal courses, with no mark less than 60% in any of the 3.0 principal courses.

Recommended course: Data Science 1000A/B (or ~~the former~~ Statistical Sciences 1024A/B) or Statistical Sciences 1023A/B.

Note: Numerical and Mathematical Methods 1412A/B or the former Applied Mathematics 1412A/B and Numerical and Mathematical Methods 1414A/B or the former Applied Mathematics 1414A/B (or the former Applied Mathematics 1413) may be substituted for the 1.0 Calculus requirement. Numerical and Mathematical Methods 1411A/B or the former Applied Mathematics 1411A/B may be substituted for Mathematics 1600A/B. If not taken in the first year, Mathematics 1600A/B or Numerical and Mathematical Methods 1411A/B must be completed prior to the second term of second year.

Module

10 courses:

3.5 courses: Data Science 2000A/B, Computer Science 2210A/B, Computer Science 2211A/B, Computer Science 2212A/B/Y, Statistical Sciences 2857A/B, Statistical Sciences 2858A/B, Statistical Sciences 2864A/B.

0.5 course from: Computer Science 2214A/B, Mathematics 2151A/B, Mathematics 2155F/G.

4.0 courses: Data Science 3000A/B (or **the** former Computer Science 4414A/B, the former Statistical Sciences 3850F/G, the former Software Engineering 4460A/B), Computer Science 3319A/B, Computer Science 3340A/B, Statistical Sciences 3843A/B, Statistical Sciences 3859A/B, Statistical Sciences 3860A/B, Statistical Sciences 4850F/G, Data Science 4999Z.

1.5 courses from: Computer Science 3346A/B, Computer Science 3377A/B (or Science 3377A/B), Computer Science 4411A/B, Computer Science 4416A/B, Computer Science 4417A/B, Computer Science 4418A/B, ~~Computer Science 4442A/B~~, **Computer Science 4451A/B, Computer Science 4452A/B (or the former Computer Science 4442A/B), Computer Science 4453A/B**, Statistical

Sciences 4844~~A/B~~**F/G**, Statistical Sciences 4860A/B, Statistical Sciences 4864A/B, Statistical Sciences 4960F/G.

0.5 course from: Any 4000-level course in Computer Science, Statistical Sciences, or Data Science.

FACULTY OF SOCIAL SCIENCE

DEPARTMENT OF GEOGRAPHY AND ENVIRONMENT

Course Withdrawal – Effective September 1, 2025, the following course be withdrawn:

GEOGRAPHY 1100 FUNDAMENTALS OF GEOGRAPHY

Course Description

A systematic descriptive introduction to the diverse elements of landscape including geomorphic, climatic, and biotic elements, human settlement and land-use patterns; cartographic approaches to the analysis of selected processes of landscape change; an introduction to the synthesis of elements and processes in spatial systems models.

Antirequisite(s): Geography 1300A/B, Geography 1400F/G.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours.
Course Weight: 1.00

Course Withdrawal – Effective September 1, 2025, the following course be withdrawn:

GEOGRAPHY 2071F/G WORLD RIVERS

Course Description

This course introduces students to the interactions between rivers, their physiographic environments, and human activities.

Extra Information: 2 lecture hours, 1 practical work hour.
Course Weight: 0.50

Course Withdrawal – Effective September 1, 2025, the following course be withdrawn:

**GEOGRAPHY 2130Y
FIELD GEOGRAPHY AND GEOLOGY OF SOUTHWESTERN ONTARIO**

Course Description

A field-trip based course exploring the history and patterns of the geology, physical landscapes and resources of southwestern Ontario. Usually offered in the first half of the Fall semester; four mandatory, full day field excursions (transportation fee required) supported by a weekly lecture.

Antirequisite(s): Earth Sciences 2130Y.

Extra Information: Limited enrollment with preference given to students registered in a Major in Geography or Physical Geography and Environment; recommended to be taken in second year.

Course Weight: 0.50

Course Withdrawal – Effective September 1, 2025, the following course be withdrawn:

**GEOGRAPHY 2410A/B
SOCIAL GEOGRAPHY**

Course Description

A geographical investigation of the links between spatial change and social processes. Selected topics will focus on the ways social relations, identities and inequalities are created and practiced over space, with examples from Canadian and international contexts.

Prerequisite(s): 1.0 course from Geography 1100, Geography 1200A/B, Geography 1300A/B, Geography 1400F/G, Geography 1500F/G, Geography 2131A/B, Geography 2132A/B, Geography 2133A/B, Geography 2152F/G, Geography 2153A/B, Geography 2160A/B, Environmental Science 1021F/G, or enrolment in any of the Global Culture Studies modules.

Extra Information: 2 lecture hours, 2 laboratory hours.

Course Weight: 0.50

Course Withdrawal – Effective September 1, 2025, the following course be withdrawn:

**GEOGRAPHY 3341A/B
HYDROLOGY**

Course Description

The relationship between rainfall and runoff, including the influence of vegetation and soil-water systems; runoff from snow and ice; the hydrological role of lakes and rivers.

Prerequisite(s): One of Geography 2310A/B, Geography 2320A/B or Geography 2330A/B, or at least 3rd year standing in an Environmental Science or Earth Sciences program.

Extra Information: 2 lecture hours, 2 laboratory hours.
Course Weight: 0.50

Course Withdrawal – Effective September 1, 2025, the following course be withdrawn:

**GEOGRAPHY 3343A/B
RIVER ECOSYSTEMS**

Course Description

This course introduces students to riverine ecosystems. General principles of the physical, chemical and biological patterns and processes of river systems are presented in a landscape context. The course emphasizes human driven landscape changes in the health and sustainability of river systems and teaches techniques for river monitoring and assessment.

Prerequisite(s): One of Geography 2310A/B, Geography 2320A/B, Geography 2330A/B, Biology 2483A/B, Biology 2485A/B, Earth Sciences 2230A/B.

Extra Information: 2 lecture hours, 1 laboratory hour.
Course Weight: 0.50

Course Withdrawal – Effective September 1, 2025, the following course be withdrawn:

**GEOGRAPHY 4220A/B
THE GEOWEB AND GEOMEDIA**

Course Description

This course explores the challenges and opportunities of citizens' production, access, dissemination and use of Internet-based geospatial data (the geoweb) including locational and still/video imagery. Explores issues of ethics, privacy, research design and citizen engagement via the geoweb.

Prerequisite(s): Fourth year status and Geography 2220A/B, or permission of instructor.

Extra Information: 2 lecture hours, 1 laboratory hour.
Course Weight: 0.50

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following changes be made:

HONOURS SPECIALIZATION IN GEOGRAPHIC INFORMATION SCIENCE – BA

Admission Requirements

Completion of first-year requirements with no failures. Students must have an average of at least 70% and no mark below 60% in 3.0 principal courses, including 1.0 course* from Geography 1100, Geography 1200A/B, Geography 1300A/B, Geography 1400F/G, Geography 1500F/G, Environmental Science 1021F/G, plus 2.0 additional courses numbered 1000-1999.

* If upper-year students have not completed 1.0 courses listed above, they may select one or two courses from: Geography 2131A/B, Geography 2132A/B, Geography 2133A/B, Geography 2152F/G, and/or Geography 2153A/B in making up the 1.0 admission requirement, as long as they were completed with a grade of at least 60%. Senior qualifying entry course(s) cannot be counted for subsequent program credit.

Module

10.0 courses:

0.5 course: Geography 2210A/B* (normally taken in Year 2).

1.0 course: Geography 2220A/B, Geography 2230A/B.

1.0 course from: Geography 2310A/B, Geography 2320A/B, Geography 2330A/B, ~~Geography 2410A/B~~, Geography 2411F/G, Geography 2412F/G, Geography 2420A/B, Geography 2430A/B, Geography 2460F/G, Geography 3250A/B.

2.0 courses normally taken in Year 3: Geography 3210A/B, Geography 3211A/B, Geography 3222A/B, Geography 3231A/B.

1.5 courses from: Computer Science 2034A/B, Computer Science 2120A/B, Geography 3224A/B, Geography 3225A/B, Geography 3226A/B, ~~Geography 4220A/B~~, the former Geography 3223A/B, the former Geography 3421A/B.

0.5 course: Geography 4000A/B.

3.5 additional courses in Geography at the 3000 level or above, with Geography 3000Y or Geography 3001F/G strongly recommended. (Students wishing to pursue graduate studies are encouraged to take Geography 4900E or Geography 4901E.)

*In cases where an antirequisite statistics course has been taken instead, the module will be 9.5 courses.

This module may NOT be combined with other modules offered by the Department of Geography and Environment.

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following changes be made:

**HONOURS SPECIALIZATION IN GEOGRAPHIC INFORMATION SCIENCE –
BSGc**

Admission Requirements

Completion of first year requirements with no failures. Students must have an average of at least 70% and no mark less than 60% in the 3.0 principal courses.

Principal Courses:

1.0 course* from Geography 1100, Geography 1200A/B, Geography 1300A/B, Geography 1400F/G, Geography 1500F/G, or Environmental Science 1021F/G, (with Geography 1300A/B recommended). 2.0 courses numbered 1000-1999 from the Faculty of Science (which may include Environmental Science 1021F/G if not used above) but **may not include** Astronomy 1011A/B, Astronomy 1021, Biology 1225, Biology 1229A/B, Biology 1290B, Chemistry 1027A/B, ~~Computer Science 1011A/B,~~ Computer Science 1032A/B, Computer Science 1033A/B, Earth Sciences 1086F/G, Earth Sciences 1089F/G, Mathematics 0110A/B, Physics 1021, the former Earth Sciences 1088F/G.

Additional Requirements:

1.0 additional course numbered 1000-1999 from the Faculty of Science (which may include Environmental Science 1021F/G if not used above) but **may not include** Astronomy 1011A/B, Astronomy 1021, Biology 1225, Biology 1229A/B, Biology 1290B, Chemistry 1027A/B, ~~Computer Science 1011A/B,~~ Computer Science 1032A/B, Computer Science 1033A/B, Earth Sciences 1086F/G, Earth Sciences 1089F/G, Mathematics 0110A/B, Physics 1021, the former Earth Sciences 1088F/G.
1.0 course numbered 1000-1999.

*If upper-year students have not completed 1.0 courses listed above, they may select one or two courses from: Geography 2131A/B, Geography 2132A/B, Geography 2133A/B, Geography 2152F/G, and/or Geography 2153A/B in making up the 1.0 admission requirement, as long as they were completed with a grade of at least 60%. Senior qualifying entry course(s) cannot be counted for subsequent program credit.

Module

10.0 courses:

0.5 course: Geography 2210A/B* (normally taken in Year 2).

1.0 course: Geography 2220A/B, Geography 2230A/B.

1.0 course from: Geography 2310A/B, Geography 2320A/B, Geography 2330A/B, ~~Geography 2410A/B~~, Geography 2411F/G, Geography 2412F/G, Geography 2420A/B, Geography 2430A/B, Geography 2460F/G, Geography 3250A/B.

2.0 courses normally taken in Year 3: Geography 3210A/B, Geography 3211A/B, Geography 3222A/B, Geography 3231A/B.

1.5 courses from: Computer Science 2034A/B, Computer Science 2120A/B, Earth Sciences 3323A/B, Earth Sciences 3350Y, Geography 3224A/B, Geography 3225A/B, Geography 3226A/B, ~~Geography 4220A/B~~, the former Geography 3223A/B, the former Geography 3421A/B.

0.5 course: Geography 4000A/B.

3.5 additional courses in Geography at the 3000 level or above, with Geography 3000Y or Geography 3001F/G strongly recommended. (Students wishing to pursue graduate studies are encouraged to take Geography 4901E).

*In cases where an antirequisite statistics course has been taken instead, the module will be 9.5 courses.

Notes:

1. To qualify for the BSc degree 11.0 Science and/or Science-equivalent courses are required.

2. The following Geography courses have "Science-equivalent" status and count towards the 11.0 Faculty of Science course requirement for this module:

Geography 2210A/B, Geography 2220A/B, Geography 2230A/B, Geography 2310A/B, Geography 2320A/B, Geography 2330A/B, Geography 3210A/B, Geography 3211A/B, Geography 3222A/B, Geography 3224A/B, Geography 3226A/B, Geography 3231A/B, Geography 3311A/B, Geography 3334A/B, ~~Geography 3341A/B~~, ~~Geography 3343A/B~~, Geography 3350A/B, Geography 3352A/B, Geography 3353A/B, Geography 3354A/B, Geography 4901E, the former Geography 3223A/B.

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following changes be made:

MAJOR IN GEOGRAPHIC INFORMATION SCIENCE

Admission Requirements

Completion of first-year requirements, including 1.0 course from Geography 1100, Geography 1200A/B, Geography 1300A/B, Geography 1400F/G, Geography 1500F/G, Environmental Science 1021F/G with a mark of at least 60% in each of these courses.

If upper-year students have not completed 1.0 courses listed above, they may select one or two courses from: Geography 2131A/B, Geography 2132A/B, Geography 2133A/B, Geography 2152F/G, and/or Geography 2153A/B in making up the 1.0 admission requirement, as long as they were completed with a grade of at least 60%. Senior qualifying entry course(s) cannot be counted for subsequent program credit.

Module

6.0 courses:

0.5 or 1.0* course from: Geography 2210A/B or any university-level statistics course at the 2000 level or above* (normally taken in Year 2).

1.0 course: Geography 2220A/B, Geography 2230A/B.

1.0 course from: Geography 2310A/B, Geography 2320A/B, Geography 2330A/B, ~~Geography 2410A/B~~, Geography 2411F/G, Geography 2412F/G, Geography 2420A/B, Geography 2430A/B, Geography 2460F/G.

1.5 courses: Geography 3211A/B, Geography 3222A/B, Geography 3210A/B (normally taken in Year 3).

2.0 courses from: Computer Science 2034A/B, Computer Science 2120A/B, Geography 3224A/B, Geography 3225A/B, Geography 3226A/B, Geography 3231A/B, ~~Geography 4220A/B~~, the former Geography 3223A/B, the former Geography 3421A/B.

*If a 1.0 course is taken, the module will consist of 6.5 courses.

Notes:

1. Honours degrees require two Major modules.
2. Combination with a Major module in Science or Basic Medical Sciences may allow graduation with a four-year BSc degree.
3. When taken within this module, the following Geography courses count towards meeting the requirement of 11.0 Science courses in a 4-Year BSc: Geography 2210A/B, Geography 2220A/B, Geography 2230A/B, Geography 2310A/B, Geography 2320A/B, Geography 2330A/B, Geography 3210A/B, Geography 3211A/B, Geography 3222A/B, Geography 3224A/B, Geography

3226A/B, Geography 3231A/B, Geography 3353A/B, Geography 3354A/B, Geography 4901E, the former Geography 3223A/B.

This module may NOT be combined with any Geography and Environment module.

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following changes be made:

CERTIFICATE IN GEOGRAPHIC INFORMATION SCIENCE

Admission Requirements

Completion of first-year requirements.

Program

3.0 courses:

0.5 or 1.0* course from: Geography 2210A/B or any university-level statistics course at the 2000 level or above* (normally taken in Year 2).

1.5 courses from: Geography 2220A/B, Geography 2230A/B, Geography 3222A/B.

1.0 course from: Geography 3210A/B, Geography 3211A/B, Geography 3224A/B, Geography 3225A/B, Geography 3226A/B, Geography 3231A/B, ~~Geography 4220A/B~~, the former Geography 3223A/B.

*If a 1.0 course is taken, the module will consist of 3.5 courses.

Note: Students may pursue the Certificate in Geographic Information Science concurrently with other programs in Geography. All of the Geography courses in the Certificate program can count towards other undergraduate programs. Students who have successfully completed the majority of the courses for this Certificate prior to graduation may complete requirements post-degree.

Progression and Graduation Requirements

Students are invited to seek counselling from the Department on their choice of courses. To progress in and to complete the Certificate program, students must achieve and maintain a minimum average of 60% in the required courses.

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following changes be made:

HONOURS SPECIALIZATION IN GEOGRAPHY AND ENVIRONMENT – BA

Admission Requirements

Completion of first-year requirements with no failures. Students must have an average of at least 70% and no mark below 60% in 3.0 principal courses, including 1.0 course* from Geography 1100, Geography 1200A/B, Geography 1300A/B, Geography 1400F/G, Geography 1500F/G, Environmental Science 1021F/G, plus 2.0 additional courses numbered 1000-1999.

*If upper-year students have not completed 1.0 courses listed above, they may select one or two courses from: Geography 2131A/B, Geography 2132A/B, Geography 2133A/B, Geography 2152F/G, and/or Geography 2153A/B in making up the 1.0 admission requirement, as long as they were completed with a grade of at least 60%. Senior qualifying entry course(s) cannot be counted for subsequent program credit.

Module

9.0 courses:

0.5 course: Geography 2210A/B* (normally taken in Year 2).

1.0 course: Geography 2220A/B, Geography 3250A/B.

1.0 course from: ~~Geography 2410A/B~~, Geography 2411F/G, Geography 2412F/G, Geography 2420A/B, Geography 2430A/B, Geography 2460F/G.

1.0 course from: Geography 2310A/B, Geography 2320A/B, Geography 2330A/B.

1.0 course: Geography 3210A/B, Geography 4000A/B.

0.5 course from: Geography courses numbered 2000 to 2099.

4.0 courses in Geography at the 2200 level or above, at least 2.0 of which must be at 3000 level or above, with Geography 3000Y or Geography 3001F/G strongly recommended. (Students wishing to pursue Graduate Studies are encouraged to take Geography 4900E or Geography 4901E.) * In cases where an antirequisite statistics course has been taken instead, then an additional 0.5 course numbered 2200 or above in Geography must be taken to make up the 9.0 courses required for the module.

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following changes be made:

HONOURS SPECIALIZATION IN GEOGRAPHY AND ENVIRONMENT – BSc

Admission Requirements

Completion of first year requirements with no failures. Students must have an average of at least 70% and no mark less than 60% in the 3.0 principal courses.

Principal Courses:

1.0 course* from Geography 1100, Geography 1200A/B, Geography 1300A/B, Geography 1400F/G, Geography 1500F/G, or Environmental Science 1021F/G, (with Geography 1300A/B recommended). 2.0 courses numbered 1000-1999 from the Faculty of Science (which may include Environmental Science 1021F/G if not used above) but **may not include** Astronomy 1011A/B, Astronomy 1021, Biology 1225, Biology 1229A/B, Biology 1290B, Chemistry 1027A/B, ~~Computer Science 1011A/B,~~ Computer Science 1032A/B, Computer Science 1033A/B, Earth Sciences 1086F/G, Earth Sciences 1089F/G, Mathematics 0110A/B, Physics 1021, the former Earth Sciences 1088F/G.

Additional Requirements:

1.0 additional course numbered 1000-1999 from the Faculty of Science (which may include Environmental Science 1021F/G if not used above) but **may not include** Astronomy 1011A/B, Astronomy 1021, Biology 1225, Biology 1229A/B, Biology 1290B, Chemistry 1027A/B, ~~Computer Science 1011A/B,~~ Computer Science 1032A/B, Computer Science 1033A/B, Earth Sciences 1086F/G, Earth Sciences 1089F/G, Mathematics 0110A/B, Physics 1021, the former Earth Sciences 1088F/G.
1.0 course numbered 1000-1999.

*If upper-year students have not completed 1.0 courses listed above, they may select one or two courses from: Geography 2131A/B, Geography 2132A/B, Geography 2133A/B, Geography 2152F/G, and/or Geography 2153A/B in making up the 1.0 admission requirement, as long as they were completed with a grade of at least 60%. Senior qualifying entry course(s) cannot be counted for subsequent program credit.

Module

10.0 courses:

1.0 course: Geography 2210A/B* (normally taken in Year 2), Geography 3210A/B.

1.5 courses from: Geography 2220A/B, Geography 2230A/B, Geography 3222A/B.

1.0 course from: ~~Geography 2410A/B~~, Geography 2411F/G, Geography 2412F/G, Geography 2420A/B, Geography 2430A/B, Geography 2460F/G.

1.0 course from: Geography 2310A/B, Geography 2320A/B, Geography 2330A/B.

0.5 course from: Geography courses numbered 3200 to 3299.

0.5 course: Geography 4000A/B.

0.5 course from: Geography courses numbered 2000 to 2099.

4.0 courses in Geography at the 2200 level or above, at least 3.0 of which must be at 3000 level or above, with Geography 3000Y or Geography 3001F/G strongly recommended, and where 2.0 courses must be taken from the following list of Science-equivalent courses. (Students wishing to pursue Graduate Studies are encouraged to take Geography 4901E). * If an antirequisite statistics course has been taken instead, then the module will be 9.5 courses.

Notes:

1. To qualify for the BSc degree 11.0 Science and/or Science-equivalent courses are required.

2. When taken within this module, the following Geography courses count towards meeting the requirement of 11.0 Science courses in a 4-Year BSc: Geography 2210A/B, Geography 2220A/B, Geography 2230A/B, Geography 2310A/B, Geography 2320A/B, Geography 2330A/B, Geography 3210A/B, Geography 3211A/B, Geography 3222A/B, ~~Geography 3223A/B~~, Geography 3224A/B, Geography 3226A/B, Geography 3231A/B, Geography 3311A/B, Geography 3334A/B, ~~Geography 3341A/B~~, ~~Geography 3343A/B~~, Geography 3350A/B, Geography 3352A/B, Geography 3353A/B, Geography 3354A/B, Geography 4901E, **the former Geography 3223A/B**.

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following changes be made:

SPECIALIZATION IN GEOGRAPHY AND ENVIRONMENT

Admission Requirements

Completion of first-year requirements, including 1.0 course from Geography 1100, Geography 1200A/B, Geography 1300A/B, Geography 1400F/G, Geography 1500F/G, Environmental Science 1021F/G, with a mark of at least 60% in each of these courses.

If upper-year students have not completed 1.0 courses listed above, they may select one or two courses from: Geography 2131A/B, Geography 2132A/B, Geography 2133A/B, Geography 2152F/G, and/or Geography 2153A/B in making up the 1.0 admission requirement, as long as they were completed with a grade of at least 60%. Senior qualifying entry course(s) cannot be counted for subsequent program credit.

Module

9.0 courses:

0.5 course: Geography 2210A/B* (normally taken in Year 2).

1.5 courses: Geography 2220A/B, Geography 3250A/B, Geography 4000A/B.

1.0 course from: ~~Geography 2410A/B~~, Geography 2411F/G, Geography 2412F/G, Geography 2420A/B, Geography 2430A/B, Geography 2460F/G.

1.0 course from: Geography 2310A/B, Geography 2320A/B, Geography 2330A/B.

1.0 course from: Geography courses numbered 2000 to 2199.

4.0 courses from: Geography at the 2200 level or above, at least 2.0 of which must be at the 3000 level or above.

* If an antirequisite Statistics course has been taken instead, then an additional 0.5 course in Geography must be taken to make up the 9.0 courses required for the module.

This module may NOT be combined with any other Geography module.

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following changes be made:

MAJOR IN GEOGRAPHY AND ENVIRONMENT

Admission Requirements

Completion of first-year requirements, including 1.0 course from Geography 1100, Geography 1200A/B, Geography 1300A/B, Geography 1400F/G, Geography 1500F/G, Environmental Science 1021F/G, with a mark of at least 60% in each of these courses.

If upper-year students have not completed 1.0 courses listed above, they may select one or two courses from: Geography 2131A/B, Geography 2132A/B, Geography 2133A/B, Geography 2152F/G, and/or Geography 2153A/B in making up the 1.0 admission requirement, as long as they were completed with a grade of at least 60%. Senior qualifying entry course(s) cannot be counted for subsequent program credit.

Module

6.0 courses:

0.5 course: Geography 2210A/B* (normally taken in Year 2).

1.0 course from: Geography 2220A/B, Geography 2230A/B, Geography 3250A/B.

1.5 courses from: Geography 2310A/B, Geography 2320A/B, Geography 2330A/B, ~~Geography 2410A/B~~, Geography 2411F/G, Geography 2412F/G, Geography 2420A/B, Geography 2430A/B, Geography 2460F/G.

0.5 course from: Geography courses numbered 2000 or above.

2.5 additional courses in Geography numbered 3000 or above.

* In cases where an antirequisite statistics course has been taken instead, then an additional 0.5 course numbered 2000 or above in Geography must be taken to make up the 6.0 courses required for the module.

Notes:

1. Combination with a Major module in Science or Basic Medical Sciences may allow graduation with a 4 year BSc.
2. To qualify for a 4 year BSc degree, 11.0 Science and/or Science-equivalent courses are required.
3. When taken within this module, the following Geography courses count towards meeting the requirement of 11.0 Science courses in a 4-Year BSc: ~~Geography 2131A/B, Geography 2133A/B, Geography 2210A/B, Geography 2220A/B, Geography 2230A/B, Geography 2310A/B, Geography 2320A/B, Geography 2330A/B, Geography 3210A/B, Geography 3211A/B, Geography 3222A/B, Geography 3223A/B, Geography 3224A/B, Geography 3226A/B, Geography 3231A/B, Geography 3311A/B, Geography 3334A/B, Geography~~

~~3341A/B, Geography 3343A/B,~~ Geography 3350A/B, Geography 3352A/B,
Geography 3353A/B, Geography 3354A/B, Geography 4901E, **the former**
Geography 3223A/B.

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following changes be made:

HONOURS SPECIALIZATION IN GEOGRAPHY AND ENVIRONMENT AND COMMERCIAL AVIATION MANAGEMENT

Enrollment in the Honours Specialization in Geography and Commercial Aviation Management module is limited. Meeting of minimal requirements does not guarantee admission.

The Honours Specialization in Geography and Commercial Aviation Management module allows students to select a Flight Training option which provides them the opportunity to obtain a Commercial Pilot's License. Students interested in pursuing the Flight Option must obtain a valid Transport Canada Category 1 Medical Certificate.

Admission Requirements

Completion of first-year requirements with no failures. Students must have an average of at least 73% and no mark below 60% in 3.0 principal courses, including 1.0 course from Geography 1100, Geography 1200A/B, Geography 1300A/B, Geography 1400F/G, Geography 1500F/G, Geography 2131A/B, Geography 2132A/B, Geography 2133A/B, ~~Geography 2142A/B~~, Geography 2152F/G, Geography 2153A/B, Environmental Science 1021F/G, 0.5 course from Computer Science 1025A/B, Computer Science 1026A/B, Computer Science 1032A/B, plus 1.5 additional courses.

All students applying to this program must submit a supplementary application form to the Department of Geography.

After first year, students may apply for admission to the GEOGRAPHY AND COMMERCIAL AVIATION MANAGEMENT HONOURS SPECIALIZATION upon completion of first-year requirements with no failures. Students must have an average of at least 73% on, and no grade less than 60% in any of the 3.0 principal courses:

1.0 course from: Geography 1100, Geography 1300A/B, Geography 1400F/G, Geography 1500F/G, Environmental Science 1021F/G.
0.5 course from: Computer Science 1025A/B, Computer Science 1026A/B, Computer Science 1032A/B.
1.5 course numbered 1000-1999.

Year 1

5.0 courses:

1.0 course* from: Geography 1100, Geography 1300A/B, Geography 1400F/G, Geography 1500F/G, Environmental Science 1021F/G.

0.5 course from: Computer Science 1025A/B, Computer Science 1026A/B, Computer Science 1032A/B.

0.5 course from: Category B or C.

3.0 courses numbered 1000-1999.

Notes:

*If upper-year students have not completed 1.0 courses listed above, they may select one or two courses from: Geography 2131A/B, Geography 2132A/B, Geography 2133A/B, Geography 2152F/G, and/or Geography 2153A/B in making up the 1.0 admission requirement, as long as they were completed with a grade of at least 60%. Senior qualifying entry course(s) cannot be counted for subsequent program credit.

After second year, students applying for the GEOGRAPHY AND COMMERCIAL AVIATION MANAGEMENT HONOURS SPECIALIZATION must have:

- achieved an average of at least 73% on the last 5.0 courses;
- achieved an average of 73% on the 3.0 principal courses required for the module;
- maintained a cumulative modular average of 70%;
- obtained a minimum grade of 60% in each course required for the module;
- obtained a passing grade in each elective course;
- a minimum cumulative average of 65%.

Module

11.0 courses:

0.5 course: Geography 2210A/B (must be taken in Year 2).

1.5 courses: Geography 2220A/B, Geography 2230A/B, Geography 2310A/B.

3.0 courses: MOS 1022F/G, MOS 3305A/B, MOS 3306A/B, MOS 4405F/G, MOS 4406F/G, MOS 4409F/G.

1.0 course from: Geography 2330A/B, ~~Geography 2410A/B~~, Geography 2411F/G, Geography 2412F/G, Geography 2420A/B, Geography 2430A/B, Geography 2460F/G.

1.0 course from: Geography 3210A/B, Geography 3211A/B, Geography 3222A/B, ~~Geography 3223A/B~~, Geography 3224A/B, Geography 3225A/B, Geography 3226A/B, Geography 3231A/B, Geography 3250A/B, ~~Geography 3421A/B~~, ~~Geography 4220A/B~~ **the former Geography 3223A/B, the former Geography 3421A/B.**

1.0 course from: Geography 2132A/B, Geography 2133A/B, Geography 3311A/B, Geography 3334A/B, ~~Geography 3341A/B~~, Geography 3350A/B, Geography 3352A/B, Geography 3354A/B.

1.0 course from: Geography 2000-2999, History 2814F/G or MOS 2199Y.

2.0 courses from: Geography 2200-4999, MOS 2330A/B, MOS 3199Y, MOS 4199Y.

Note: In cases where an antirequisite statistics course has been taken, then an additional 0.5 course numbered 2200 or above in Geography must be taken to make up the 11.0 courses required for the module.

Progression Requirements

To remain in the GEOGRAPHY AND COMMERCIAL AVIATION MANAGEMENT HONOURS SPECIALIZATION, students must have:

- maintained a cumulative modular average of 70%;
- obtained a minimum grade of 60% in each course required for the module;
- obtained a passing grade in each elective course;
- maintained a cumulative average of 65%.

Students who fail to meet these progression requirements may be eligible to apply to the GEOGRAPHY AND COMMERCIAL AVIATION MANAGEMENT SPECIALIZATION or to another program.

Graduation Requirements

To graduate from the GEOGRAPHY AND COMMERCIAL AVIATION MANAGEMENT HONOURS SPECIALIZATION, students must achieve a minimum cumulative modular average of 70% with a minimum mark of 60% in each course, obtain a passing grade in each elective course, and maintain a minimum overall average of 65% on the 20.0 courses counted towards the GEOGRAPHY AND COMMERCIAL AVIATION MANAGEMENT HONOURS SPECIALIZATION Degree. Students with advanced standing must achieve an overall average of 65% on courses completed at Western.

All students require 2.0 designated essay courses (E, F or G; at least 1.0 of which must be a senior course numbered 2000-4999) and 1.0 course from each of Categories A, B and C.

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following changes be made:

SPECIALIZATION IN GEOGRAPHY AND ENVIRONMENT AND COMMERCIAL AVIATION MANAGEMENT

The Specialization in Geography and Commercial Aviation Management module allows students to select a Flight Training option which provides them the opportunity to obtain a Commercial Pilot's License. Students interested in pursuing the Flight Option must obtain a valid Transport Canada Category 1 Medical Certificate.

Admission Requirements

Students applying to this program must submit a supplementary application to the Department of Geography.

After first, second or third year, to enter the GEOGRAPHY AND COMMERCIAL AVIATION MANAGEMENT SPECIALIZATION, students must have achieved an overall average of 70% on the last 5.0 courses and a cumulative average of 65%.

Year 1

5.0 courses:

1.0 course* from: Geography 1100, Geography 1200A/B, Geography 1300A/B, Geography 1400F/G, Geography 1500F/G, Environmental Science 1021F/G.

0.5 course from: Computer Science 1025A/B, Computer Science 1026A/B, Computer Science 1032A/B.

0.5 course from: Category B or C.

3.0 courses numbered 1000-1999.

Notes:

*If upper-year students have not completed 1.0 courses listed above, they may select one or two courses from: Geography 2131A/B, Geography 2132A/B, Geography 2133A/B, Geography 2152F/G, and/or Geography 2153A/B in making up the 1.0 admission requirement, as long as they were completed with a grade of at least 60%. Senior qualifying entry course(s) cannot be counted for subsequent program credit.

Module

9.5 courses:

0.5 course: Geography 2210A/B (must be taken in Year 2).

1.5 courses: Geography 2220A/B, Geography 2230A/B, Geography 2310A/B.

3.0 courses: MOS 1022F/G, MOS 3305A/B, MOS 3306A/B, MOS 4405F/G, MOS 4406F/G, MOS 4409F/G.

0.5 course from: Geography 2330A/B, ~~Geography 2410A/B~~, Geography 2411F/G, Geography 2412F/G, Geography 2420A/B, Geography 2430A/B, Geography 2460F/G.

1.0 course from: Geography 3210A/B, Geography 3211A/B, Geography 3222A/B, Geography 3224A/B, Geography 3225A/B, Geography 3226A/B, Geography 3231A/B, Geography 3250A/B, ~~Geography 4220A/B~~, the former Geography 3223A/B, the former Geography 3421A/B.

0.5 course from: Geography 2132A/B, Geography 2133A/B, Geography 3311A/B, Geography 3334A/B, ~~Geography 3341A/B~~, Geography 3350A/B, Geography 3352A/B, Geography 3354A/B.

1.0 course from: Geography 2000-2999, History 2814F/G, MOS 2199Y.

1.5 courses from: Geography 2100-4899, MOS 2330A/B, MOS 3199Y, MOS 4199Y.

Note: In cases where an antirequisite statistics course has been taken, then an additional 0.5 course numbered 2200 or above in Geography must be taken to make up the 9.5 courses required for the module.

Progression Requirements

To remain in the GEOGRAPHY AND COMMERCIAL AVIATION MANAGEMENT SPECIALIZATION, students must have maintained a minimum cumulative average of 65%.

Graduation Requirements

To graduate from the GEOGRAPHY AND COMMERCIAL AVIATION MANAGEMENT SPECIALIZATION, students must achieve a minimum cumulative average of 65% on the 20.0 courses counted towards the GEOGRAPHY AND COMMERCIAL AVIATION MANAGEMENT SPECIALIZATION Degree. Students with advanced standing must achieve an overall average of 65% on courses completed at Western.

All students require 2.0 designated essay courses (E, F or G; at least 1.0 of which must be a senior course numbered 2000-4999) and 1.0 course from each of Categories A, B and C.

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following changes be made:

HONOURS SPECIALIZATION IN GEOGRAPHY AND ENVIRONMENT/HBA

The combined degree programs are administered on behalf of the Richard Ivey School of Business and the Department of Geography in the Faculty of Social Science.

The combined program is a five-year program leading to a BA in Honours Business Administration (HBA) and a BA Honours Specialization in Geography. In Years 1 and 2 students are registered in the Department of Geography and follow the normal curriculum for the Honours Specialization module. In Year 3, students are registered in the HBA program. Students are registered in the combined program in Years 4 and 5. Admission requirements for the combined program are outlined below.

Admission Requirements

To be eligible for consideration for admission to the combined program, in the first two years students must complete a minimum of 10.0 courses including Business Administration 2257. In Year 1 they must complete the admission requirements as specified in the current Academic Calendar for entry into the Honours Specialization module offered by the Department of Geography.

In Year 2 students must enrol in the Honours Specialization in the Department of Geography and satisfy the minimum progression requirements for the second year of that Honours Specialization. Under certain conditions, students who enrol in a Major in Geography in Year 2 may be eligible for admission to the combined degree program, but they will have to transfer into an Honours Specialization module in the Department of Geography if they are accepted into the combined degree program. Such a transfer is possible only if they have received the marks needed to transfer into an Honours Specialization module. Students must be able to complete all of the requirements of the combined degree program for that module, including breadth requirements and completion of essays.

In the first two years, students must attain a minimum weighted average of 78%, a minimum mark of 70% in Business Administration 2257, and no mark less than 60%. They also must gain admission to the HBA program through the regular application process. In addition, students must normally attain a minimum weighted average of 78% in the first year of the HBA.

Students apply for the combined degree program during the HBA 1 year, typically their third year of University. Applications to the combined program must be made in writing to the Undergraduate Program Advisor of the Department of Geography and to the HBA Program Office by the deadlines published by the Richard Ivey School of Business. Entrance to the program may be limited.

Module/Program Information

Year 1

Completion of 5.0 first-year courses with no failures. Students must have an average of at least 75% and no mark below 60% in the 3.0 principal courses.

Principal Courses:

1.0 course* from Geography 1100, Geography 1200A/B, Geography 1300A/B, Geography 1400F/G, Geography 1500F/G, Environmental Science 1021F/G, (with Geography 1400F/G recommended).

2.0 courses numbered 1000-1999.

* If upper-year students have not completed 1.0 courses listed above, they may select one or two courses from: Geography 2131A/B, Geography 2132A/B, Geography 2133A/B, Geography 2152F/G, and/or Geography 2153A/B in making up the 1.0 admission requirement, as long as they were completed with a grade of at least 60%. Senior qualifying entry course(s) cannot be counted for subsequent program credit.

Students are required in Year 1 to take at least 1.0 course from either Category B or C. However, it is strongly recommended that students include in their Year 1 course selection 1.0 course from Category B and 1.0 from Category C in order to meet the breadth requirements of their degree.

Year 2

5.0 courses:

0.5 course: Geography 2210A/B* (must be taken in Year 2)

2.5 courses from the following 3.0 geography courses:

0.5 course: Geography 2220A/B.

1.0 course from: ~~Geography 2410A/B~~, Geography 2411F/G, Geography 2420A/B, Geography 2430A/B, Geography 2460F/G.

1.0 course from: Geography 2310A/B, Geography 2320A/B, Geography 2330A/B.

0.5 course from: Geography courses numbered 2000 to 2099.

1.0 course: Business Administration 2257.

1.0 course: Option (must be a course from Category B or C if not completed in Year 1).

* In cases where an antirequisite statistics course has been taken instead, then an additional 0.5 course numbered 2200 or above in Geography must be taken to make up the 9.0 courses required for the module.

Year 3 (HBA1)

The third year of the undergraduate program in Business Administration consists of an integrated set of courses (7.5 courses) designed to give a basic understanding of the functions and the interrelationships of the major areas of management, as well as to develop problem-solving and action-planning skills.

All students will take: Business Administration 3300K, Business Administration 3301K, Business Administration 3302K, Business Administration 3303K, Business Administration 3304K, Business Administration 3311K, Business Administration 3316K, Business Administration 3321K, Business Administration 3322K, Business Administration 3323K.

Years 4 and 5 (HBA and Geography)

HBA: Requirements can be taken over Year 4 or 5 (except that Business Administration 4569 must be taken in Year 4)

5.0 courses:

0.5 course: (International Perspective Requirement) Business Administration 4505A/B.

0.5 course: (Corporations and Society Perspectives Requirement) At least one 0.5 course from Business Administration - Corporations and Society designated electives offered during the academic year (Business Administration 4538A/B, Business Administration 4539A/B, Business Administration 4588A/B, Business Administration 4625A/B) or other business elective as determined and approved by the HBA Program Director to satisfy this requirement.

0.5 course: Managerial Accounting Requirement: Business Administration 4624A/B.

1.0 course: (Applied Project Requirement) Business Administration 4569.

2.5 additional business elective courses. (These must be taken at the Business School and cannot be substituted with other Western courses.)

Years 4 and 5 (Geography)

6.0 courses:

The remaining **0.5 course** from the following 3.0 geography courses:

0.5 course: Geography 2220A/B.

1.0 course from: ~~Geography 2410A/B~~, Geography 2411F/G, Geography 2420A/B, Geography 2430A/B, Geography 2460F/G.

1.0 course from: Geography 2310A/B, Geography 2320A/B, Geography 2330A/B.

0.5 course from: Geography courses numbered 2000 to 2099.

1.5 courses: Geography 3210A/B, Geography 3250A/B, Geography 4000A/B.

4.0 courses: Geography at the 2200 level or above, at least 2.0 of which must be at the 3000 level or above, with Geography 3000Y or Geography 3001F/G strongly recommended. (Students wishing to pursue Graduate Studies are encouraged to take Geography 4900E or Geography 4901E.)

Note: To complete the program in five years, students must take a 1.0 course overload in Year 4 or Year 5, or a 0.5 overload in both Years 4 and 5.

Program Requirements

Students registered in the combined program are expected to abide by all guidelines associated with each of the individual programs.

Progression

Students in the combined program must meet the progression standards of each Faculty or School. Students enrolled in HBA1 (Year 3) must attain a minimum weighted average of at least 78%. In Years 4 and 5, students must attain a minimum weighted average of 75% in their 4000- level HBA courses. They also must attain a minimum average of 75% in their Honours Specialization module and meet all other progression requirements of the Honours Specialization module in which they are enrolled.

Failure to Meet Progression Standards

A student who fails to meet the combined program progression standards in any year must withdraw from the combined program. However, a student who has met the progression standards of either the HBA or Geography program will be allowed to proceed to the next year of that program. If the progression standards of both individual programs have been satisfied, the student may continue in either program and may petition the School or Faculty whose program was not selected for permission to complete that program at a later date. A student who is required to withdraw from the combined program and wishes to pursue either of the individual programs or both programs through a combined degree, must complete all the degree requirements of the individual program or combined programs in order to graduate from that/those program(s).

Dean's Honour List

At the Richard Ivey School of Business, students are considered for the Dean's Honour List during their first year of HBA. Students enrolled in Years 4 and 5 of the combined program are considered for the Dean's Honour List in Year 5 only. Only grades obtained in 4000-level Business courses will be used in calculating averages for the purposes of determination of Dean's Honour List standing. Courses taken outside the Business School are excluded. Calculations for Ivey Scholar and Gold Medals are completed in the same way.

In Social Science, students will be considered for the Dean's Honour List in the usual way in Years 1 and 2, and at the end of Year 5 by considering all Social Science courses that have been taken in Years 4 and 5. Students who take at least 2.0 Social Science courses in Year 4 will be considered for the Dean's Honour List in that year on the basis of those courses.

Graduation

Upon completion of this combined program, students will receive a BA with Honours Specialization in Geography and a BA in Honours Business Administration.

Graduation with Distinction

Eligibility to graduate "With Distinction" for each degree is determined by each Faculty.

International Exchange Programs

Students in the combined HBA/Geography degree program may be eligible to participate in academic exchange programs. Interested students should discuss exchange options with the HBA Program Office and Geography Undergraduate Program Advisor.

Fees

Students pay the prevailing fees as determined by the University policy on combined programs. Contact the Office of the Registrar for details.

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following changes be made:

HONOURS SPECIALIZATION IN URBAN DEVELOPMENT

Admission Requirements

Completion of 5.0 first-year courses with no failures. Students must have an average of at least 70% and no mark less than 60% in the 3.0 principal courses.

Principal Courses:

1.0 course* from Geography 1100, Geography 1200A/B, Geography 1300A/B, Geography 1400F/G, Geography 1500F/G, Environmental Science 1021F/G, (with Geography 1400F/G recommended).
1.0 course from Economics 1021A/B and Economics 1022A/B.
1.0 course numbered 1000-1999.

*If upper-year students have not completed 1.0 courses listed above, they may select one or two courses from: Geography 2131A/B, Geography 2132A/B, Geography 2133A/B, Geography 2152F/G, Geography 2153A/B, Geography 2160A/B and/or Geography 2162A/B in making up the 1.0 admission requirement, as long as they were completed with a grade of at least 60%. Senior qualifying entry course(s) cannot be counted for subsequent program credit.

Students are strongly recommended to include in their first year course selection 1.0 course from Category B and 1.0 from Category C in order to meet the breadth requirements of their degree.

Module

13.0 courses:

0.5 course: Geography 2210A/B (normally taken in Year 2).

4.0 ~~4.5~~ **courses:** Geography 2220A/B, Geography 2420A/B, Geography 2460F/G, Geography 3225A/B, Geography 3461F/G, Geography 3462F/G, Geography 3464F/G, Geography 4000A/B, ~~Geography 4460F/G~~.

1.5 courses from: Geography 2230A/B, Geography 3000Y or Geography 3001F/G, Geography 3210A/B, Geography 3211A/B, Geography 3222A/B, Geography 3226A/B, Geography 3250A/B, the former Geography 3223A/B, the former Geography 3421A/B, with Geography 3000Y or Geography 3001F/G strongly recommended.

2.0 ~~1.5~~ **courses** from: Geography 2160A/B, Geography 2162A/B, Geography 2310A/B, Geography 2320A/B, Geography 2330A/B, ~~Geography 2410A/B~~, Geography 2411F/G or Indigenous Studies 2601F/G, Geography 2412F/G, Geography 2430A/B, Geography 3311A/B, Geography 3354A/B, Geography

3414A/B, Geography 3416F/G, Geography 3463F/G, Geography 3465F/G, **Geography 4460F/G**, Geography 4900E.

1.0 course: Business Administration 2257.

0.5 course: Economics 2157F/G.

0.5 course: Political Science 2546F/G.

1.0 course from: Economics 2129A/B, Economics 2150A/B, MOS 2310A/B, Political Science 2211E, Political Science 2547F/G, Political Science 3363F/G, Sociology 2279A/B, Sociology 2280A/B.

1.0 course: MOS 2275A/B, MOS 3370A/B.

1.0 additional course* from: Actuarial Science 2053, Actuarial Science 2553A/B, Anthropology 2201F/G, Anthropology 2203F/G, Anthropology 2260F/G, Art History 2670F/G, Classical Studies 2500A/B, Comparative Literature and Culture 2129A/B, Computer Science 1032A/B, Computer Science 2034A/B, Digital Humanities 2144A/B, Digital Humanities 2220A/B, Earth Sciences 2241A/B, Economics 2129A/B, Economics 2150A/B, Economics 2151A/B, Economics 2172A/B, Economics 2176A/B, Economics 2184A/B, Financial Modelling 2555A/B, Law 2101, Law 5322A/D, Law 5680A/C/D, Law 5682A/D, MOS 2310A/B, MOS 4471A/B, Philosophy 2035F/G, Philosophy 2355F/G, Political Science 2211E, Political Science 2547F/G, Political Science 3363F/G, Political Science 3364F/G, Sociology 2236A/B, Sociology 2279A/B, Sociology 2280A/B, Sociology 2281A/B, Writing 2101F/G, Writing 2111F/G.

* If any of these courses have been taken in earlier sections, they do not count twice toward completion of the module.

This module may NOT be combined with other modules.

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following changes be made:

HONOURS SPECIALIZATION IN URBAN DEVELOPMENT/HBA

The combined degree programs are administered on behalf of the Richard Ivey School of Business and the Department of Geography in the Faculty of Social Science.

The combined program is a five-year program leading to a BA in Honours Business Administration (HBA) and a BA with Honours Specialization in Urban Development (Geography). In Years 1 and 2 students are registered in the Department of Geography and follow the normal curriculum for the Urban Development module. In Year 3, students are registered in the HBA program. Students are registered in the combined program in Years 4 and 5. Admission requirements for the combined program are outlined below.

Admission Requirements

To be eligible for consideration for admission to the combined program, in the first two years students must complete a minimum of 10.0 courses including Business Administration 2257. In Year 1 they must complete the admission requirements as specified in the current Academic Calendar for entry into the Honours Specialization module offered by the Department of Geography.

In Year 2 students must enrol in the Honours Specialization in Urban Development in the Department of Geography and satisfy the minimum progression requirements for the second year of that Honours Specialization. Under certain conditions, students who in Year 2 enrol in a Major in Geography may be eligible for admission to the combined degree program, but they will have to transfer into the Honours Specialization in Urban Development module in the Department of Geography if they are accepted into the combined degree program. Such a transfer is only possible if they have received the marks needed to transfer into the Honours Specialization module and are able to complete all the requirements of the combined degree program for the module.

In the first two years, students must attain a minimum weighted average of 78%, a minimum mark of 70% in Business Administration 2257, and no mark less than 60%. They must also gain admission to the HBA program through the regular application process. In addition, students must normally attain a minimum weighted average of 78% in the first year of the HBA.

Students apply for the combined degree program during the HBA 1 year, typically their third year of University. Applications to the combined program must be made in writing to the Undergraduate Program Advisor of the Department of Geography and to the HBA Program Office by the deadlines published by the Richard Ivey School of Business. Entrance to the program may be limited.

Module/Program Information

Year 1

Completion of 5.0 first-year courses with no failures. Students must have an average of at least 75% and no mark below 60% in the 3.0 principal courses.

Principal Courses:

1.0 course* from Geography 1100, Geography 1200A/B, Geography 1300A/B, Geography 1400F/G, Geography 1500F/G, Environmental Science 1021F/G, (with Geography 1400F/G recommended).
1.0 course from Economics 1021A/B and Economics 1022A/B.
1.0 course numbered 1000-1999.

* If upper-year students have not completed 1.0 courses listed above, they may select one or two courses from: Geography 2131A/B, Geography 2132A/B, Geography 2133A/B, Geography 2152F/G, Geography 2153A/B, Geography 2160A/B, and/or Geography 2162A/B in making up the 1.0 admission requirement, as long as they were completed with a grade of at least 60%. Senior qualifying entry course(s) cannot be counted for subsequent program credit.

Students are required in Year 1 to take at least 1.0 course from either Category B or C. However, it is strongly recommended that students include in their Year 1 course selection 1.0 course from Category B and 1.0 from Category C in order to meet the breadth requirements of their degree.

Recommended Category B courses include but are not limited to: Classical Studies 1000, World Literatures and Cultures 1030, Digital Humanities 1011A/B, Art History 1641A/B, Art History 1642A/B.

Recommended Category C courses include but are not limited to: Actuarial Science 1021A/B; **Mathematics 0110A/B, Mathematics 1600A/B; Calculus 1000A/B, Calculus 1301A/B or Calculus 1501A/B, the former Calculus 1100A/B; Computer Science 1025A/B, Computer Science 1026A/B, Computer Science 1032A/B.

**If Economics 2150A/B or Economics 2151A/B are selected in the module, one of MVC4U, Mathematics 0110A/B, Calculus 1000A/B, Calculus 1500A/B, Mathematics 1225A/B is required for registration.

Year 2

5.0 courses:

1.0 course: Business Administration 2257.

2.0 courses: Geography 2210A/B*, Geography 2220A/B, Geography 2420A/B, Geography 2460F/G.

1.0 course from: Geography 2160A/B, Geography 2162A/B, Geography 2230A/B, Geography 2310A/B, Geography 2320A/B, Geography 2330A/B, ~~Geography 2410A/B~~, Geography 2411F/G or Indigenous Studies 2601F/G, Geography 2430A/B.

1.0 course from: Anthropology 2201F/G; Comparative Literature and Culture 2129A/B, Digital Humanities 2220A/B; Economics 2150A/B, Economics 2151A/B, Economics 2157F/G, Economics 2184A/B; MOS 2275A/B**; Political Science 2211E, Political Science 2236E, Political Science 2246E; Sociology 2279A/B, Sociology 2280A/B; Writing 2101F/G.

1.0 additional course from Category B or C (if not already completed in Year 1).

* In cases where an antirequisite statistics course has been taken instead, an additional 0.5 course numbered 2200 or above in Geography must be taken to make up the courses required for the module.

** Business Administration 4450A/B is an antirequisite

Year 3 (HBA1)

The third year of the undergraduate program in Business Administration consists of an integrated set of courses (7.5 courses) designed to give a basic understanding of the functions and the interrelationships of the major areas of management, as well as to develop problem-solving and action-planning skills.

All students will take: Business Administration 3300K, Business Administration 3301K, Business Administration 3302K, Business Administration 3303K, Business Administration 3304K, Business Administration 3311K, Business Administration 3316K, Business Administration 3321K, Business Administration 3322K, Business Administration 3323K.

Years 4 and 5 (HBA and Geography)

HBA: Requirements can be taken over Year 4 or 5 (except that Business Administration 4569 must be taken in Year 4)

5.0 courses:

0.5 course: (International Perspective Requirement) Business Administration 4505A/B.

0.5 course: (Corporations and Society Perspectives Requirement) At least one 0.5 course from Business Administration - Corporations and Society designated electives offered during the academic year (Business

Administration 4538A/B, Business Administration 4539A/B, Business Administration 4588A/B, Business Administration 4625A/B) or other business elective as determined and approved by the HBA Program Director to satisfy this requirement.

0.5 course: Managerial Accounting Requirement: Business Administration 4624A/B.

1.0 course: (Applied Project Requirement) Business Administration 4569.

2.5 additional business elective courses. (These must be taken at the Business School and cannot be substituted with other Western courses.)

* Recommended electives include but are not limited to: Business Administration 4450A/B, Business Administration 4439A/B, Business Administration 4443A/B, Business Administration 4486A/B, Business Administration 4554A/B, Business Administration 4565A/B, Business Administration 4567A/B, the former Business Administration 4455Q/R/S/T.

Geography: Requirements can normally be taken over Year 4 or 5 (as long as prerequisites are met)

6.0 courses:

2.5 ~~3.0~~ courses: Geography 3461F/G, Geography 3462F/G, Geography 3464F/G^{***}, Geography 3465F/G, Geography 4000A/B, ~~Geography 4460F/G.~~

1.0 course from: Geography 3210A/B, Geography 3211A/B, Geography 3222A/B, Geography 3225A/B, Geography 3226A/B, Geography 3250A/B, the former Geography 3223A/B, the former Geography 3421A/B.

2.5 ~~2.0~~ courses from*: Art History 2670F/G, Digital Humanities 2220A/B, Economics 2150A/B, Economics 2151A/B, Economics 2157F/G, Economics 2184A/B, Geography 3000Y or Geography 3001F/G, Geography 3210A/B, Geography 3211A/B, Geography 3222A/B, Geography 3225A/B, Geography 3226A/B, Geography 3250A/B, Geography 3354A/B, Geography 3414A/B, Geography 3416F/G, Geography 3443F/G, Geography 3463F/G, **Geography 4460F/G**, Geography 4900E, MOS 2275A/B^{**}, Political Science 2211E, Political Science 2236E, Political Science 2246E, Political Science 3363F/G, Political Science 3364F/G, Sociology 2279A/B, Sociology 2280A/B, Writing 2101F/G, the former Geography 3223A/B, the former Geography 3421A/B.

* If any of these courses have been taken in earlier sections, they do not count twice toward completion of the module.

^{**} Business Administration 4450A/B is an antirequisite.

^{***} Business Administration 4613A/B is an antirequisite.

Note: To complete the program in five years, students must take a 1.0 course overload in Year 4 or Year 5, or a 0.5 overload in both Years 4 and 5.

Note: Students wishing to pursue Graduate Studies are encouraged to take Geography 4900E.

Program Requirements

Students registered in the combined program are expected to abide by all guidelines associated with each of the individual programs.

Progression

Students in the combined program must meet the progression standards of each Faculty or School. Students enrolled in HBA1 (Year 3) must attain a minimum weighted average of at least 78%. In Years 4 and 5, students must attain a minimum weighted average of 75% in their 4000-level HBA courses. They also must attain a minimum average of 75% in their Honours Specialization in Urban Development module and meet all other progression requirements of the module.

Failure to Meet Progression Standards

A student who fails to meet the combined program progression standards in any year must withdraw from the combined program. However, a student who has met the progression standards of either the HBA or Geography program will be allowed to proceed to the next year of that program. If the progression standards of both individual programs have been satisfied, the student may continue in either program and may petition the School or Faculty whose program was not selected for permission to complete that program at a later date. A student who is required to withdraw from the combined program and wishes to pursue either of the individual programs or both programs through a combined degree, must complete all the degree requirements of the individual program or combined programs in order to graduate from that/those program(s).

Dean's Honour List

At the Richard Ivey School of Business, students are considered for the Dean's Honour List during their first year of HBA. Students enrolled in Years 4 and 5 of the combined program are considered for the Dean's Honour List in Year 5 only. Only grades obtained in 4000-level Business courses will be used in calculating averages for the purposes of determination of Dean's Honour List standing. Courses taken outside the Business School are excluded. Calculations for Ivey Scholar and Gold Medals are completed in the same way.

In Social Science, students will be considered for the Dean's Honour List in the usual way in Years 1 and 2, and at the end of Year 5 by considering all Social

Science courses that have been taken in Years 4 and 5. Students who take at least 2.0 Social Science courses in Year 4 will be considered for the Dean's Honour List in that year on the basis of those courses.

Graduation

Upon completion of this combined program, students will receive a BA with an Honours Specialization in Urban Development (Geography) and a BA in Honours Business Administration.

Graduation with Distinction

Eligibility to graduate "With Distinction" for each degree is determined by each Faculty.

International Exchange Programs

Students in the combined HBA/Urban Development degree program may be eligible to participate in academic exchange programs. Interested students should discuss exchange options with the HBA Program Office and Geography Undergraduate Program Advisor.

Fees

Students pay the prevailing fees as determined by the University policy on combined programs. Contact the Office of the Registrar for details.

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following changes be made:

MAJOR IN ENVIRONMENT AND HEALTH

Admission Requirements

Completion of first-year requirements, including 1.0 course from Geography 1100, Geography 1200A/B, Geography 1300A/B, Geography 1400F/G or Geography 1500F/G, Environmental Science 1021F/G with a mark of at least 60% in each of these courses.

If upper-year students have not completed 1.0 courses listed above, they may select one or two courses from: Geography 2131A/B, Geography 2132A/B, Geography 2133A/B, Geography 2152F/G, and/or Geography 2153A/B in making up the 1.0 admission requirement, as long as they were completed with a grade of at least 60%. Senior qualifying entry course(s) cannot be counted for subsequent program credit.

Module

6.0 courses:

2.0 courses: Geography 2411F/G, Geography 2430A/B, Geography 3431A/B, Geography 3432A/B.

1.0 course from: Geography 2210A/B, Geography 2220A/B, Geography 2230A/B, Geography 3250A/B.

0.5 course from: Geography 2152F/G, Geography 2153A/B, Geography 2156A/B, Geography 2160A/B, Geography 2162A/B, ~~Geography 2410A/B~~, Geography 2412F/G, Geography 2420A/B, Geography 2460F/G, Sociology 2180A/B, Psychology 2036A/B.

0.5 course from: Geography 2131A/B, Geography 2133A/B, Geography 2310A/B, Geography 2320A/B, Geography 2330A/B.

1.0 course from: Geography 3413F/G, Geography 3441F/G, Geography 3443F/G, Geography 3445F/G, Geography 3446F/G, Geography 3461F/G, Geography 3462F/G, Geography 3463F/G, Anthropology 3341F/G.

1.0 course in Geography at the 3000 level or above.

Notes:

1. Combination with a Major module in Science or Basic Medical Sciences may allow graduation with a Four-Year BSc.
2. To qualify for a Four-Year BSc degree, 11.0 Science and/or Science equivalent courses are required.
3. When taken within this module, the following Geography courses count toward the requirement of 11.0 Science courses in a Four-Year BSc: Geography 2131A/B, Geography 2133A/B, Geography 2210A/B, Geography 2220A/B, Geography 2230A/B, Geography 2310A/B, Geography 2320A/B, Geography 2330A/B, Geography 3210A/B, Geography 3211A/B, Geography 3222A/B,

~~Geography 3223A/B~~, Geography 3224A/B, Geography 3226A/B, Geography 3231A/B, Geography 3311A/B, Geography 3334A/B, ~~Geography 3341A/B~~, Geography 3350A/B, Geography 3352A/B, Geography 3353A/B, Geography 3354A/B, Geography 4901E, **the former Geography 3223A/B**, the former Geography 3342A/B.

This module may NOT be combined with any other Geography module.

DEPARTMENT OF HISTORY

Course Withdrawal – Effective September 1, 2025, the following course be withdrawn:

HISTORY 1201E CANADA: A SURVEY

Course Description

Examines Canadian experience from the earliest times to the present. Lectures and tutorials stress varied historical interpretations and divergent opinions concerning Canada's growth.

Antirequisite(s): History 2201E.

Extra Information: 3 hours.
Course Weight: 1.00

Course Withdrawal – Effective September 1, 2025, the following course be withdrawn:

HISTORY 1202F/G CONFLICTS AND CONTROVERSIES IN CANADIAN HISTORY

Course Description

This course examines controversial issues in Canadian History from European colonization to the present. The focus is on debates over the meaning of events, people, and policies. Topics include Indigenous-settler conflicts, expulsion of the Acadians, John A. Macdonald, residential schools, religious and language rights, and wartime treatment of minorities.

Antirequisite(s): History 1201E.

Extra Information: 3 hours.
Course Weight: 0.50

Course Withdrawal – Effective September 1, 2025, the following course be withdrawn:

**HISTORY 1404E
HITLER, STALIN AND MUSSOLINI: THE TOTALITARIAN AGE**

Course Description

An introduction to the theory and practice of totalitarianism through a comparative study of regimes established by Hitler, Stalin and Mussolini. Topics include the seizure of power, personality cults, culture, education and propaganda, bio-politics, terror, war, the Holocaust, resistance movements.

Antirequisite(s): History 2147A/B.

Extra Information: 3 hours.

Course Weight: 1.00

Course Withdrawal – Effective September 1, 2025, the following course be withdrawn:

**HISTORY 1830F/G
FIRST-YEAR HISTORY SEMINAR**

Course Description

This course will explore a different theme year, reflecting faculty research interests. Weekly seminar meetings will feature intensive discussion of assigned readings. Students will gain experience critically examining both primary and secondary sources. Written assignments will develop competencies. The curriculum may include guest lecturers and/or field trips.

Extra Information: 2 hours.

Course Weight: 0.50

Course Withdrawal – Effective September 1, 2025, the following course be withdrawn:

**HISTORY 2122A/B
BUILDING MODERN CANADA, 1845-1945**

Course Description

This course examines Canada's dramatic transformation from a rural-agrarian to an urban-industrial nation. Lectures focus on the economic, technological and social forces that created modern Canada.

Antirequisite(s): History 2121.

Extra Information: 2 lecture hours.
Course Weight: 0.50

Course Withdrawal – Effective September 1, 2025, the following course be withdrawn:

**HISTORY 2123
TOPICS IN CANADIAN ENVIRONMENTAL HISTORY**

Course Description

Issues in the history of Canadian conservation and environmentalism since 1600. The political, social, ecological, regional, economic, and intellectual factors which have shaped environmental problems are explored. Students are introduced to changing ideas about the interaction of human society with other aspects of the natural world.

Extra Information: 2 lecture hours.
Course Weight: 1.00

Course Withdrawal – Effective September 1, 2025, the following course be withdrawn:

**HISTORY 2125F/G
NORTHERN ENTERPRISE: CANADIAN BUSINESS AND LABOR HISTORY**

Course Description

The development and effect of business in Canada from the late nineteenth century, with special emphasis on its social impact and the emergence of a Canadian labor movement.

Extra Information: 2 hours.
Course Weight: 0.50

Course Withdrawal – Effective September 1, 2025, the following course be withdrawn:

**HISTORY 2126A/B
EDITORIAL CARTOONS IN CANADIAN HISTORY**

Course Description

This course will provide critical perspectives on the creation and impact of editorial cartoons from colonial times to the present. Analysis of the political, social, and economic context for powerful visual critiques in the popular press. Themes include power and authority, social and moral regulation, and humour as a weapon.

Extra Information: 2 lecture hours.
Course Weight: 0.50

Course Withdrawal – Effective September 1, 2025, the following course be withdrawn:

**HISTORY 2127F/G
IN SEARCH OF CANADA: POSTWAR TO PRESENT**

Course Description

An examination of selected social themes shaping postwar Canada. Topics covered include modernization, immigration and multiculturalism, rights issues, regionalism, and the multifaceted search for a "Canadian" society and culture.

Antirequisite(s): History 2202, History 2205E.

Extra Information: 2 lecture hours.
Course Weight: 0.50

Course Withdrawal – Effective September 1, 2025, the following course be withdrawn:

HISTORY 2168A/B

TACKLING NATURE: THE ENVIRONMENT IN CANADIAN HISTORY

Course Description

This course highlights the environment as an historical force. It examines changing relationships between people and other aspects of the natural world. Topics include Aboriginal resource use, impacts of European colonization, attitudes toward nature, social conflicts over government policies affecting fish, forest, and wildlife, and the rise of environmental advocacy.

Antirequisite(s): History 2123, History 2211E, and History 2296G at Brescia (Winter 2009 and Winter 2011).

Extra Information: 2 hours.

Course Weight: 0.50

Course Withdrawal – Effective September 1, 2025, the following course be withdrawn:

HISTORY 2170A/B

PARKS, PEOPLE, AND POWER

Course Description

This course examines conflicts over parks and other protected areas in Canada and the United States. It emphasizes changing ideas, shifting land use pressures, and power relations among diverse interests. Controversies over park establishment, management policies, and their environmental impacts will be discussed. Course requirements may include a field trip.

Antirequisite(s): History 2296G at Brescia (Winter 2009 and Winter 2011).

Extra Information: 2 hours.

Course Weight: 0.50

Course Withdrawal – Effective September 1, 2025, the following course be withdrawn:

HISTORY 2184

WOMEN, MEN AND TECHNOLOGY: A HISTORICAL PERSPECTIVE

Course Description

This course explores the changing relationships between women, men, and technology in North America. The course examines critical perspectives on technology and its role in history. Themes include: domestic technologies, technologies of consumption, sexual division of labour; reproductive medical technologies; and the gendering of technologies.

Antirequisite(s): History 2802E.

Extra Information: 3.0 hours.

Course Weight: 1.00

Course Withdrawal – Effective September 1, 2025, the following course be withdrawn:

HISTORY 2202

NATIONAL DREAMS AND DIVERGENT REALITIES: CANADIAN HISTORY SINCE THE 1860S

Course Description

The course emphasizes the interplay of regional and national factors in Canadian history since 1867, address political, social, and economic issues, surveys the regional histories of the Atlantic Provinces, Quebec, Ontario, the Prairie Provinces and British Columbia, and places these regional histories in their national context.

Antirequisite(s): History 2127F/G, History 2201E, History 2205E.

Extra Information: 3 hours.

Course Weight: 1.00

Course Withdrawal – Effective September 1, 2025, the following course be withdrawn:

**HISTORY 2203E
PRE-CONFEDERATION CANADA**

Course Description

A survey of Canadian history to 1867. This course provides students in Canadian history with a broad knowledge of the regional particularities which have marked Canadian history from its beginnings. It deals with the main economic, social and political features of pre-Conquest Canada, the Maritime colonies, and of Lower and Upper Canada.

Prerequisite(s): History 1201E.

Extra Information: 3 hours
Course Weight: 1.00

Course Withdrawal – Effective September 1, 2025, the following course be withdrawn:

**HISTORY 2205E
CANADA: FROM CONFEDERATION TO THE PRESENT**

Course Description

The course emphasizes the interplay of regional and national factors in Canadian history since 1867, addresses political, social, and economic issues, surveys the regional histories of the Atlantic Provinces, Quebec, Ontario, the Prairie Provinces and British Columbia, and places these regional histories in their national context.

Antirequisite(s): History 2201E, History 2202.

Extra Information: 3 hours.
Course Weight: 1.00

Course Withdrawal – Effective September 1, 2025, the following course be withdrawn:

**HISTORY 2206
CANADA'S CONTESTED PAST**

Course Description

This course surveys the history of Canada with an emphasis on Indigenous peoples, colonialism and imperialism; the history of warfare and international relations; immigration, industrialization and state formation; and the diverse ways that gender, class and race shaped the lives of Canadians.

Antirequisite(s): History 1201E, History 2201E, History 2204F/G, History 2205E.

Extra Information: 3 hours.
Course Weight: 1.00

Course Withdrawal – Effective September 1, 2025, the following course be withdrawn:

**HISTORY 2211E
TOPICS IN CANADIAN ENVIRONMENTAL HISTORY**

Course Description

Issues in the history of Canadian conservation and environmentalism since 1600. The political, social, ecological, regional, economic and intellectual factors which have shaped environmental problems are explored. Students are introduced to changing ideas about the interaction of human society with other aspects of the natural world.

Antirequisite(s): History 2123.

Extra Information: 2 lecture hours.
Course Weight: 1.00

Course Withdrawal – Effective September 1, 2025, the following course be withdrawn:

HISTORY 2226F/G

EDITORIAL CARTOONS IN CANADIAN HISTORY AND SOCIETY

Course Description

This course will provide critical perspectives on the creation and impact of editorial cartoons from colonial times to the present. Analysis of the political, social, and economic context for powerful visual critiques in the popular press. Themes include power and authority, social and moral regulation, and humour as a weapon.

Antirequisite(s): History 2126A/B.

Extra Information: 2 hours.

Course Weight: 0.50

Course Withdrawal – Effective September 1, 2025, the following course be withdrawn:

HISTORY 2268F/G

NATURE AND CULTURE IN CANADIAN HISTORY

Course Description

This course highlights the environment as an historical force. It examines changing relationships between people and other aspects of the natural world. Topics include Indigenous resource use, impacts of European colonization, attitudes toward nature, social conflicts over government policies affecting fish, forest, and wildlife, and the rise of environmental advocacy.

Antirequisite(s): History 2168A/B, History 2123, History 2211E.

Extra Information: 2 hours.

Course Weight: 0.50

Course Withdrawal – Effective September 1, 2025, the following course be withdrawn:

**HISTORY 2270F/G
PARKS, PEOPLE, AND POWER IN PERSPECTIVE**

Course Description

This course examines conflicts over parks and other protected areas in Canada and the United States. It emphasizes changing ideas, shifting land use pressures, and power relations among diverse interests. Controversies over park establishment, management policies, and their environmental impacts will be discussed. Course requirements may include a field trip.

Antirequisite(s): History 2170A/B.

Extra Information: 2 hours.
Course Weight: 0.50

Course Withdrawal – Effective September 1, 2025, the following course be withdrawn:

**HISTORY 2292E
SELECTED TOPICS IN CANADIAN HISTORY**

Course Description

See History Department for current offerings.

Extra Information: 3 hours.
Course Weight: 1.00

Course Withdrawal – Effective September 1, 2025, the following course be withdrawn:

**HISTORY 2392E
SELECTED TOPICS IN US HISTORY**

Course Description

See History Department for current offerings.

Extra Information: 3 hours.
Course Weight: 1.00

Course Withdrawal – Effective September 1, 2025, the following course be withdrawn:

**HISTORY 2393E
SELECTED TOPICS IN US HISTORY**

Course Description

See History Department for current offerings.

Extra Information: 3 hours.

Course Weight: 1.00

Course Withdrawal – Effective September 1, 2025, the following course be withdrawn:

**HISTORY 2492E
SELECTED TOPICS IN EUROPEAN HISTORY**

Course Description

See History Department for current offerings.

Extra Information: 3 hours.

Course Weight: 1.00

Course Withdrawal – Effective September 1, 2025, the following course be withdrawn:

**HISTORY 2493E
SELECTED TOPICS IN EUROPEAN HISTORY**

Course Description

See History Department for current offerings.

Extra Information: 3 hours.

Course Weight: 1.00

Course Withdrawal – Effective September 1, 2025, the following course be withdrawn:

**HISTORY 2498F/G
SELECTED TOPICS IN EUROPEAN HISTORY**

Course Description

See History Department for current offerings.

Extra Information: 3 hours.

Course Weight: 0.50

Course Withdrawal – Effective September 1, 2025, the following course be withdrawn:

**HISTORY 2792E
SELECTED TOPICS IN INTERNATIONAL OR COMPARATIVE HISTORY**

Course Description

See History Department for current offerings.

Extra Information: 3 hours.

Course Weight: 1.00

Course Withdrawal – Effective September 1, 2025, the following course be withdrawn:

**HISTORY 2793E
SELECTED TOPICS IN INTERNATIONAL OR COMPARATIVE HISTORY**

Course Description

See History Department for current offerings.

Extra Information: 3 hours.

Course Weight: 1.00

Course Withdrawal – Effective September 1, 2025, the following course be withdrawn:

**HISTORY 2794E
SELECTED TOPICS IN INTERNATIONAL OR COMPARATIVE HISTORY**

Course Description

See History Department for current offerings.

Extra Information: 3 hours.

Course Weight: 1.00

Course Withdrawal – Effective September 1, 2025, the following course be withdrawn:

**HISTORY 2798F/G
SELECTED TOPICS IN INTERNATIONAL OR COMPARATIVE HISTORY**

Course Description

See History Department for current offerings.

Extra Information: 3 hours.

Course Weight: 0.50

Course Withdrawal – Effective September 1, 2025, the following course be withdrawn:

**HISTORY 2802E
WOMEN, MEN AND TECHNOLOGY: A HISTORICAL PERSPECTIVE**

Course Description

This course explores the changing relationships between women, men, and technology in North America. The course examines critical perspectives on technology and its role in history. Themes include: domestic technologies, technologies of consumption, sexual division of labour; reproductive medical technologies; and the gendering of technologies.

Antirequisite(s): History 2184.

Extra Information: 3.0 hours.

Course Weight: 1.00

Course Withdrawal – Effective September 1, 2025, the following course be withdrawn:

**HISTORY 2803E
WOMEN IN HISTORY**

Course Description

North Atlantic Society since 1800. A survey of the ideas about women, and their activities, with emphasis on changes in concepts and practices and the effects on societies.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours.
Course Weight: 1.00

Course Withdrawal – Effective September 1, 2025, the following course be withdrawn:

**HISTORY 2804E
SPECIAL TOPICS IN WOMEN'S HISTORY**

Course Description

Consideration of issues, themes, topics, and people relating to women in history. See History department for current offerings.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours.
Course Weight: 1.00

Course Withdrawal – Effective September 1, 2025, the following course be withdrawn:

**HISTORY 2806F/G
SPECIAL TOPICS IN WOMEN'S HISTORY**

Course Description

Consideration of issues, themes, topics, and people relating to women in history. See History department for current offerings.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours.
Course Weight: 0.50

Course Withdrawal – Effective September 1, 2025, the following course be withdrawn:

**HISTORY 2830F/G
NATURE AND CULTURE IN NORTH AMERICAN LITERATURE**

Course Description

This course examines writing about nature in English by various authors in Canada and the United States from the colonial period to the present. Course material will emphasize historical context, multiple perspectives, and changing attitudes to nature. Sources will include Indigenous and non-Indigenous writers.

Antirequisite(s): English 2830F/G, History 2890F/G, History 3830F/G.

Extra Information: 2 hours. Cross-listed with English 2830F/G.
Course Weight: 0.50

Course Withdrawal – Effective September 1, 2025, the following course be withdrawn:

**HISTORY 2890F/G
BIOGRAPHY**

Course Description

This course introduces students to the biographical method, including consideration of its value and limitations. Students will develop skills in researching, understanding, and interpreting the lives of individuals within a particular historical context.

Extra Information: 2 hours.
Course Weight: 0.50

Course Withdrawal – Effective September 1, 2025, the following course be withdrawn:

**HISTORY 2893E
SELECTED TOPICS IN HISTORIOGRAPHY OR THEMATIC OR
METHODOLOGICAL HISTORY**

Course Description

See History Department for current offerings.

Extra Information: 3 hours.
Course Weight: 1.00

Course Withdrawal – Effective September 1, 2025, the following course be withdrawn:

**HISTORY 2898F/G
SELECTED TOPICS IN HISTORIOGRAPHY OR THEMATIC OR
METHODOLOGICAL HISTORY**

Course Description

See History Department for current offerings.

Extra Information: 3 hours.

Course Weight: 0.50

Course Withdrawal – Effective September 1, 2025, the following course be withdrawn:

**HISTORY 2899F/G
SELECTED TOPICS IN HISTORIOGRAPHY OR THEMATIC OR
METHODOLOGICAL HISTORY**

Course Description

See History Department for current offerings.

Extra Information: 3 hours.

Course Weight: 0.50

Course Withdrawal – Effective September 1, 2025, the following course be withdrawn:

**HISTORY 3205E
IDENTITIES IN CONFLICT: CANADIAN SOCIAL HISTORY SINCE 1800**

Course Description

This course examines the social history of Canada since 1800, including such topics as industrialization, urbanization, class struggle, labour strife, rural depopulation, immigration and migration, ethnic tension, racism, gender struggle, sexuality, social reform, religion, culture, and regionalism. Considerable attention will be paid to the historiography and/or methodologies of the field.

Prerequisite(s): Registration in third year or above, any module.

Extra Information: 2 seminar hours.

Course Weight: 1.00

Course Withdrawal – Effective September 1, 2025, the following course be withdrawn:

**HISTORY 3207E
THE HISTORY OF CANADIAN CULTURE**

Course Description

An examination of the evolution of Canadian culture, including art, literature, film, and electronic media. The course traces the historical development of distinct Canadian cultural forms, and explores such issues as the role of the state in promoting culture and the relationship between culture and nationalism.

Prerequisite(s): Registration in third year or above, any module.

Extra Information: 2 seminar hours.

Course Weight: 1.00

Course Withdrawal – Effective September 1, 2025, the following course be withdrawn:

**HISTORY 3217E
ENVIRONMENTAL HISTORY OF CANADA**

Course Description

The historical study of the natural environment, its socio-economic use by various peoples, and changing perceptions of the natural world in what is now Canada, from pre-European time to the late twentieth century. Reference will be made to similar processes in North America and elsewhere.

Prerequisite(s): Registration in third year or above, any module.

Extra Information: 2 lecture hours, 1 tutorial hour.

Course Weight: 1.00

Course Withdrawal – Effective September 1, 2025, the following course be withdrawn:

**HISTORY 3293E
SELECTED TOPICS IN CANADIAN HISTORY**

Course Description

See History Department for current offerings.

Prerequisite(s): Registration in third year or above, any module.

Extra Information: 3 hours (Main, King's). 2 seminar hours (Huron).
Course Weight: 1.00

Course Withdrawal – Effective September 1, 2025, the following course be withdrawn:

**HISTORY 3294E
SELECTED TOPICS IN CANADIAN HISTORY**

Course Description

See History Department for current offerings.

Prerequisite(s): Registration in third year or above, any module.

Extra Information: 3 hours (Main, King's). 2 seminar hours (Huron).
Course Weight: 1.00

Course Withdrawal – Effective September 1, 2025, the following course be withdrawn:

**HISTORY 3298F/G
SELECTED TOPICS IN CANADIAN HISTORY**

Prerequisite(s): Registration in third year or above, any module.

Course Weight: 0.50

Course Withdrawal – Effective September 1, 2025, the following course be withdrawn:

**HISTORY 3305E
THE UNITED STATES, 1783-1916**

Course Description

How territorial expansion, slavery, economic change influenced U.S. society from the Constitution through Civil War and beyond; analysis of American Exceptionalism and the idea that U.S. history is the story of "progress"; short contextual lectures mixed with discussion, emphasis on critical engagement with scholarly arguments and interpretation of primary sources.

Antirequisite(s) at Main campus: History 3306F/G.

Prerequisite(s): Registration in third year or above, any module.

Extra Information: 2 hours. Open to students in the three-year program (Huron).
Course Weight: 1.00

Course Withdrawal – Effective September 1, 2025, the following course be withdrawn:

**HISTORY 3392E
SELECTED TOPICS IN US HISTORY**

Course Description

See History Department for current offerings.

Prerequisite(s): Registration in third year or above, any module.

Extra Information: 3 hours (Main, King's). 2 seminar hours (Huron).
Course Weight: 1.00

Course Withdrawal – Effective September 1, 2025, the following course be withdrawn:

**HISTORY 3393E
SELECTED TOPICS IN US HISTORY**

Course Description

See History Department for current offerings.

Prerequisite(s): Registration in third year or above, any module.

Extra Information: 3 hours (Main, King's). 2 seminar hours (Huron).
Course Weight: 1.00

Course Withdrawal – Effective September 1, 2025, the following course be withdrawn:

**HISTORY 3395E
SELECTED TOPICS IN US HISTORY**

Course Description

See History Department for current offerings.

Prerequisite(s): Registration in third year or above, any module.

Extra Information: 3 hours (King's, Main). 2 seminar hours (Huron).
Course Weight: 1.00

Course Withdrawal – Effective September 1, 2025, the following course be withdrawn:

**HISTORY 3418F/G
REPRESENTATIONS OF THE PAST IN EASTERN EUROPE AND RUSSIA**

Course Description

This course looks at how history has been constructed, used, and misused to justify the existence of imperial and modern national projects in Eastern Europe and Russia. The focus will be on Russia, Poland and Ukraine, on both political and cultural factors, and how these processes changed over time.

Prerequisite(s): Registration in third year or above, any module.

Extra Information: 2 lecture hours.
Course Weight: 0.50

Course Withdrawal – Effective September 1, 2025, the following course be withdrawn:

**HISTORY 3424E
QUEEN VICTORIA AND THE VICTORIANS**

Course Description

This course examines dramatic changes and striking contrasts of British society from the early nineteenth century to the First World War. Topics include imperial pageantry, poverty and urban squalor, crime, class rigidity, and bold individuality. There will be some focus on women's experiences, at home and abroad.

Antirequisite(s): History 4420F/G, History 4423E, the former History 3423F/G,

Prerequisite(s): Registration in third year or above, any module.

Extra Information: 3.0 hours.

Course Weight: 1.00

Course Withdrawal – Effective September 1, 2025, the following course be withdrawn:

**HISTORY 3432F/G
VICTORIAN BRITAIN**

Course Description

The history of Victorian Britain is characterized by dramatic changes and striking contrasts. This course introduces students to various and competing strands of British and imperial society, considering social, political, economic, religious, intellectual, cultural, gender, and environmental dimensions of Victorian Britain and its empire.

Antirequisite(s): History 4420F/G.

Prerequisite(s): Registration in third year or above, any module.

Extra Information: 3 hours.

Course Weight: 0.50

Course Withdrawal – Effective September 1, 2025, the following course be withdrawn:

**HISTORY 3440E
THE VIRGIN QUEEN**

Course Description

The Virgin Queen or Gloriana, Elizabeth I is the most studied Briton of the early modern period. Using primary and secondary sources including literature and film, this research seminar examines Elizabeth's role as a leader, woman, and queen, exploring her self-representation and later use of her image and memory.

Antirequisite(s): History 3441F/G, History 4496F/G if taken on Main Campus in 2024-25.

Prerequisite(s): Registration in third year or above, any module.

Extra Information: 3 hours.

Course Weight: 1.00

Course Withdrawal – Effective September 1, 2025, the following course be withdrawn:

**HISTORY 3441F/G
GLORIANA IN HISTORY, LITERATURE, PORTRAITURE AND FILM**

Course Description

Elizabeth I, or Gloriana, fascinated scholars for centuries, reaching new heights with developments in women's and gender history, but more recently with studies of "Queenship and Power." Using primary sources, this seminar will explore the historiography, history, literature, portraiture and films that surround the myth and memory of Gloriana.

Antirequisite(s): History 3440E, History 4496F/G if taken on Main Campus in 2024-25.

Prerequisite(s): Registration in third year or above, any module.

Extra Information: 3 seminar hours.

Course Weight: 0.50

Course Withdrawal – Effective September 1, 2025, the following course be withdrawn:

**HISTORY 3492E
SELECTED TOPICS IN EUROPEAN HISTORY**

Course Description

See History Department for current offerings.

Prerequisite(s): Registration in third year or above, any module.

Extra Information: 3 hours (Main, King's). 2 seminar hours (Huron).
Course Weight: 1.00

Course Withdrawal – Effective September 1, 2025, the following course be withdrawn:

**HISTORY 3493E
SELECTED TOPICS IN EUROPEAN HISTORY**

Course Description

See History Department for current offerings.

Prerequisite(s): Registration in third year or above, any module.

Extra Information: 3 hours (Main, King's). 2 seminar hours (Huron).
Course Weight: 1.00

Course Withdrawal – Effective September 1, 2025, the following course be withdrawn:

**HISTORY 3495E
SELECTED TOPICS IN EUROPEAN HISTORY**

Course Description

See History Department for current offerings.

Prerequisite(s): Registration in third year or above, any module.

Extra Information: 3 hours (Main, King's). 2 seminar hours (Huron).
Course Weight: 1.00

Course Withdrawal – Effective September 1, 2025, the following course be withdrawn:

**HISTORY 3498F/G
SELECTED TOPICS IN EUROPEAN HISTORY**

Course Description

See History Department for current offerings.

Prerequisite(s): Registration in third year or above, any module.

Extra Information: 3 hours (Main, King's). 2 seminar hours (Huron).
Course Weight: 0.50

Course Withdrawal – Effective September 1, 2025, the following course be withdrawn:

**HISTORY 3499F/G
SELECTED TOPICS IN EUROPEAN HISTORY**

Course Description

See History Department for current offerings.

Prerequisite(s): Registration in third year or above, any module.

Extra Information: 3 hours (Main, King's). 2 seminar hours (Huron).
Course Weight: 0.50

Course Withdrawal – Effective September 1, 2025, the following course be withdrawn:

**HISTORY 3695E
SELECTED TOPICS IN ASIAN, AFRICAN OR MIDDLE EASTERN HISTORY**

Course Description

See History Department for current offerings.

Prerequisite(s): Registration in third year or above, any module.

Extra Information: 3 hours (Main, King's). 2 seminar hours (Huron).
Course Weight: 1.00

Course Withdrawal – Effective September 1, 2025, the following course be withdrawn:

**HISTORY 3702F/G
SLAVERY, RESISTANCE AND EMANCIPATION IN THE CARIBBEAN**

Course Description

This course explores the rise of Caribbean slavery, the Trans-Atlantic Slave Trade and the Caribbean region, the experience of enslavement, the relationship between bound labour and plantation agriculture, the forms and impact of slave resistance, the various processes which led to emancipation and the legacies of Caribbean slavery.

Prerequisite(s): Registration in third year or above, any module.

Extra Information: 3 hours.
Course Weight: 0.50

Course Withdrawal – Effective September 1, 2025, the following course be withdrawn:

**HISTORY 3792E
SELECTED TOPICS IN INTERNATIONAL OR COMPARATIVE HISTORY**

Course Description

See History Department for current offerings.

Prerequisite(s): Registration in third year or above, any module.

Extra Information: 3 hours (Main, King's). 2 seminar hours (Huron).
Course Weight: 1.00

Course Withdrawal – Effective September 1, 2025, the following course be withdrawn:

**HISTORY 3794E
SELECTED TOPICS IN INTERNATIONAL OR COMPARATIVE HISTORY**

Course Description

See History Department for current offerings.

Prerequisite(s): Registration in third year or above, any module.

Extra Information: 3 hours (Main, King's). 2 seminar hours (Huron).
Course Weight: 1.00

Course Withdrawal – Effective September 1, 2025, the following course be withdrawn:

**HISTORY 3795E
SELECTED TOPICS IN INTERNATIONAL OR COMPARATIVE HISTORY**

Course Description

See History Department for current offerings.

Prerequisite(s): Registration in third year or above, any module.

Extra Information: 3 hours (Main, King's). 2 seminar hours (Huron).
Course Weight: 1.00

Course Withdrawal – Effective September 1, 2025, the following course be withdrawn:

**HISTORY 3803F/G
TORONTO'S HISTORIES**

Course Description

This seminar course will examine what is now the Greater Toronto Area from multiple perspectives, including Indigenous and settler cultures. Topics include colonization, environmental change, urban development, shifting demographics, and popular culture. Course material will emphasize diverse interpretations, encouraging students to explore the lived experience of various peoples.

Prerequisite(s): Registration in third year or above, any module.

Extra Information: 2 seminar hours. Note: A field trip will be required.
Course Weight: 0.50

Course Withdrawal – Effective September 1, 2025, the following course be withdrawn:

**HISTORY 3804E
SPECIAL TOPICS IN WOMEN'S HISTORY**

Course Description

Consideration of issues, themes, topics, and people relating to women in history. See History department for current offerings.

Prerequisite(s): Registration in third year or above, any module.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours.
Course Weight: 1.00

Course Withdrawal – Effective September 1, 2025, the following course be withdrawn:

**HISTORY 3806F/G
SPECIAL TOPICS IN WOMEN'S HISTORY**

Course Description

Consideration of issues, themes, topics, and people relating to women in history. See History department for current offerings.

Prerequisite(s): Registration in third year or above, any module.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours.
Course Weight: 0.50

Course Withdrawal – Effective September 1, 2025, the following course be withdrawn:

**HISTORY 3807E
THE JEWISH IMMIGRANT EXPERIENCE IN NORTH AMERICA, 1880-1945**

Course Description

A lecture course that examines the struggles and achievements of Jewish immigrants and their offspring in the United States and Canada, and the ways in which they conformed to and rebelled against the dominant culture. The course will highlight a variety of themes related to ethnicity, religion, gender, and class.

Prerequisite(s): Registration in third year or above, any module.

Extra Information: 2 lecture hours.
Course Weight: 1.00

Course Withdrawal – Effective September 1, 2025, the following course be withdrawn:

**HISTORY 3816F/G
INTRO TO DIGITAL HISTORY**

Course Description

In this course students will learn how to produce, present, and publish historical content on-line; how to find and evaluate digital primary and secondary sources; and how to use computational techniques to work with digital resources. No previous background in the subject area is required.

Antirequisite(s): Digital Humanities 2130A/B.

Prerequisite(s): Registration in third year or above, any module.

Extra Information: 2 hours.

Course Weight: 0.50

Course Withdrawal – Effective September 1, 2025, the following course be withdrawn:

**HISTORY 3830F/G
NATURE, CULTURE, AND LITERATURE IN NORTH AMERICA**

Course Description

This course examines writing about nature in English by various authors in Canada and the United States from the colonial period to the present. Course material will emphasize historical context, multiple perspectives, and changing attitudes to nature. Sources will include Indigenous and non-Indigenous writers.

Antirequisite(s): English 2830F/G, History 2830F/G, History 2890F/G.

Prerequisite(s): Registration in third year or above, any module.

Extra Information: 2 hours.

Course Weight: 0.50

Course Withdrawal – Effective September 1, 2025, the following course be withdrawn:

**HISTORY 3892E
SELECTED TOPICS IN HISTORIOGRAPHY OR THEMATIC OR
METHODOLOGICAL HISTORY**

Course Description

See History Department for current offerings.

Prerequisite(s): Registration in third year or above, any module.

Extra Information: 3 hours (Main, King's). 2 seminar hours (Huron).
Course Weight: 1.00

Course Withdrawal – Effective September 1, 2025, the following course be withdrawn:

**HISTORY 3893E
SELECTED TOPICS IN HISTORIOGRAPHY OR THEMATIC OR
METHODOLOGICAL HISTORY**

Course Description

See History Department for current offerings.

Prerequisite(s): Registration in third year or above, any module.

Extra Information: 3 hours (Main, King's). 2 seminar hours (Huron).
Course Weight: 1.00

Course Withdrawal – Effective September 1, 2025, the following course be withdrawn:

**HISTORY 3894E
SELECTED TOPICS IN HISTORIOGRAPHY OR THEMATIC OR
METHODOLOGICAL HISTORY**

Course Description

See History Department for current offerings.

Prerequisite(s): Registration in third year or above, any module.

Extra Information: 3 hours (Main, King's). 2 seminar hours (Huron).
Course Weight: 1.00

Course Withdrawal – Effective September 1, 2025, the following course be withdrawn:

**HISTORY 3898F/G
SELECTED TOPICS IN HISTORIOGRAPHY OR THEMATIC OR
METHODOLOGICAL HISTORY**

Course Description

See History Department for current offerings.

Prerequisite(s): Registration in third year or above, any module.

Extra Information: 3 hours (Main, King's). 2 seminar hours (Huron).
Course Weight: 0.50

Course Withdrawal – Effective September 1, 2025, the following course be withdrawn:

**HISTORY 3899F/G
SELECTED TOPICS IN HISTORIOGRAPHY OR THEMATIC OR
METHODOLOGICAL HISTORY**

Course Description

See History Department for current offerings.

Prerequisite(s): Registration in third year or above, any module.

Extra Information: 3 hours.
Course Weight: 0.50

Course Withdrawal – Effective September 1, 2025, the following course be withdrawn:

**HISTORY 4292E
SELECTED TOPICS IN CANADIAN HISTORY**

Course Description

See History Department for current offerings.

Prerequisite(s): Registration in third year or above, any module.

Extra Information: 3 hours.
Course Weight: 1.00

Course Withdrawal – Effective September 1, 2025, the following course be withdrawn:

**HISTORY 4293E
SELECTED TOPICS IN CANADIAN HISTORY**

Course Description

See History Department for current offerings.

Prerequisite(s): Registration in third year or above, any module.

Extra Information: 3 hours.
Course Weight: 1.00

Course Withdrawal – Effective September 1, 2025, the following course be withdrawn:

**HISTORY 4294E
SELECTED TOPICS IN CANADIAN HISTORY**

Course Description

See History Department for current offerings.

Prerequisite(s): Registration in third year or above, any module.

Extra Information: 3 hours.
Course Weight: 1.00

Course Withdrawal – Effective September 1, 2025, the following course be withdrawn:

**HISTORY 4295E
SELECTED TOPICS IN CANADIAN HISTORY**

Course Description

See History Department for current offerings.

Prerequisite(s): Registration in third year or above, any module.

Extra Information: 3 hours.
Course Weight: 1.00

Course Withdrawal – Effective September 1, 2025, the following course be withdrawn:

**HISTORY 4392E
SELECTED TOPICS IN US HISTORY**

Course Description

See History Department for current offerings.

Prerequisite(s): Registration in third year or above, any module.

Extra Information: 3 hours.
Course Weight: 1.00

Course Withdrawal – Effective September 1, 2025, the following course be withdrawn:

**HISTORY 4411E
CRIME AND SOCIETY IN ENGLAND, 1660-1900**

Course Description

This seminar explores crime and the administration of English criminal justice from the late seventeenth to the end of the nineteenth century. Topics will include the reform of the criminal law, the rise of modern policing, the transformation of prosecution and trial, and developments in penal policy.

Antirequisite(s): History 4410F/G, History 4496F/G.

Prerequisite(s): Registration in third year or above, any module.

Extra Information: 2 seminar hours.
Course Weight: 1.00

Course Withdrawal – Effective September 1, 2025, the following course be withdrawn:

HISTORY 4412E

THE TUDORS AND THE STUARTS: EARLY MODERN ENGLAND

Course Description

This course considers the Tudor and Stuart dynasties, 1485-1714. Areas covered include the political and religious: how radical was the English reformation, how 'glorious' the revolution of 1688? Cultural topics will also be integral. What rituals dominated people's lives? How riotous were the English?

Prerequisite(s): Registration in third year or above, any module.

Extra Information: 2 hours.

Course Weight: 1.00

Course Withdrawal – Effective September 1, 2025, the following course be withdrawn:

HISTORY 4420F/G

VICTORIAN BRITAIN

Course Description

This course examines dramatic changes and striking contrasts of British society from the early nineteenth century to the First World War. Topics include imperial pageantry, poverty and urban squalor, class rigidity, bold individuality, and the critics of empire. Students will consider political, social, religious, gender, intellectual and environmental dimensions.

Antirequisite(s): History 3432F/G, History 4423E.

Prerequisite(s): Registration in third year or above, any module.

Extra Information: 3 hours.

Course Weight: 0.50

Course Withdrawal – Effective September 1, 2025, the following course be withdrawn:

**HISTORY 4423E
VICTORIAN BRITAIN AND EMPIRE**

Course Description

This course examines dramatic changes and striking contrasts of British society from the early nineteenth century to the First World War. Topics include imperial pageantry, poverty and urban squalor, class rigidity, bold individuality, and the critics of empire. Students will consider political, social, religious, gender, intellectual and environmental dimensions.

Antirequisite(s): History 3432F/G, History 4420F/G.

Prerequisite(s): Registration in third year or above, any module.

Extra Information: 2 hours.

Course Weight: 1.00

Course Withdrawal – Effective September 1, 2025, the following course be withdrawn:

**HISTORY 4492E
SELECTED TOPICS IN EUROPEAN HISTORY**

Course Description

See History Department for current offerings.

Prerequisite(s): Registration in third year or above, any module.

Extra Information: 3 hours.

Course Weight: 1.00

Course Withdrawal – Effective September 1, 2025, the following course be withdrawn:

**HISTORY 4493E
SELECTED TOPICS IN EUROPEAN HISTORY**

Course Description

See History Department for current offerings.

Prerequisite(s): Registration in third year or above, any module.

Extra Information: 3 hours.
Course Weight: 1.00

Course Withdrawal – Effective September 1, 2025, the following course be withdrawn:

**HISTORY 4494E
SELECTED TOPICS IN EUROPEAN HISTORY**

Course Description

See History Department for current offerings.

Prerequisite(s): Registration in third year or above, any module.

Extra Information: 3 hours.
Course Weight: 1.00

Course Withdrawal – Effective September 1, 2025, the following course be withdrawn:

**HISTORY 4498F/G
SELECTED TOPICS IN EUROPEAN HISTORY**

Course Description

See History Department for current offerings.

Prerequisite(s): Registration in third year or above, any module.

Extra Information: 3 hours.
Course Weight: 0.50

Course Withdrawal – Effective September 1, 2025, the following course be withdrawn:

**HISTORY 4499F/G
SELECTED TOPICS IN EUROPEAN HISTORY**

Course Description

See History Department for current offerings.

Prerequisite(s): Registration in third year or above, any module.

Extra Information: 3 hours.
Course Weight: 0.50

Course Withdrawal – Effective September 1, 2025, the following course be withdrawn:

**HISTORY 4704E
ENVIRONMENTAL LEADERSHIP**

Course Description

This course examines environmental issues in Canada and the United through biography, focusing on leadership by individuals and groups in historical context. Issues include changing ideas of nature, conservation of renewable resources, preservation of habitats, air and water pollution, energy projects, and human health/environmental justice.

Antirequisite(s): History 4705E.

Prerequisite(s): Registration in third year or above, any module.

Extra Information: 2 hours.
Course Weight: 1.00

Course Withdrawal – Effective September 1, 2025, the following course be withdrawn:

**HISTORY 4705E
ENVIRONMENTAL HISTORY**

Course Description

Topics include: the relationship between humans and their environment; ideas on conservation and the environment; the science of ecology; and the history of the conservationist and environmental movements.

Prerequisite(s): Registration in third year or above, any module.

Extra Information: 3 hours.
Course Weight: 1.00

Course Withdrawal – Effective September 1, 2025, the following course be withdrawn:

**HISTORY 4792E
SELECTED TOPICS IN INTERNATIONAL OR COMPARATIVE HISTORY**

Course Description

See History Department for current offerings.

Prerequisite(s): Registration in third year or above, any module.

Extra Information: 3 hours.
Course Weight: 1.00

Course Withdrawal – Effective September 1, 2025, the following course be withdrawn:

**HISTORY 4793E
SELECTED TOPICS IN INTERNATIONAL OR COMPARATIVE HISTORY**

Course Description

See History Department for current offerings.

Prerequisite(s): Registration in third year or above, any module.

Extra Information: 3 hours.
Course Weight: 1.00

Course Withdrawal – Effective September 1, 2025, the following course be withdrawn:

**HISTORY 4794E
SELECTED TOPICS IN INTERNATIONAL OR COMPARATIVE HISTORY**

Course Description

See History Department for current offerings.

Prerequisite(s): Registration in third year or above, any module.

Extra Information: 3 hours.

Course Weight: 1.00

Course Withdrawal – Effective September 1, 2025, the following course be withdrawn:

**HISTORY 4799F/G
SELECTED TOPICS IN INTERNATIONAL OR COMPARATIVE HISTORY**

Course Description

See History Department for current offerings.

Prerequisite(s): Registration in third year or above, any module.

Extra Information: 3 hours.

Course Weight: 0.50

Course Withdrawal – Effective September 1, 2025, the following course be withdrawn:

**HISTORY 4808A/B
EXPERIENTIAL LEARNING**

Course Description

This course places students with agencies and organizations in the community in order to complement classroom learning with experienced-based knowledge of how influence is exercised in public life. Students will work to satisfy both specified learning objectives and placement job requirements.

Antirequisite(s): Political Science 4428A/B.

Prerequisite(s): 1.0 History course at the 2200-level or above.

Extra Information: 3 seminar hours.

Course Weight: 0.50

Course Withdrawal – Effective September 1, 2025, the following course be withdrawn:

**HISTORY 4892E
SELECTED TOPICS IN HISTORIOGRAPHY OR THEMATIC OR
METHODOLOGICAL HISTORY**

Course Description

See History Department for current offerings.

Prerequisite(s): Registration in third year or above, any module.

Extra Information: 3 hours.

Course Weight: 1.00

Course Introduction – Effective September 1, 2025, the following course be introduced:

**HISTORY 1707F/G
MAKING MONEY: HISTORY OF BUSINESS AND CAPITALISM**

(Short title: Business and Capitalism)

Course Description

Introduction to the interconnected histories of business and capitalism between the 18th and 21st centuries from a global perspective. Themes include financial and managerial capitalism; mass manufacturing; multinational corporations; state-owned enterprises; retailing; marketing; organized labour; entrepreneurship; information technology; wartime capitalism; fraud and financial scandals; and creating the wealthiest capitalists.

Extra Information: 2 lecture hours, 1 tutorial hour.

Course Weight: 0.50

Course Introduction – Effective September 1, 2025, the following course be introduced:

**HISTORY 2121A/B
CANADA AND THE TWO WORLD WARS**

Course Description

This course examines Canada's role in the two world wars and the impact of these conflicts on Canada as a nation. It focuses on Canada's military role and contributions to both wars, but also on war's impact on the home front and the ways Canadians supported and opposed both wars.

Extra Information: 2 lecture hours.
Course Weight: 0.50

Course Introduction – Effective September 1, 2025, the following course be introduced:

**HISTORY 2146A/B
VICTORIAN MURDER AND THE JUSTICE SYSTEM**

(Short title: Victorian Murder)

Course Description

This course uses several of the most famous Victorian murders and murderers to explore broader issues raised by the context of the crimes: detective policing, the selection of judges, press coverage of crime, the black market in corpses, insanity and criminal responsibility, insurance fraud, child abuse, and state-sanctioned killing.

Extra Information: 2 lecture hours.
Course Weight: 0.50

Course Introduction – Effective September 1, 2025, the following course be introduced:

**HISTORY 2160A/B
GANDHI, MANDELA, AND NONVIOLENCE**

(Short title: Gandhi, Mandela, & Nonviolence)

Course Description

A study of ideas of nonviolence as practiced, denounced, and practiced again by Mohandas Gandhi and Nelson Mandela and their contemporaries at home and abroad in British colonial and apartheid South Africa (1800-1994). It considers the afterlives of Gandhian and Mandelan nonviolence activism in the Indian Ocean worlds and globally.

Extra Information: 2 lecture hours.
Course Weight: 0.50

Course Introduction – Effective September 1, 2025, the following course be introduced:

**HISTORY 2641F/G
KOREA SINCE 1800**

Course Description

A survey of Korean history from 1800 to the present. Topics include Korea's progressive loss of independence in the 19th and early 20th century, Japanese colonial occupation, the development of North and South Korea, and the role of the Korean peninsula in the international system in East Asia.

Antirequisite(s): History 2611E.

Extra Information: 2 lecture hours.
Course Weight: 0.50

Course Introduction – Effective September 1, 2025, the following course be introduced:

HISTORY 3760F/G

THE MEDITERRANEAN: MEDIEVAL TO MODERN TIMES

(Short title: The Mediterranean)

Course Description

This course surveys the history of the Mediterranean from medieval to modern times, emphasizing political and economic themes. Topics include: the unique history of the Mediterranean; geographic factors; navigation and trade; city states and trade centers; Christianity and Islam in the Mediterranean; imperialism and colonialism; political composition and disintegration.

Prerequisite(s): Registration in third year or above, any module.

Extra Information: 2 hours.

Course Weight: 0.50

Course Introduction – Effective September 1, 2025, the following course be introduced:

HISTORY 3810A/B

INTRODUCTION TO PUBLIC HISTORY: PUTTING HISTORY TO WORK IN THE WORLD

(Short title: Introduction to Public History)

Course Description

This course is an introduction to Public History: the many and diverse ways in which history is put to work in the world. Students will become acquainted with a wide range of skills, experiences, and careers in public history through site visits, workshops, and a variety of historical media.

Antirequisite(s): History 3813E.

Prerequisite(s): Registration in third year or above, any module.

Extra Information: 2 seminar hours.

Course Weight: 0.50

Course Introduction – Effective September 1, 2025, the following course be introduced:

**HISTORY 4440F/G
THE VIRGIN QUEEN: ELIZABETH I AND HER WORLD**

(Short title: The Virgin Queen)

Course Description

Queen Elizabeth I, often referred to as the Virgin Queen, is the most studied Briton of the early modern period. Using primary and secondary sources, including her own self-representation and later uses of her image and memory, this seminar examines Elizabeth as a leader, a woman, and a queen.

Antirequisite(s): History 4496F/G if taken on Main Campus in 2024-25, the former History 3440E, the former History 3441F/G.

Prerequisite(s): Registration in third year or above, any module.

Extra Information: 3 seminar hours.
Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

**HISTORY 2120A/B
~~NORTHERN ENTERPRISE:~~ CANADIAN BUSINESS AND LABOUR HISTORY**

(Short Title: Canadian Business and Labour)

Course Description

The ~~development and effect~~ **history** of business in Canada from the late nineteenth century **to the present**, with special emphasis on its social impact and the emergence of a Canadian labour movement.

Antirequisite(s): History 2125F/G.

Extra Information: 3 hours.
Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

HISTORY 2124A/B

~~SOUNDS, SIGHTS & BITS: EXPLORATIONS IN 20TH CENTURY~~ **HISTORY OF CANADIAN POPULAR CULTURE**

(Short title: Canadian Popular Culture)

Course Description

Canadian popular culture: poor-quality imitation of American **culture**, or crucial element of Canadian identity, worthy of “Canadian Content” regulations and financial support? This course traces the ~~20th-century~~ evolution of “Canadian popular culture,” ~~“offering glimpses into~~ **including** music, film, television, sport and more. What was enjoyed, why, and **what made** ~~was~~ it “Canadian-”?”

Antirequisite(s): Interdisciplinary Studies 2100A/B.

Extra Information: 2 lecture hours.

Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

HISTORY 2132A/B

~~FROM CONEY ISLAND TO THE REAL HOUSEWIVES OF BEVERLY HILLS:
THE HISTORY OF AMERICAN POPULAR CULTURE~~

(Short Title: American Popular Culture)

Course Description

This course traces the evolution of American popular culture from its emergence as an increasingly inclusive “mass” culture in the nineteenth century to the more fragmented and kinetic cultural productions that are disseminated by American media – art, literature, television, film, music, the internet, etc. – today.

Antirequisite(s): History 3307E.

Extra Information: 2 **lecture** hours.

Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

HISTORY 2174A/B

~~HOCKEY'S HISTORIES~~ **HOCKEY OVER TIME**

Course Description

~~This course examines many narratives in hockey historiography, including experiences and traditions across time, space, and peoples. Primary emphasis is on North America, but developments elsewhere are discussed. Topics include competing claims of origins, changing rules, amateurs vs. professionals, masculinity and violence, nationalism, women's hockey, race, commercialization, and international competition.~~

This course examines the history of hockey in Canada through such issues as climate, geography, and environment; immigration, race, and ethnicity; gender and sport; sport and business; professionalization; spectators, crowds, and fans; identity, nationalism and internationalism; health concerns, gambling, toxic masculinity, violence, and social behaviour.

Extra Information: ~~2.0~~ hours. **May not be counted towards the completion of any Kinesiology module.**

Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

HISTORY 2611E

SURVEY OF KOREAN HISTORY

Course Description

A survey of Korean history from the formation of the first Korean states to the present, focusing on domestic developments and the role of the Korean peninsula in the international system in East Asia.

Antirequisite(s): History 2641F/G.

Extra Information: 2 lecture hours.

Course Weight: 1.00

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

**HISTORY 2888F/G
A HISTORY OF ANIMALS**

Course Description

This course examines the animal/human relationship through history, including animals as resource and entertainment, ethical frameworks concerning animal treatment, animals in culture, and the rise of pets. Our relationship with animals is complex – sometimes symbiotic, often exploitative – and history helps us to understand why we treat animals as we do.

Prerequisite(s): Registration in any program at the second year or above.

Extra Information: ~~2 lecture~~ **3** hours, ~~1 tutorial hour~~ **per week**.

Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

**HISTORY 3813E
PUBLIC HISTORY**

Course Description

An exploration of history as it is understood by and interpreted for the public in varied venues and media, including museums, historic sites, historical fiction, the internet, and film. Topics include the history of public history, ethical practice, the relationships between form and content and between public and academic history.

Antirequisite(s): History 3810A/B.

Prerequisite(s): Registration in third year or above, any module.

Extra Information: 2 seminar hours.

Course Weight: 1.00

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

**HISTORY 4496F/G
SELECTED TOPICS IN EUROPEAN HISTORY**

Course Description

See History Department for current offerings.

~~Antirequisite(s) on Main Campus: History 3440E, History 3441F/G.~~

Prerequisite(s): Registration in third year or above, any module.

Extra Information: 3 hours.

Course Weight: 0.50

DAN DEPARTMENT OF MANAGEMENT & ORGANIZATIONAL STUDIES

Course Introduction – Effective September 1, 2025, the following course be introduced:

MANAGEMENT AND ORGANIZATIONAL STUDIES 3316A/B INVESTMENT MANAGEMENT

Course Description

This course examines the major theories of investment finance and the pricing of bonds, stocks and options. Portfolio construction using both passive and active management strategies is also discussed.

Antirequisite(s): Economics 2121A/B, Economics 3346A/B.

Prerequisite(s): MOS 2310A/B or MOS 3310A/B and enrollment in BMOS.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours.
Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

MANAGEMENT AND ORGANIZATIONAL STUDIES 3362A/B INTRODUCTION TO TAXATION IN CANADA

Course Description

An overview of the Income Tax Act (Canada) and its effect on taxation for individuals. Covers different sources of personal income, deductions and credits that are allowed under the Act. ~~Also includes coverage of the Goods and Services Tax (GST/HST).~~

Antirequisite(s) at Main campus: Business Administration 4479A/B.

Prerequisite(s): MOS 3360A/B and enrolment in 3rd or 4th year of BMOS.

Extra Information: 4-3 lecture hours ~~(Main); 3 lecture hours (Huron, King's).~~
Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

**MANAGEMENT AND ORGANIZATIONAL STUDIES 4510A/B
INTEGRATED ANALYSIS AND DECISION MAKING IN ACCOUNTING**

Course Description

An analytical approach to complex business and accounting problems, integrating knowledge of taxation, assurance, management accounting, finance, and financial accounting. Students develop the problem solving, critical thinking, collaboration and leadership skills required of an entry level professional accountant.

Prerequisite(s): MOS 3361A/B, MOS 3370A/B, and enrolment in 4th year of a BMOS Accounting **or Finance** module. Pre- or Co-requisite(s): MOS 3363A/B, MOS 3362A/B.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours.
Course Weight: 0.50

DEPARTMENT OF PSYCHOLOGY

Course Withdrawal – Effective September 1, 2025, the following course be withdrawn:

PSYCHOLOGY 2070A/B SOCIAL PSYCHOLOGY

Course Description

An introduction to the theories, methods, findings and problems encountered in the study of people as social beings.

Antirequisite(s): Psychology 2720A/B, Psychology 2780E.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours.
Course Weight: 0.50

Course Withdrawal – Effective September 1, 2025, the following course be withdrawn:

PSYCHOLOGY 4853E HONOURS THESIS: META-ANALYSIS

Course Description

Independent meta-analysis developed and conducted under the direction of a faculty member in a group learning environment.

Antirequisite(s): Psychology 4850E, Psychology 4851E, Psychology 4852E.

Prerequisite(s): Psychology 3801F/G or the former Psychology 3800F/G and one of Psychology 3184F/G, Psychology 3185F/G, Psychology 3285F/G, Psychology 3480F/G, Psychology 3485F/G, Psychology 3580F/G, Psychology 3780F/G, or Psychology 3840F/G, PLUS registration in fourth year Main Campus Honours Specialization in Psychology and permission of the Psychology Department. Students in fourth year Honours Specialization in Animal Behaviour may also enrol in this course.

Extra Information: 4 seminar hours.
Course Weight: 1.00

Course Introduction – Effective September 1, 2025, the following course be introduced:

**PSYCHOLOGY 3446F/G
USE DISORDERS – ORIGINS AND TREATMENT**

(Short title: Use Disorders)

Course Description

This course will cover information on factors involved in the development of use disorders (substance use disorder, gambling, and other potential behavior use disorders) and some approaches to the treatment of these disorders.

Antirequisites: Psychology 3990F/G if taken in 2022-23, 2023-2024 or 2024-25.

Prerequisite(s): Both Psychology 2801F/G and Psychology 2811A/B, or the former Psychology 2820E, or both the former Psychology 2800E and the former Psychology 2810.

Extra Information: 3 seminar hours.

Course Weight: 0.50

Course Introduction – Effective September 1, 2025, the following course be introduced:

**PSYCHOLOGY 3620F/G
THE PSYCHOLOGY OF WORK MOTIVATION AND LEADERSHIP**

(Short title: Work Motivation and Leadership)

Course Description

This course addresses theory and research on motivation and leadership in a work context. Emphasis is placed on the research methods used in the critical evaluation of theory and the application of research findings as a guide to evidence-based design of motivation systems and leadership development practices.

Antirequisites: Psychology 3690F/G if taken in 2019-20, 2020-21, 2021-22, 2022-23, 2023-24 or 2024-25.

Prerequisite(s): Both Psychology 2801F/G and Psychology 2811A/B, or the former Psychology 2820E, or both the former Psychology 2800E and the former Psychology 2810.

Extra Information: 3 seminar hours.

Course Weight: 0.50

Course Introduction – Effective September 1, 2025, the following course be introduced:

**PSYCHOLOGY 4225F/G
INDIVIDUAL DIFFERENCES IN COGNITIVE NEUROSCIENCE**

(Short title: Differences in Cognition)

Course Description

This course aims to review progress in understanding interindividual differences in human cognition and their neural underpinnings. Rather than examining how the mind works in general, the focus will be on variations in brain and behaviour across individuals that are tied to creativity, synesthesia, music, imagery, navigation, and autobiographical memory.

Antirequisites: Psychology 4195F/G if taken in 2021-22, 2022-23, 2023-24, 2024-25.

Pre- or Corequisites: Both Psychology 2801F/G and Psychology 2811A/B, or the former Psychology 2820E, or both the former Psychology 2800E and the former Psychology 2810, PLUS registration in fourth year Main Campus Honours Specialization in Psychology, Honours Specialization in Developmental Cognitive Neuroscience, Honours Specialization in Neuroscience, or Honours Specialization in Animal Behaviour. Fourth year Main Campus Psychology students and Main Campus Psychology Special Students who receive 75% in the prerequisite courses may enrol in this course.

Other Information: 3 lecture hours.
Course Weight: 0.50

Course Introduction – Effective September 1, 2025, the following course be introduced:

**PSYCHOLOGY 4860E
HONOURS THESIS: META-ANALYSIS**

Course Description

Independent meta-analysis developed and conducted under the direction of a faculty member in a group learning environment.

Antirequisite(s): Psychology 4850E, Psychology 4851E, Psychology 4852E, Psychology 4861E, Psychology 4862E, the former Psychology 4853E.

Prerequisite(s): A minimum grade of 75% in Psychology 3801F/G or Psychology 3800F/G and one of Psychology 3184F/G, Psychology 3185F/G, Psychology 3285F/G, Psychology 3480F/G, Psychology 3485F/G, Psychology 3580F/G, Psychology 3780F/G, or Psychology 3840F/G, PLUS registration in fourth year Main Campus Honours Specialization in Psychology and permission of the Psychology Department. Students in fourth year Honours Specialization in Animal Behaviour may also enrol in this course.

Extra Information: 4 seminar hours.

Course Weight: 1.00

Course Introduction – Effective September 1, 2025, the following course be introduced:

**PSYCHOLOGY 4861E
HONOURS THESIS (SCIENCE): META-ANALYSIS**

(Short title: Hons Thesis BSc: Meta Analysis)

Course Description

Independent meta-analysis developed and conducted under the direction of a faculty member in a group learning environment. Topics focus on fundamental psychological processes, their underlying neural mechanisms, their development within individuals, and their evolutionary and ecological contexts.

Antirequisite(s): Psychology 4850E, Psychology 4851E, Psychology 4852E, Psychology 4860E, Psychology 4862E, the former Psychology 4853E.

Prerequisite(s): A minimum grade of 75% in Psychology 3801F/G or Psychology 3800F/G and one of Psychology 3184F/G, Psychology 3185F/G, Psychology 3285F/G, Psychology 3480F/G, or Psychology 3485F/G, PLUS registration in fourth year Main Campus Honours Specialization in Psychology B.Sc. and permission of the Psychology Department. Students in fourth year Honours Specialization in Animal Behaviour also may enrol in this course.

Extra Information: 4 seminar hours.
Course Weight: 1.00

Course Introduction – Effective September 1, 2025, the following course be introduced:

**PSYCHOLOGY 4862E
HONOURS THESIS (DEVELOPMENTAL COGNITIVE NEUROSCIENCE):
META-ANALYSIS**

(Short title: Hons Thesis DCN: Meta Analysis)

Course Description

Independent meta-analysis developed and conducted under the direction of a faculty member on a topic that is both theoretically and methodologically relevant to developmental cognitive neuroscience (DCN). This course is exclusively for students in the DCN Module.

Antirequisite(s): Psychology 4850E, Psychology 4851E, Psychology 4852E, Psychology 4860E, Psychology 4861E, the former Psychology 4853E.

Prerequisite(s): A minimum grade of 75% in Psychology 3801F/G or Psychology 3800F/G and Psychology 3485F/G, PLUS registration in fourth year Honours Specialization in Developmental Cognitive Neuroscience B.Sc. and permission of the Psychology Department.

Extra Information: 4 hours.
Course Weight: 1.00

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

**PSYCHOLOGY 2720A/B
INTRODUCTION TO SOCIAL PSYCHOLOGY**

Course Description

An introduction to the theories, findings, methods, and problems encountered in the study of people as social beings. Emphasis will be placed on experimental research, conducted ~~both~~ in the laboratory and ~~in the~~ field. Content areas include: attitudes and social cognition, social interaction and influence, group processes and applications of social psychology.

Antirequisite(s): ~~Psychology 2070A/B~~, Psychology 2780E, **the former Psychology 2070A/B**, the former Psychology 2712F/G.

Prerequisite(s) at Main Campus: ~~A mark of at least 60% in 1.0 credits of Psychology at the 1000 level.~~ **Priority will be given to students enrolled in a Psychology module. Prerequisites at King's: A mark of at least 60% in 1.0 credits of Psychology at the 1000 level.**

Extra Information: ~~2 lecture hours, 2 tutorial hours (Main);~~ 3 lecture hours (King's).

Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

**PSYCHOLOGY 4873E
ADDICTIONS: THEORY AND RESEARCH**

Course Description

This course introduces students to major topics in the prevention and treatment of various forms of addictive behavior. The course also involves a structured community service learning component in which students will help addictions-related organizations meet their identified needs. This work will not necessarily involve direct client contact.

Antirequisite(s): ~~t~~**The former Psychology 3315E.**

Prerequisite(s): ~~Enrolment in 4th year in any program, although p~~**Priority will be given to qualified 4th year Honours Psychology students. Registration is by special permission only and must be obtained from the course instructor in the Spring/Summer before the course begins in the Fall term.**

Extra Information: 2 lecture hours and 3 placement hours.
Course Weight: 1.00

HURON UNIVERSITY COLLEGE

GOVERNANCE, LEADERSHIP & ETHICS

Course Introduction – Effective September 1, 2025, the following course be introduced:

GOVERNANCE, LEADERSHIP AND ETHICS 3009F/G EMPOWERING CITIZENS

Course Description

This course explores the idea of ‘the citizen’ and what can happen when citizens are empowered to play a greater role in governance, leadership and policymaking. Topics include an interdisciplinary examination of notions of the citizen, models of citizen policy engagement, and the impact of citizen input in public decision-making.

Antirequisite(s): Political Science 2295F/G.

Prerequisite(s): GLE 2003F/G or permission of GLE Coordinator.

Extra Information: 3 seminar hours per week.
Course Weight: 0.50

Course Introduction – Effective September 1, 2025, the following course be introduced:

GOVERNANCE, LEADERSHIP AND ETHICS 3010E PUBLIC POLICY THINK TANK

Course Description

This course is modelled on a think tank experience, providing students with a hands-on opportunity to work alongside community partners from across sectors in developing solutions to public policy challenges. Students will co-create policy research and learn strategies to communicate policy knowledge for public impact.

Extra Information: 3 seminar hours bi-weekly, with an expectation that students are spending the same or greater number of hours per week working with their community partner on their research project.
Course Weight: 1.00

Course Introduction – Effective September 1, 2025, the following course be introduced:

**GOVERNANCE, LEADERSHIP AND ETHICS 3012F/G
POLITICAL SCANDALS IN HISTORY**

Course Description

This course explores the advent of the political scandal in the modern age, the ethical questions scandals raise, the impact of scandals on the public perception of leaders, scandals' relationship to mass politics, their evolution over time, and their continued salience in the contemporary world.

Antirequisite(s): History 3708F/G.

Prerequisite(s): 0.5 course in Social Science at the 2200-level or above.

Extra Information: 2 seminar hours per week. Cross-listed with History 3708F/G.

Course Weight: 0.50

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following changes be made:

MAJOR IN GOVERNANCE, LEADERSHIP AND ETHICS

Admission Requirements

Completion of First Year with at least 0.5 course in either Philosophy, Business, History, or Political Science with an average of 60%.

Module:

6.0 courses:

1.5 courses: ~~Governance, Leadership and Ethics GLE~~ 2001F/G; Philosophy 2700F/G (cross-listed as ~~Governance, Leadership and Ethics GLE~~ 2002F/G); ~~Governance, Leadership and Ethics GLE~~ 2003F/G.

1.0 course from the Governance Group: ~~Governance, Leadership and Ethics GLE~~ 1010F/G, ~~Governance, Leadership and Ethics GLE~~ 3001F/G, ~~GLE 3010E~~, ~~Governance, Leadership and Ethics GLE~~ 4011F/G, Political Science 2231E, Political Science 2246E, Political Science 2247F/G, Political Science 2257, Political Science 2284F/G, Political Science 3345E, Political Science 3351E, Political Science 3355E, ~~Political Science 3368E~~, Political Science 3379E, ~~the former Political Science 3368E~~; MOS 3353F/G, MOS 4410A/B; Philosophy 2253A/B, Philosophy 2263F/G, Philosophy 3880F/G; History 2204F/G, History 2302F/G, History 2710F/G, History 2602F/G, History 2604F/G, History 3201E, History 3219E, the former History 3607F/G, GLE 2010F/G.

1.0 course from the Leadership Group: ~~Governance, Leadership and Ethics GLE~~

3003F/G, ~~Governance, Leadership and Ethics~~ **GLE** 3007F/G, **GLE 3009F/G**, Political Science 2270E, Political Science 3304F/G, Political Science 3306F/G; MOS 2155A/B, MOS 3385A/B, MOS 4488A/B; Philosophy 2760F/G, Philosophy 2820F/G; History 2813F/G, History 3313F/G, History 3705E, History 4202F/G, History 4308F/G, History 4810F/G.

1.0 course from the Ethics Group: ~~Governance, Leadership and Ethics~~ **GLE** 3011F/G, **GLE 3012F/G**, ~~Governance, Leadership and Ethics~~ **GLE** 4010F/G, Political Science 2219E, Political Science 2237E; History 3406F/G, History 3615F/G, History 4414F/G, History 4422F/G; Philosophy 2074F/G, Philosophy 2812F/G, Philosophy 2821F/G, Philosophy 2822F/G, Philosophy 3710F/G, Philosophy 3720F/G, Philosophy 3810F/G, Philosophy 3820F/G, Philosophy 3840F/G.

0.5 course from the Governance Group, the Leadership Group, or the Ethics Group.

1.0 capstone course: ~~Governance, Leadership and Ethics~~ **GLE** 4001E.

Progression Requirement

Students will be required to take ~~Governance, Leadership and Ethics~~ **GLE** 2001F/G, ~~Governance, Leadership and Ethics~~ **GLE** 2002F/G (Philosophy 2700F/G), and ~~Governance, Leadership and Ethics~~ **GLE** 2003F/G prior to, or coterminous with, courses in the Governance Group, the Leadership Group, and the Ethics Group.

HISTORY

Course Introduction – Effective September 1, 2025, the following course be introduced:

HISTORY 2400F/G MODERN FRANCE

Course Description

The course examines French History from before the French Revolution to recent events and concentrates on the interplay between social and political change as well as between empire and metropole. It covers topics such as revolutions, imperialism and decolonization, the Paris Commune, war, the Vichy Regime, and republicanism.

Prerequisite(s): 0.5 course in Social Science at the 1000-level.

Extra Information: 2 lecture hours, 1 tutorial hour.
Course Weight: 0.50

Course Introduction – Effective September 1, 2025, the following course be introduced:

HISTORY 3203F/G HISTORY OF EDUCATION IN CANADA

Course Description

Beginning in the seventeenth century and moving towards today, this course explores themes of Indigenous literacy and engagement with colonial educational structures, the development of public schools and universities, and less-formal sites of teaching and learning. It is designed for aspiring teachers and students planning to work in education-related fields.

Extra Information: 2 hours.
Course Weight: 0.50

Course Introduction – Effective September 1, 2025, the following course be introduced:

**HISTORY 3708F/G
POLITICAL SCANDALS IN HISTORY**

Course Description

Explores the advent of the political scandal in the modern age, the ethical questions scandals raise, the impact of scandals on the public perception of leaders, scandals' relationship to mass politics, their evolution over time, and their continued salience in the contemporary world.

Antirequisite(s): GLE 3012F/G.

Prerequisite(s): 0.5 course in Social Science at the 2200-level or above.

Extra Information: 2 seminar hours per week. Cross-listed with GLE 3012F/G.
Course Weight: 0.50

KING'S UNIVERSITY COLLEGE

DEPARTMENT OF CHILDHOOD AND YOUTH STUDIES

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

CHILDHOOD AND YOUTH STUDIES 2232A/BF/G **CHILDREN AND DEATH: THEORY AND INTERVENTIONS**

Course Description

An examination of children's understanding of death, the dying child, children and funerals, specific ages and interventions for the grieving child, the family system and death, and death and trauma in children.

Antirequisites: Thanatology 2232F/G.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours; cross-listed with Thanatology 2232A/BF/G.
Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

CHILDHOOD AND YOUTH STUDIES 4403E **SENIOR PROJECT IN CHILDHOOD AND YOUTH STUDIES**

Course Description

An independent research project in Childhood and Youth Studies under the direction of a faculty advisor.

Antirequisite(s): Childhood and Youth Studies 4404F/G.

Prerequisite(s): Admission by permission of the Chair of Childhood and Youth Studies, and one of Childhood and Youth Studies 3311F/G, Childhood and Youth Studies 3312F/G, Childhood and Youth Studies 3313F/G, or Childhood and Youth Studies 3314F/G.

Extra Information: 3 hours.
Course Weight: 1.00

DEPARTMENT OF ENGLISH, FRENCH AND WRITING

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

FRENCH 1004 FRENCH FUNDAMENTALS

Course Description

Intensive grammar and vocabulary acquisition through a variety of communicative activities and exercises. This course aims to help students acquire the fundamentals of the French language using listening, speaking, reading and writing skills, as preparation for the study of university-level French.

Antirequisite(s): Grade 12 French, French 1002, French 1003A/B, French 1010, and French 1011A/B.

Prerequisite(s) at Main, Huron campus: Permission of the Department of French Studies based on the French Placement Test. ~~Prerequisite(s) at King's: Permission of the Department of French Studies based on the French Placement Test.~~

Extra Information: 3 or 4 lecture/tutorial/laboratory hours.
Course Weight: 1.00

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

FRENCH 1010 INTERMEDIATE FRENCH

Course Description

Grammar review, composition, translation, oral practice. (One hour per week in the language laboratory may be required.) Note that students who have successfully completed Grade 12 French or equivalent cannot take this course for credit.

Antirequisite(s): French 1011A/B, Ontario Grade 12 French (Core, Extended or Immersion) or equivalent.

Prerequisite(s) at Main, Huron campus: Ontario Grade 11 French (Core, Extended or Immersion) or equivalent, French 1002 or permission of the Department. **Prerequisite(s) at King's campus:** Ontario Grade 11 French (Core, Extended or Immersion) or equivalent, French 1002 or permission of the French Program Coordinator.

Extra Information: 3 or 4 lecture/tutorial/laboratory hours.
Course Weight: 1.00

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

**FRENCH 1900E
FRENCH STUDIES: AN INTRODUCTION**

Course Description

This is a first-year essay course in French, providing an introduction to French Studies, with an emphasis on language, culture, and various forms of expression and analysis.

Antirequisite(s): French 1910, French 1999.

Prerequisite(s) at Main, Huron campus: Ontario Grade 12 French (Core, Extended or Immersion) or equivalent, or French 1010 or French 1011A/B or French 1011A/B or permission of the Department of French Studies.

Prerequisite(s) at King's campus: Ontario Grade 12 French (Core, Extended or Immersion) or equivalent, or French 1010 or French 1011A/B or French 1011A/B or permission of the French Program Coordinator.

Extra Information: 4 lecture/tutorial/laboratory hours.
Course Weight: 1.00

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

**FRENCH 1910
UNIVERSITY FRENCH (LEVEL 1)**

Course Description

A study of the French language based on cultural, written material and basic grammar problems.

Antirequisite(s) at Main: French 1900E, French 1999. **Antirequisite(s) at Huron, King's:** French 1900E.

Prerequisite(s) at Main, Huron campus: Ontario Grade 12 French (Core, Extended or Immersion) or equivalent, or French 1010 or French 1004 or permission of the Department. **Prerequisite(s) at King's campus: Ontario Grade 12 French (Core, Extended or Immersion) or equivalent, or French 1010 or French 1004 or permission of the French Program Coordinator.**

Extra Information: 4 lecture/tutorial/laboratory hours.
Course Weight: 1.00

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

**FRENCH 2300
INTENSIVE TRANSLATION I**

Course Description

Introduction to translation theory and methods, from and into French. Practical exercises from selected texts about contemporary topics.

Antirequisite(s): French 2305A/B, French 2306A/B.

Prerequisite(s) **at Main, Huron campus:** French 1900E or French 1910 or permission of the Department based on Placement Test. Placement Test results do not guarantee admission into the course. Written permission must be obtained from the Department. **Prerequisite(s) at King's campus: French 1900E or French 1910 or permission of the French Program Coordinator.**

Extra Information: Distance Studies (online) (Main). 3 lecture/tutorial hours (Huron, King's).
Course Weight: 1.00

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

**FRENCH 2410E
INTENSIVE FRENCH-CANADIAN CIVILIZATION**

Course Description

Study and research on the historical background and contemporary situation of French Canada, its political, economic, social and cultural development up to the present time.

Antirequisite(s): French 2405A/B.

Prerequisite(s): French 1900E or French 1910 or by permission of the ~~Department~~ **French Program Coordinator.**

Extra Information: 3 lecture/tutorial hours.
Course Weight: 1.00

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

**FRENCH 2600E
INTRODUCTION TO FRENCH LITERATURE**

Course Description

A study in depth of some major French texts, with training in the skills of literary analysis.

Antirequisite(s): French 2605F/G, French 2606F/G.

Prerequisite(s) at Main, Huron campus: French 1900E or French 1910 or permission of the Department based on Placement Test. Placement Test results do not guarantee admission into the course. Written permission must be obtained from the Department. **Prerequisite(s) at King's campus: French 1900E or French 1910 or permission of the French Program Coordinator.**

Extra Information: 3 lecture/tutorial hours.

Course Weight: 1.00

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

**FRENCH 2605F/G
READING LITERATURE IN FRENCH: MIDDLE AGES TO ROMANTICISM**

Course Description

This course enables students to master literary reading, including ~~the~~ understanding ~~of the~~ major aspects of French and Francophone literatures and cultures, their particular histories as well as their relationship to the larger discipline of arts and humanities. The course provides tools for textual analysis, and improves written and oral communication in French.

Antirequisite(s): French 2600E.

Prerequisite(s) at Main, Huron campus: French 1900E or French 1910 or permission of the Department based on Placement Test. Placement Test results do not guarantee admission into the course. Written permission must be obtained from the Department. **Prerequisite(s) at King's campus: French 1900E or French 1910 or permission of the French Program Coordinator.**

Extra Information: 3 lecture/tutorial hours. Note at Huron, King's campus: French 2605F/G and French 2606F/G or French 2600E are prerequisites for further studies in French literature.

Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

**FRENCH 2606F/G
READING LITERATURE IN FRENCH: MODERNITY TO POSTMODERNITY**

Course Description

This course enables students to master literary reading, including ~~the~~ understanding ~~of the~~ major aspects of French and Francophone literatures and cultures, their particular histories as well as their relationship to the larger discipline of arts and humanities. The course provides tools for textual analysis, and improves written and oral communication in French.

Antirequisite(s): French 2600E.

Prerequisite(s) **at Main, Huron campus:** French 1900E or French 1910 or permission of the Department based on Placement Test. Placement Test results do not guarantee admission into the course. Written permission must be obtained from the Department. **Prerequisite(s) at King's campus: French 1900E or French 1910 or permission of the French Program Coordinator.**

Extra Information: 3 lecture/tutorial hours. Note at Huron, King's campus: French 2605F/G and French 2606F/G or French 2600E are prerequisites for further studies in French literature.
Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

**FRENCH 2900
LANGUAGE (ADVANCED LEVEL II)**

Course Description

Grammar, composition, oral practice, phonetics. (One hour per week in the language laboratory may be required).

Antirequisite(s): French 2101, French 2905A/B, French 2906A/B.

Prerequisite(s) **at Main, Huron campus:** French 1900E or French 1910 or permission of the Department based on Placement Test. Placement Test results do not guarantee admission into the course. Written permission must be obtained from the Department. **Prerequisite(s) at King's campus: French 1900E or French 1910 or permission of the French Program Coordinator.**

Extra Information: 3 or 4 lecture/tutorial hours. Note at Huron, King's campus: French 2900 (or its equivalent) is the required language course for all French modules.
Course Weight: 1.00

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

**FRENCH 2905A/B
LANGUAGE AND READING**

Course Description

Intensive grammar review with an emphasis on textual analysis and understanding various forms of writing ~~(2 hours lecture + 1 hour tutorial)~~.

Antirequisite(s): French 2101, French 2900.

Prerequisite(s) at Main, Huron campus: French 1900E or French 1910 or permission of the Department based on Placement Test. Placement Test results do not guarantee admission into the course. Written permission must be obtained from the Department. **Prerequisite(s) at King's campus: French 1900E or French 1910 or permission of the French Program Coordinator.**

Extra Information: 3 or 4 lecture/tutorial hours.

Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

**FRENCH 2906A/B
LANGUAGE AND EXPRESSION**

Course Description

A review of selected elements of grammar with an emphasis on written and oral expression ~~(2 hours lecture + 1 hour tutorial)~~.

Antirequisite(s): French 2101, French 2900.

Prerequisite(s) at Main, Huron campus: French 1900E or French 1910 or permission of the Department based on Placement Test. Placement Test results do not guarantee admission into the course. Written permission must be obtained from the Department. **Prerequisite(s) at King's campus: French 1900E or French 1910 or permission of the French Program Coordinator.**

Extra Information: 3 or 4 lecture/tutorial hours.

Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

**FRENCH 3300
INTENSIVE TRANSLATION II**

Course Description

Translation from and into English of selected texts on general and specialized topics.

Prerequisite(s) at Main, Huron campus: French 2900 or both French 2905A/B and French 2906A/B or French 2300 or both French 2305A/B and French 2306A/B or permission of the Department based on Placement Test. Placement Test results do not guarantee admission into the course. Written permission must be obtained from the Department. **Prerequisite(s) at King's campus: French 2900 or both French 2905A/B and French 2906A/B or French 2300 or both French 2305A/B and French 2306A/B or permission of the French Program Coordinator.**

Extra Information: Distance Studies (online) (Main). 3 lecture/tutorial hours (Huron, King's).
Course Weight: 1.00

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

**FRENCH 3305A/B
TRANSLATION PRACTICE**

Course Description

This course focuses on practice in translating modern texts of various styles from English into French and from French into English.

Antirequisite(s): French 3300.

Prerequisite(s) at Main campus: French 2900, or both French 2905A/B and French 2906A/B or permission of the Department. **Prerequisite(s) at King's campus: French 2900, or both French 2905A/B and French 2906A/B or permission of the French Program Coordinator.**

Extra Information: 3 hours.
Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

**FRENCH 3540F/G/Z
CULTURE AND LITERATURE IN SOCIETY: THE MIDDLES AGES IN
FRANCE**

Course Description

Through the study of ~~the~~ cultural productions from the Middle Ages in France, students will deepen their knowledge of specific productions as well as of critical approaches to them in order to be able to formulate their own critical perspectives and to communicate them effectively and accurately orally and in writing.

Prerequisite(s) at Main campus: Both French 2605F/G and French 2606F/G (or French 2600E) or permission of the Department. **Prerequisite(s) at King's campus: Both French 2605F/G and French 2606F/G (or French 2600E) or permission of the French Program Coordinator.**

Extra Information: 3 lecture/tutorial hours. Permission of the Department is required for all Z-courses.
Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

**FRENCH 3541F/G/Z
CULTURE AND LITERATURE IN SOCIETY: THE MIDDLES AGES IN
FRANCE**

Course Description

Through the study of ~~the~~ cultural productions from the Middle Ages in France, students will deepen their knowledge of specific productions as well as of critical approaches to them in order to be able to formulate their own critical perspectives and to communicate them effectively and accurately orally and in writing.

Prerequisite(s) at Main campus: Both French 2605F/G and French 2606F/G (or French 2600E) or permission of the Department. **Prerequisite(s) at King's campus: Both French 2605F/G and French 2606F/G (or French 2600E) or permission of the French Program Coordinator.**

Extra Information: 3 lecture/tutorial hours.
Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

**FRENCH 3542F/G/Z
CULTURE AND LITERATURE IN SOCIETY: THE MIDDLES AGES IN
FRANCE**

Course Description

Through the study of ~~the~~ cultural productions from the Middle Ages in France, students will deepen their knowledge of specific productions as well as of critical approaches to them in order to be able to formulate their own critical perspectives and to communicate them effectively and accurately orally and in writing.

Prerequisite(s) at Main campus: Both French 2605F/G and French 2606F/G (or French 2600E) or permission of the Department. **Prerequisite(s) at King's campus: Both French 2605F/G and French 2606F/G (or French 2600E) or permission of the French Program Coordinator.**

Extra Information: 3 lecture/tutorial hours.
Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

**FRENCH 3560F/G
CULTURE AND LITERATURE IN SOCIETY: THE FRENCH RENAISSANCE**

Course Description

Through the study of ~~the~~ cultural productions from the Renaissance in France, students will deepen their knowledge of specific productions as well as of critical approaches to them in order to be able to formulate their own critical perspectives and to communicate them effectively and accurately orally and in writing.

Prerequisite(s) at Main, Huron campus: Both French 2605F/G and French 2606F/G (or French 2600E) or permission of the Department. **Prerequisite(s) at King's campus: Both French 2605F/G and French 2606F/G (or French 2600E) or permission of the French Program Coordinator.**

Extra Information: 3 lecture/tutorial hours.
Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

**FRENCH 3561F/G
CULTURE AND LITERATURE IN SOCIETY: THE FRENCH RENAISSANCE**

Course Description

Through the study of ~~the~~ cultural productions from the Renaissance in France, students will deepen their knowledge of specific productions as well as of critical approaches to them in order to be able to formulate their own critical perspectives and to communicate them effectively and accurately orally and in writing.

Prerequisite(s) at Main, Huron campus: Both French 2605F/G and French 2606F/G (or French 2600E) or permission of the Department. **Prerequisite(s) at King's campus: Both French 2605F/G and French 2606F/G (or French 2600E) or permission of the French Program Coordinator.**

Extra Information: 3 lecture/tutorial hours.
Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

**FRENCH 3562F/G
CULTURE AND LITERATURE IN SOCIETY: THE FRENCH RENAISSANCE**

Course Description

Through the study of ~~the~~ cultural productions from the Renaissance in France, students will deepen their knowledge of specific productions as well as of critical approaches to them in order to be able to formulate their own critical perspectives and to communicate them effectively and accurately orally and in writing.

Prerequisite(s) at Main campus: Both French 2605F/G and French 2606F/G (or French 2600E) or permission of the Department. **Prerequisite(s) at King's campus: Both French 2605F/G and French 2606F/G (or French 2600E) or permission of the French Program Coordinator.**

Extra Information: 3 lecture/tutorial hours.
Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

FRENCH 3570F/G/Z

CULTURE AND LITERATURE IN SOCIETY: FRANCE IN THE 17TH CENTURY

Course Description

Through the study of ~~the~~ cultural productions from the 17th Century in France, students will deepen their knowledge of specific productions as well as of critical approaches to them in order to be able to formulate their own critical perspectives and to communicate them effectively and accurately orally and in writing.

Prerequisite(s) at Main, Huron campus: Both French 2605F/G and French 2606F/G (or French 2600E) or permission of the Department. **Prerequisite(s) at King's campus: Both French 2605F/G and French 2606F/G (or French 2600E) or permission of the French Program Coordinator.**

Extra Information: 3 lecture/tutorial hours.

Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

FRENCH 3571F/G/Z

CULTURE AND LITERATURE IN SOCIETY: FRANCE IN THE 17TH CENTURY

Course Description

Through the study of ~~the~~ cultural productions from the 17th Century in France, students will deepen their knowledge of specific productions as well as of critical approaches to them in order to be able to formulate their own critical perspectives and to communicate them effectively and accurately orally and in writing.

Prerequisite(s) at Main, Huron campus: Both French 2605F/G and French 2606F/G (or French 2600E) or permission of the Department. **Prerequisite(s) at King's campus: Both French 2605F/G and French 2606F/G (or French 2600E) or permission of the French Program Coordinator.**

Extra Information: 3 lecture/tutorial hours.

Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

FRENCH 3572F/G/Z

CULTURE AND LITERATURE IN SOCIETY: FRANCE IN THE 17TH CENTURY

Course Description

Through the study of ~~the~~ cultural productions from the 17th Century in France, students will deepen their knowledge of specific productions as well as of critical approaches to them in order to be able to formulate their own critical perspectives and to communicate them effectively and accurately orally and in writing.

Prerequisite(s) at Main campus: Both French 2605F/G and French 2606F/G (or French 2600E) or permission of the Department. **Prerequisite(s) at King's campus: Both French 2605F/G and French 2606F/G (or French 2600E) or permission of the French Program Coordinator.**

Extra Information: 3 lecture/tutorial hours.

Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

FRENCH 3580F/G

CULTURE AND LITERATURE IN SOCIETY: FRANCE IN THE 18TH CENTURY

Course Description

Through the study of ~~the~~ cultural productions from the 18th Century in France, students will deepen their knowledge of specific productions as well as of critical approaches to them in order to be able to formulate their own critical perspectives and to communicate them effectively and accurately orally and in writing.

Prerequisite(s) at Main, Huron campus: Both French 2605F/G and French 2606F/G (or French 2600E) or permission of the Department. **Prerequisite(s) at King's campus: Both French 2605F/G and French 2606F/G (or French 2600E) or permission of the French Program Coordinator.**

Extra Information: 3 lecture/tutorial hours.

Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

**FRENCH 3581F/G
CULTURE AND LITERATURE IN SOCIETY: FRANCE IN THE 18TH CENTURY**

Course Description

Through the study of ~~the~~ cultural productions from the 18th Century in France, students will deepen their knowledge of specific productions as well as of critical approaches to them in order to be able to formulate their own critical perspectives and to communicate them effectively and accurately orally and in writing.

Prerequisite(s) at Main, Huron campus: Both French 2605F/G and French 2606F/G (or French 2600E) or permission of the Department. **Prerequisite(s) at King's campus: Both French 2605F/G and French 2606F/G (or French 2600E) or permission of the French Program Coordinator.**

Extra Information: 3 lecture/tutorial hours.
Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

**FRENCH 3582F/G
CULTURE AND LITERATURE IN SOCIETY: FRANCE IN THE 18TH CENTURY**

Course Description

Through the study of ~~the~~ cultural productions from the 18th Century in France, students will deepen their knowledge of specific productions as well as of critical approaches to them in order to be able to formulate their own critical perspectives and to communicate them effectively and accurately orally and in writing.

Prerequisite(s) at Main campus: Both French 2605F/G and French 2606F/G (or French 2600E) or permission of the Department. **Prerequisite(s) at King's campus: Both French 2605F/G and French 2606F/G (or French 2600E) or permission of the French Program Coordinator.**

Extra Information: 3 lecture/tutorial hours
Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

**FRENCH 3600F/G
CULTURE AND LITERATURE IN SOCIETY: 20TH CENTURY FRANCE**

Course Description

Through the study of ~~the~~ cultural productions from the 20th Century in France, students will deepen their knowledge of specific productions as well as of critical approaches to them in order to be able to formulate their own critical perspectives and to communicate them effectively and accurately orally and in writing.

Prerequisite(s) at Main, Huron campus: Both French 2605F/G and French 2606F/G (or French 2600E) or permission of the Department. **Prerequisite(s) at King's campus: Both French 2605F/G and French 2606F/G (or French 2600E) or permission of the French Program Coordinator.**

Extra Information: 3 lecture/tutorial hours.
Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

**FRENCH 3601F/G
CULTURE AND LITERATURE IN SOCIETY: 20TH CENTURY FRANCE**

Course Description

Through the study of ~~the~~ cultural productions from the 20th Century in France, students will deepen their knowledge of specific productions as well as of critical approaches to them in order to be able to formulate their own critical perspectives and to communicate them effectively and accurately orally and in writing.

Prerequisite(s) at Main, Huron campus: Both French 2605F/G and French 2606F/G (or French 2600E) or permission of the Department. **Prerequisite(s) at King's campus: Both French 2605F/G and French 2606F/G (or French 2600E) or permission of the French Program Coordinator.**

Extra Information: 3 lecture/tutorial hours.
Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

**FRENCH 3602F/G
CULTURE AND LITERATURE IN SOCIETY: 20TH CENTURY FRANCE**

Course Description

Through the study of ~~the~~ cultural productions from the 20th Century in France, students will deepen their knowledge of specific productions as well as of critical approaches to them in order to be able to formulate their own critical perspectives and to communicate them effectively and accurately orally and in writing.

Prerequisite(s) at Main, Huron campus: Both French 2605F/G and French 2606F/G (or French 2600E) or permission of the Department. **Prerequisite(s) at King's campus: Both French 2605F/G and French 2606F/G (or French 2600E) or permission of the French Program Coordinator.**

Extra Information: 3 lecture/tutorial hours.
Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

**FRENCH 3690F/G
CULTURE AND LITERATURE IN SOCIETY: FRANCE IN THE 19TH CENTURY**

Course Description

Through the study of ~~the~~ cultural productions from the 19th Century in France, students will deepen their knowledge of specific productions as well as of critical approaches to them in order to be able to formulate their own critical perspectives and to communicate them effectively and accurately orally and in writing.

Prerequisite(s) at Main, Huron campus: Both French 2605F/G and French 2606F/G (or French 2600E) or permission of the Department. **Prerequisite(s) at King's campus: Both French 2605F/G and French 2606F/G (or French 2600E) or permission of the French Program Coordinator.**

Extra Information: 3 lecture/tutorial hours.
Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

**FRENCH 3691F/G
CULTURE AND LITERATURE IN SOCIETY: FRANCE IN THE 19TH CENTURY**

Course Description

Through the study of ~~the~~ cultural productions from the 19th Century in France, students will deepen their knowledge of specific productions as well as of critical approaches to them in order to be able to formulate their own critical perspectives and to communicate them effectively and accurately orally and in writing.

Prerequisite(s) at Main, Huron campus: Both French 2605F/G and French 2606F/G (or French 2600E) or permission of the Department. **Prerequisite(s) at King's campus: Both French 2605F/G and French 2606F/G (or French 2600E) or permission of the French Program Coordinator.**

Extra Information: 3 lecture/tutorial hours.
Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

**FRENCH 3692F/G
CULTURE AND LITERATURE IN SOCIETY: FRANCE IN THE 19TH CENTURY**

Course Description

Through the study of ~~the~~ cultural productions from the 19th Century in France, students will deepen their knowledge of specific productions as well as of critical approaches to them in order to be able to formulate their own critical perspectives and to communicate them effectively and accurately orally and in writing.

Prerequisite(s) at Main, Huron campus: Both French 2605F/G and French 2606F/G (or French 2600E) or permission of the Department. **Prerequisite(s) at King's campus: Both French 2605F/G and French 2606F/G (or French 2600E) or permission of the French Program Coordinator.**

Extra Information: 3 lecture/tutorial hours.
Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

**FRENCH 3700F/G
MAKING SENSE OF LITERATURE: APPROACHES TO LITERARY READING**

Course Description

This course explores the nature of the literary text and how it produces meaning. An exploration of the formal features of style, narrative technique and structure is combined with a theoretical and practical overview of different approaches to literary reading, textual analysis and the role of literature in society.

Prerequisite(s) at Main, Huron campus: Both French 2605F/G and French 2606F/G (or French 2600E) or permission of the Department. **Prerequisite(s) at King's campus: Both French 2605F/G and French 2606F/G (or French 2600E) or permission of the French Program Coordinator.**

Extra Information: 3 lecture/tutorial hours.
Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

**FRENCH 3701F/G
MAKING SENSE OF LITERATURE: APPROACHES TO LITERARY READING**

Course Description

This course explores the nature of the literary text and how it produces meaning. An exploration of the formal features of style, narrative technique and structure is combined with a theoretical and practical overview of different approaches to literary reading, textual analysis and the role of literature in society.

Prerequisite(s) at Main campus: Both French 2605F/G and French 2606F/G (or French 2600E) or permission of the Department. **Prerequisite(s) at King's campus: Both French 2605F/G and French 2606F/G (or French 2600E) or permission of the French Program Coordinator.**

Extra Information: 3 lecture/tutorial hours.
Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

**FRENCH 3702F/G
MAKING SENSE OF LITERATURE: APPROACHES TO LITERARY READING**

Course Description

This course explores the nature of the literary text and how it produces meaning. An exploration of the formal features of style, narrative technique and structure is combined with a theoretical and practical overview of different approaches to literary reading, textual analysis and the role of literature in society.

Prerequisite(s) at Main campus: Both French 2605F/G and French 2606F/G (or French 2600E) or permission of the Department. **Prerequisite(s) at King's campus: Both French 2605F/G and French 2606F/G (or French 2600E) or permission of the French Program Coordinator.**

Extra Information: 3 lecture/tutorial hours.
Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

**FRENCH 3720F/G
CULTURE AND LITERATURE IN SOCIETY: QUEBEC AND FRENCH-CANADA**

Course Description

Through the study of the cultural productions from Quebec and French-Canada, students will deepen their knowledge of specific productions as well as of critical approaches to them in order to be able to formulate their own critical perspectives and to communicate them effectively and accurately orally and in writing.

Prerequisite(s) at Main, Huron campus: Both French 2605F/G and French 2606F/G (or French 2600E) or permission of the Department. **Prerequisite(s) at King's campus: Both French 2605F/G and French 2606F/G (or French 2600E) or permission of the French Program Coordinator.**

Extra Information: 3 lecture/tutorial hours.
Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

**FRENCH 3721F/G
CULTURE AND LITERATURE IN SOCIETY: QUEBEC AND FRENCH-
CANADA**

Course Description

Through the study of the cultural productions from Quebec and French-Canada, students will deepen their knowledge of specific productions as well as of critical approaches to them in order to be able to formulate their own critical perspectives and to communicate them effectively and accurately orally and in writing.

Prerequisite(s) at Main, Huron campus: Both French 2605F/G and French 2606F/G (or French 2600E) or permission of the Department. **Prerequisite(s) at King's campus: Both French 2605F/G and French 2606F/G (or French 2600E) or permission of the French Program Coordinator.**

Extra Information: 3 lecture/tutorial hours.
Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

**FRENCH 3722F/G
CULTURE AND LITERATURE IN SOCIETY: QUEBEC AND FRENCH-
CANADA**

Course Description

Through the study of the cultural productions from Quebec and French-Canada, students will deepen their knowledge of specific productions as well as of critical approaches to them in order to be able to formulate their own critical perspectives and to communicate them effectively and accurately orally and in writing.

Prerequisite(s) at Main campus: Both French 2605F/G and French 2606F/G (or French 2600E) or permission of the Department. **Prerequisite(s) at King's campus: Both French 2605F/G and French 2606F/G (or French 2600E) or permission of the French Program Coordinator.**

Extra Information: 3 lecture/tutorial hours.
Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

**FRENCH 3730F/G
CULTURE AND LITERATURE IN SOCIETY: FRANCOPHONE WOMEN'S
LITERATURE**

Course Description

Through the study of the cultural productions of Francophone Women, students will deepen their knowledge of specific productions as well as of critical approaches to them in order to be able to formulate their own critical perspectives and to communicate them effectively and accurately orally and in writing.

Prerequisite(s) at Main, Huron campus: Both French 2605F/G and French 2606F/G (or French 2600E) or permission of the Department. **Prerequisite(s) at King's campus: Both French 2605F/G and French 2606F/G (or French 2600E) or permission of the French Program Coordinator.**

Extra Information: 3 lecture/tutorial hours.
Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

**FRENCH 3731F/G
CULTURE AND LITERATURE IN SOCIETY: FRANCOPHONE WOMEN'S
LITERATURE**

Course Description

Through the study of the cultural productions of Francophone Women, students will deepen their knowledge of specific productions as well as of critical approaches to them in order to be able to formulate their own critical perspectives and to communicate them effectively and accurately orally and in writing.

Prerequisite(s) at Main campus: Both French 2605F/G and French 2606F/G (or French 2600E) or permission of the Department. **Prerequisite(s) at King's campus: Both French 2605F/G and French 2606F/G (or French 2600E) or permission of the French Program Coordinator.**

Extra Information: 3 lecture/tutorial hours.
Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

**FRENCH 3732F/G
CULTURE AND LITERATURE IN SOCIETY: FRANCOPHONE WOMEN'S
LITERATURE**

Course Description

Through the study of the cultural productions of Francophone Women, students will deepen their knowledge of specific productions as well as of critical approaches to them in order to be able to formulate their own critical perspectives and to communicate them effectively and accurately orally and in writing.

Prerequisite(s) at Main campus: Both French 2605F/G and French 2606F/G (or French 2600E) or permission of the Department. **Prerequisite(s) at King's campus: Both French 2605F/G and French 2606F/G (or French 2600E) or permission of the French Program Coordinator.**

Extra Information: 3 lecture/tutorial hours.
Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

**FRENCH 3760F/G
FRENCH-LANGUAGE INDIGENOUS LITERATURE AND CULTURE IN
CANADA**

Course Description

The question of how French-speaking Indigenous authors express themselves and their cultures through literature and film will be explored. A richly varied, emerging literary corpus will be studied, with an emphasis on Indigenous pedagogy. Students will gain knowledge of First Nations, Métis and Inuit peoples and perspectives.

Prerequisite(s) at Main campus: Both French 2605F/G and French 2606F/G (or French 2600E) or permission of the Department. **Prerequisite(s) at King's campus: Both French 2605F/G and French 2606F/G (or French 2600E) or permission of the French Program Coordinator.**

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours.
Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

**FRENCH 3900
LANGUAGE (ADVANCED LEVEL III)**

Course Description

Grammar, composition, translation and oral practice. (One hour per week in the language laboratory may be required.)

Antirequisite(s): French 3905A/B, French 3907A/B, French 3908A/B.

Prerequisite(s) at Main, Huron campus: French 2900 or both French 2905A/B and French 2906A/B or permission of the Department, based on Placement Test. Placement Test results do not guarantee admission into the course. Written permission must be obtained from the Department. **Prerequisite(s) at King's campus: French 2900 or both French 2905A/B and French 2906A/B or permission of the French Program Coordinator.**

Extra Information: 3 or 4 tutorial hours (Main); 3 or 4 lecture/tutorial hours (Huron, King's).

Course Weight: 1.00

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

**FRENCH 4100F/G
RESEARCH PAPER**

Course Description

Strongly recommended for students contemplating graduate study in French.

Antirequisite(s) at Main: French 4600E.

Prerequisite(s) at Main, Huron campus: 1.0 French course in literature between French 3500-3799, enrolment in fourth year and permission of the Department. **Prerequisite(s) at King's campus: 1.0 French course in literature between French 3500-3799, enrolment in fourth year and permission of the French Program Coordinator.**

Extra Information: 3 hours.

Course Weight: 0.5

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

**FRENCH 4110F/G
SENIOR SEMINAR**

Course Description

For specific topics consult the ~~Department of Modern Languages~~ **French Program Coordinator**.

Prerequisite(s): 1.0 French course in literature between French 3500-3799.

Extra Information: 3 lecture/tutorial hours
Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

**FRENCH 4111F/G
SENIOR SEMINAR**

Course Description

For specific topics consult the ~~Department of Modern Languages~~ **French Program Coordinator**.

Prerequisite(s): 1.0 French course in literature between French 3500-3799.

Extra Information: 3 lecture/tutorial hours
Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

**FRENCH 4112F/G
SENIOR SEMINAR**

Course Description

For specific topics consult the ~~Department of Modern Languages~~ **French Program Coordinator**.

Prerequisite(s): ~~One 3600-level French course in literature~~ **1.0 French course in literature between French 3500-3799**.

Extra Information: 3 lecture/tutorial hours
Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

**FRENCH 4600E
RESEARCH METHODS AND INDEPENDENT PAPER**

Course Description

In this capstone course, students will solidify the skills and knowledge acquired during their studies in French. Bi-monthly group meetings will focus on research methods and professional writing and each student, under the supervision of a faculty member, will develop a research project oriented towards his or her professional interests.

Antirequisite(s): French 4100F/G.

Prerequisite(s) at Main campus: 1.0 course in French literature or French linguistics at the 3000 level (3500-3899), or permission of the Department.

Prerequisite(s) at King's campus: 1.0 course in French literature or French linguistics at the 3000 level (3500-3899), or permission of the French Program Coordinator.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours (King's).

Course Weight: 1.00

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

**FRENCH 4900A/B
LANGUAGE (ADVANCED LEVEL IV, SPECIAL TOPIC)**

Course Description

Study of specific problems in French language.

Antirequisite(s) at Main campus: French 4901A/B.

Prerequisite(s) at Main, Huron campus: French 3900 or French 3300 or 1.0 course from French 3306A/B, French 3307A/B, French 3905A/B, French 3907A/B, French 3908A/B, or permission of the Department based on Placement Test. Placement Test results do not guarantee admission into the course. Written permission must be obtained from the Department. French Program Coordinator.

Prerequisite(s) at King's campus: French 3900 or French 3300 or 1.0 course from French 3306A/B, French 3307A/B, French 3905A/B, French 3907A/B, French 3908A/B, or permission of the French Program Coordinator.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours.

Course Weight: 0.50

SCHOOL OF MANAGEMENT, ECONOMICS, AND MATHEMATICS

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

ECONOMICS 2169F/G ECONOMICS OF HEALTH CARE

Course Description

Examination of health as an economic good and the economics of health services. Topics include international comparison of health services systems, private versus public financing, consequences of information asymmetry between buyers and sellers of medical services, and valuation of life and health in cost-benefit analysis.

Antirequisite(s): ~~Health Sciences 3090B if taken in 2016~~ **Economics 2192A/B if taken at King's University College in 2022-2023.**

Prerequisite(s): Economics 1021A/B and Economics 1022A/B, or Economics 2001A/B.

Extra information: 3 lecture hours.
Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

ECONOMICS 2170A/B ENVIRONMENTAL ECONOMICS

Course Description

The goal of this course is to apply basic economic tools to specific questions and problems in the sports industries. These tools include supply and demand analysis, basic game theory, wage determination in competitive and monopsonistic models, theories of the firm, models of imperfect competition, and probability.

Antirequisite(s): **Economics 2192A/B if taken at King's University College in 2023-24.**

Prerequisite(s): Economics 2150A/B or Economics 2260A/B.

Extra information: 3 hours.
Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

**ECONOMICS 2182A/B
ECONOMICS OF SPORTS**

Course Description

The goal of this course is to apply basic economic tools to specific questions and problems in the sports industries. These tools include supply and demand analysis, basic game theory, wage determination in competitive and monopsonistic models, theories of the firm, models of imperfect competition, and probability.

Antirequisite(s): Economics 2187F/G if taken at King's University College in 2023-2024.

Prerequisite(s): Economics 1021A/B and Economics 1022A/B, or Economics 2001A/B.

Extra information: 3 hours.
Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

**ECONOMICS 2183F/G
ECONOMICS OF WAR**

Course Description

This course explores the nature of war through an economic perspective. By using the tool of economic analysis in a historical context we will examine topics such as why we wage war, the roots of imperialism, and the state of the military industrial complex within our modern economy.

Antirequisite(s): Economics 2174F/G if taken at King's University College in 2021-2022; Economics 2175F/G if taken at King's University College in 2022-2023, 2023-2024.

Prerequisite(s): Economics 1021A/B and Economics 1022A/B.

Extra information: 3 lecture hours.
Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

**ECONOMICS 2222A/B
ECONOMETRICS I**

Course Description

An introduction to econometric description and inference which covers: descriptive statistics for cross-section and time-series samples; probability, discrete and continuous probability distributions, random variables; estimators and sampling distributions; confidence intervals and tests of hypotheses; simple linear regression for normal and non-normal populations.

Antirequisite(s) at Main campus: Biology 2244A/B, Economics 2122A/B, Geography 2210A/B, Health Sciences 3801A/B, MOS 2242A/B, Psychology 2811A/B, the former Psychology 2810, the former Psychology 2820E, Psychology 2830A/B, Psychology 2850A/B, Psychology 2851A/B, Social Work 2207A/B, Sociology 2205A/B, Statistical Sciences 2035, Statistical Sciences 2141A/B, Statistical Sciences 2143A/B, Statistical Sciences 2244A/B, Statistical Sciences 2858A/B. Students wishing to enroll in higher-level courses in the Department of Statistics and Actuarial Sciences are encouraged to consult that department. **Antirequisite(s)** at Huron, King's campus: All other courses in Introductory Statistics (except Statistical Sciences 1023A/B and Statistical Sciences 1024A/B): Biology 2244A/B, Economics 2122A/B, Geography 2210A/B, Health Sciences 3801A/B, MOS 2242A/B, Psychology 2811A/B, the former Psychology 2810, the former Psychology 2820E, Psychology 2830A/B, Psychology 2850A/B, Psychology 2851A/B, Social Work 2207A/B, Sociology 2205A/B, Statistical Sciences 2035, Statistical Sciences 2141A/B, Statistical Sciences 2143A/B, Statistical Sciences 2244A/B, Statistical Sciences 2858A/B.

Prerequisite(s): Economics 1021A/B and Economics 1022A/B; 0.5 from Mathematics 1225A/B, Mathematics 1230A/B, Calculus 1000A/B, **Statistical Sciences 1024A/B**, and 0.5 from Mathematics 1229A/B, Mathematics 1600A/B, Calculus 1301A/B or Calculus 1501A/B.

Extra information: 3 lecture hours. Note: This course cannot be taken concurrently with or prior to taking Data Science 1000A/B as they will become antirequisites to one another in these sequences.

Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

**ECONOMICS 3351F/G
BEHAVIOURAL ECONOMICS**

Course Description

This course will review recent models and findings in the fields of economics and psychology regarding the errors in human judgment and discuss their importance in an economic marketplace.

Antirequisite(s): Economics 3390F/G if taken in Winter 2022. **Economics 3391A/B if taken at King's University College in 2022-2023, 2023-2024.**

Prerequisite(s): Economics 2220A/B, Economics 2222A/B, Economics 2261A/B.

Extra information: 3 lecture hours.
Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

**ECONOMICS 3370A/B
ADVANCED INTERNATIONAL FINANCE**

Course Description

The study of foreign exchange markets and countries' policies towards balance of payments adjustment. Topics include balance of payments accounting, alternative exchange rate regimes, currency markets and hedging, balance of payments adjustment issues, international investment, international liquidity, and the third world debt crisis.

Antirequisite(s): Economics 2164A/B, Economics 3353A/B.

Prerequisite(s): Economics 2220A/B or Economics 2152A/B.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours.
Course Weight: 0.50

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following changes be made:

HONOURS SPECIALIZATION IN ACCOUNTING

Enrolment in the Honours Specialization in Accounting is limited. Meeting of minimum requirements does not guarantee admission.

Admission Requirements

Students may **not** apply to the MOS Honours Specialization in Accounting when they apply for admission to the University.

After first year, students may apply for admission upon completion of first-year requirements with no failures. Students must have an average of at least 73% and no grade less than 60% in the 3.0 principal courses.

First-Year Requirements

5.0 first-year courses, including

3.0 principal courses:

1.0 course: MOS 1021A/B and MOS 1023A/B or Business Administration 1220E.

0.5 course from: Calculus 1000A/B, Mathematics 1230A/B, **Statistical Sciences 1024A/B**.

0.5 course from: Mathematics 1229A/B, Mathematics 1600A/B, Calculus 1301A/B, Calculus 1501A/B.

1.0 course: Economics 1021A/B and Economics 1022A/B.

2.0 additional courses in any subject numbered 1000-1999 (MOS 1033A/B is strongly recommended to fulfill CPA requirements).

If a student is required to take Mathematics 0110A/B IN ADDITION TO the 1.0 required first-year mathematics courses listed above it will count toward the 20.0 required courses for the student's degree at King's University College as needed. Mathematics 0110A/B is NOT a substitute for the other 1.0 required first-year mathematics courses.

After second year, students applying for a MOS Honours Specialization in Accounting must:

- a) have achieved an average of at least 73% on the last 5.0 courses;
- b) have achieved an average of at least 73% on the 3.0 principal courses (as noted above) required for the module;

- c) have obtained a minimum grade of 60% in each course required for the module;
- d) have obtained a passing grade in each elective course; and,
- e) have a minimum cumulative average of 65%.

Note: Students admitted to the University without the Mathematics prerequisites for the first-year Mathematics courses for this program must fulfill the Mathematics prerequisite requirements before attempting these courses.

Module

10.5 courses:

1.0 course normally taken in second year: Business Administration 2257 or MOS 2227A/B and MOS 2228A/B.

0.5 course: Economics 2222A/B.

0.5 course from: Analytics and Decision Sciences 2036A/B, Economics 2223A/B.

0.5 course: MOS 2181A/B.

0.5 course: MOS 2275A/B.

1.5 courses: MOS 3310A/B, MOS 3320A/B, MOS 3330A/B.

0.5 course: MOS 4410A/B.

2.0 courses normally taken in year 3: MOS 3360A/B, MOS 3361A/B, MOS 3367A/B, MOS 3370A/B.

3.5 courses normally taken in year 4: MOS 3362A/B*, MOS 3363A/B, MOS 4422F/G, MOS 4462A/B*, MOS 4465A/B, MOS 4467A/B, MOS 4471A/B (or the former MOS 3371A/B).

Note: *should be taken in the same year

Students require 1.0 Category B (Arts and Humanities) if not already completed, and 2.0 designated essay courses including 1.0 numbered 2000-4999, prior to graduation.

Progression Requirements

To progress in the BMOS HONOURS SPECIALIZATION, students must:

- a) maintain a minimum modular average of 70%;
- b) obtain minimum grades of 60% in all courses listed for the module;
- c) obtain a passing grade in each elective course (students who fail a course are not permitted to progress in Honours programs); and,
- d) maintain a minimum cumulative average of 65%.

Students who fail to meet these progression requirements may be eligible to apply to a BMOS Specialization or to another program.

Graduation Requirements

To graduate with a BMOS HONOURS SPECIALIZATION, students must achieve a minimum modular average of 70% with a minimum mark of 60% in each course, obtain a passing grade in each elective course, and maintain a minimum average of 65% on the 20.0 courses counted towards the BMOS HONOURS SPECIALIZATION Degree. Students with advanced standing must achieve an overall average of 65% on courses completed at Western.

All students require 2.0 designated essay courses (E, F or G; at least 1.0 of which must be a senior course numbered 2000-4999) and 1.0 course from each of Categories A, B and C.

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following changes be made:

SPECIALIZATION IN ACCOUNTING

Admission Requirements

Students applying for a BMOS SPECIALIZATION must have

- a) an overall average of at least 70% on the last 5.0 courses completed;
- b) obtained a passing grade for each course required for admission to the module, and a passing grade for all option courses; and
- c) a minimum cumulative average of 65%.

5.0 first-year courses:

1.0 course: MOS 1021A/B and MOS 1023A/B or Business Administration 1220E.

0.5 course from: Calculus 1000A/B, Mathematics 1230A/B, **Statistical Sciences 1024A/B**.

0.5 course from: Mathematics 1229A/B, Mathematics 1600A/B, Calculus 1301A/B, Calculus 1501A/B.

1.0 course: Economics 1021A/B and Economics 1022A/B.

2.0 additional courses in any subject numbered 1000-1999 (MOS 1033A/B is strongly recommended).

If a student is required to take Mathematics 0110A/B IN ADDITION TO the 1.0 required first-year mathematics courses listed above it will count toward the 20.0 required courses for the student's degree at King's University College as needed. Mathematics 0110A/B is NOT a substitute for the other 1.0 required first-year mathematics courses.

Note: Students enrolled at another Affiliated University College or the Constituent University must meet the admission requirements in order to transfer into a BMOS SPECIALIZATION at King's.

Module

10.5 senior courses:

1.0 course normally taken in second year: Business Administration 2257 or MOS 2227A/B and MOS 2228A/B.

0.5 course: MOS 2275A/B.

0.5 course normally taken in second year: Economics 2222A/B.

0.5 course: MOS 2181A/B.

1.5 courses: MOS 3310A/B, MOS 3320A/B, MOS 3330A/B.

0.5 course: MOS 4410A/B.

2.0 courses normally taken in year 3: MOS 3360A/B, MOS 3361A/B, MOS

3367A/B, MOS 3370A/B.

3.5 courses normally taken in year 4: MOS 3362A/B*, MOS 3363A/B, MOS 4422F/G, MOS 4462A/B*, MOS 4465A/B, MOS 4467A/B, MOS 4471A/B (or the former MOS 3371A/B).

*should be taken in the same year

Notes:

1. MOS Special Topics courses for the Specialization must be approved for relevancy prior to enrolment.
2. Students require 1.0 Category B (Arts and Humanities) if not already completed, and 2.0 designated essay courses including 1.0 numbered 2000-4999, prior to graduation.

Progression Requirements

To progress in the BMOS SPECIALIZATION, students must

- a) maintain a minimum cumulative average of 65%
- b) obtain a minimum sessional average of 60% in the fall/winter term*

* Sessional averages are calculated in May, after the fall/winter term.

In order to be readmitted to the BMOS SPECIALIZATION, students must complete 5.0 additional courses in another discipline, achieve a minimum average of 70% in their last 5.0 courses, and have a cumulative average of 65%.

Graduation Requirements

Students must obtain a minimum overall average of 65% on the 20.0 courses to be counted for graduation. Students with advanced standing must achieve an overall average of 65% on courses completed at Western.

Among, or in addition to the module requirements for the different streams, all BMOS Four-Year Specialization students require the following before graduation:

2.0 designated essay courses (E, F, or G), 1.0 at the senior level.

1.0 course from each of Categories A, B, and C.

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following changes be made:

MAJOR IN ACCOUNTING

Note: Restricted to students registered in BMOS (Honours) Double Major; students may only apply after completion of first-year, and must also register in another Major module from an area other than MOS.

Admission Requirements

Completion of first-year requirements, including **3.0 principal courses** with a minimum average of 70%, with no grade less than 60%:

1.0 course: MOS 1021A/B and MOS 1023A/B or Business Administration 1220E.

0.5 course from: Mathematics 1230A/B, Calculus 1000A/B, **Statistical Sciences 1024A/B**.

0.5 course from: Mathematics 1229A/B, Mathematics 1600A/B, Calculus 1301A/B, Calculus 1501A/B.

1.0 course: Economics 1021A/B and Economics 1022A/B.

2.0* additional courses in any subject numbered 1000-1999 (MOS 1033A/B is required for CPA).

If a student is required to take Mathematics 0110A/B IN ADDITION TO the 1.0 required first-year mathematics courses listed above it will count toward the 20.0 required courses for the student's degree at King's University College as needed. Mathematics 0110A/B is NOT a substitute for the other 1.0 required first-year mathematics courses.

In addition to meeting the above admission requirements, students must successfully complete the admission requirements for a Major module in a discipline other than Management and Organizational Studies. If admission requirements are not met for either or both of the Majors, students will not be allowed to register in the BMOS HONOURS DOUBLE MAJOR program and will be required to apply to a BMOS Honours Specialization, a BMOS Specialization, OR to another program.

After second year, students applying for the BMOS HONOURS DOUBLE MAJOR must have

- a) achieved an average of at least 70% on the last 5.0 courses;
- b) achieved an average of at least 70% on the 3.0 principal courses for the module;
- c) obtained a grade of at least 60% in each course required for the module;

- d) obtained a passing grade in each elective course;
- e) a minimum cumulative average of 65%.

Transferring to King's BMOS Programs: Students enrolled at another Affiliated University College or at the Constituent University must meet the admission requirements in order to transfer into a BMOS Honours Double Major at King's.

Notes:

* Students should choose courses from this section based on the requirements of courses in their chosen MOS Major module, and their second Major module.

**In the selection of first year courses, it is strongly recommended that students take a first year essay course 1000-1999(F, G or E), in order to meet their Essay degree requirement of 2.0 Essay courses, 1.0 of which must be 2000 level or higher. Students will also need to complete 1.0 from Category B (Arts and Humanities).

All Honours Accounting Double Major students must complete 0.5 "Ethics" requirement, as part of their degree. MOS 4467A/B should be used for the 0.5 "Ethics" requirement as the course is also required for Western's Graduate Diploma in Accounting and the CPA designation. Students considering pursuing Western's Graduate Diploma in Accounting or their CPA certification should take all MOS Accounting courses listed in the "2.5 from" list and this may limit the options as to which other Honours Major Module can be selected for study.

Module

7.0 courses:

1.0 course: Business Administration 2257 or MOS 2227A/B and MOS 2228A/B.

0.5 course: Economics 2222A/B.

0.5 course: MOS 2181A/B.

1.5 courses: MOS 3310A/B, MOS 3320A/B, MOS 3330A/B.

3.0 courses from: MOS 3360A/B, MOS 3361A/B, MOS 3362A/B, MOS 3363A/B, MOS 3367A/B*, MOS 3370A/B, MOS 4422F/G, MOS 4462A/B*, MOS 4465A/B, MOS 4467A/B*, MOS 4471A/B.

0.5 course: MOS 4410A/B.

*should be taken in the same year

Progression Requirements

To progress in the BMOS HONOURS DOUBLE MAJOR, students must have

- a) maintained a modular average of 70% in each Major module;
- b) obtained a minimum grade of 60% in each course required for the module;
- c) obtained a passing grade in each elective course;
- d) maintained a cumulative average of 65%.

Students who fail to meet these progression requirements may be eligible to apply to a BMOS Specialization or to another program.

Graduation Requirements

To graduate with a BMOS HONOURS DOUBLE MAJOR degree, students must achieve a minimum average of 70% with a minimum mark of 60% in each course of each module, obtain a passing grade in each elective course, and maintain a minimum cumulative average of 65% in the 20.0 courses counted towards the BMOS HONOURS DOUBLE MAJOR degree. Students with advanced standing must achieve an average of 65% on courses completed at Western.

In addition to the module requirements for the different streams, all BMOS Honours Double Major students require the following before graduation:

- 2.0 designated essay courses (E, F, or G), 1.0 at the senior level.
- 1.0 course from each of Categories A, B, and C.

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following changes be made:

HONOURS SPECIALIZATION IN ORGANIZATIONAL AND HUMAN RESOURCES

Admission Requirements

Students may **not** apply to the BMOS HONOURS SPECIALIZATIONS when they apply for admission to the University.

First Year Requirements

5.0 first-year courses

After first year, students may apply for admission upon completion of first-year requirements with no failures. Students must have an average of at least 73% on, and no grade less than 60% in, the following

3.0 principal courses:

1.0 course: MOS 1021A/B and MOS 1023A/B or Business Administration 1220E.

0.5 course from: Mathematics 1230A/B; Calculus 1000A/B, **Statistical Sciences 1024A/B**.

0.5 course from: Mathematics 1229A/B, Mathematics 1600A/B, Calculus 1301A/B, Calculus 1501A/B.

1.0 course: Economics 1021A/B and Economics 1022A/B.

2.0 additional courses in any subject numbered 1000-1999 (MOS 1033A/B and 1.0 Psychology 1000-level courses are strongly recommended).

If a student is required to take Mathematics 0110A/B IN ADDITION TO the 1.0 required first-year mathematics courses listed above it will count toward the 20.0 required courses for the student's degree at King's University College as needed. Mathematics 0110A/B is NOT a substitute for the other 1.0 required first-year mathematics courses.

After second year, students applying for a BMOS HONOURS SPECIALIZATION must:

- a) have achieved an average of at least 73% on the last 5.0 courses;
- b) have achieved an average of at least 73% on the 3.0 principal courses required for the module;
- c) have obtained a minimum grade of 60% in each course required for the module;
- d) have obtained a passing grade in each elective course; and,
- e) have a minimum cumulative average of 65%.

Transferring to King's BMOS Programs: Students enrolled at another Affiliated University College or the Constituent University must meet the admission requirements in order to transfer into a BMOS HONOURS SPECIALIZATION at King's.

Module

10.0 courses:

1.0 course normally taken in second year: Business Administration 2257 or MOS 2227A/B and MOS 2228A/B.

0.5 course normally taken in second year: Economics 2222A/B.

0.5 course: MOS 2181A/B.

0.5 course from: Analytics and Decision Sciences 2036A/B, Economics 2223A/B.

2.0 courses: MOS 3310A/B, MOS 3320A/B, MOS 3330A/B, MOS 4410A/B.

3.5 courses from: MOS 3342A/B, MOS 3343A/B, MOS 3344A/B, MOS 3352F/G, MOS 3370A/B, MOS 3383A/B, MOS 3384A/B.

1.0 course: MOS 4470A/B, MOS 4485F/G.

1.0 course from: MOS 2000-level or above; Psychology 2000-level or above.

Students require 1.0 Category B (Arts and Humanities) if not already completed, and 2.0 designated essay courses including 1.0 numbered 2000-4999, prior to graduation.

Progression Requirements

To progress in the BMOS HONOURS SPECIALIZATION, students must:

- a) maintain a minimum modular average of 70%;
- b) obtain minimum grades of 60% in all courses listed for the module;
- c) obtain a passing grade in each elective course (students who fail a course are not permitted to progress in Honours programs); and,
- d) maintain a minimum cumulative average of 65%.

Students who fail to meet these progression requirements may be eligible to apply to a BMOS Specialization or to another program.

Graduation Requirements

To graduate with a BMOS HONOURS SPECIALIZATION, students must achieve a minimum modular average of 70% with a minimum mark of 60% in each course, obtain a passing grade in each elective course, and maintain a minimum average of 65% on the 20.0 courses counted towards the BMOS HONOURS SPECIALIZATION Degree. Students with advanced standing must achieve an overall average of 65% on courses completed at Western.

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following changes be made:

SPECIALIZATION IN ORGANIZATIONAL AND HUMAN RESOURCES

Admission Requirements

Students applying for a BMOS SPECIALIZATION must have

- a) an overall average of at least 70% on the last 5.0 courses completed;
- b) obtained a passing grade for each course required for admission to the module, and a passing grade for all option courses; and
- c) a minimum cumulative average of 65%.

5.0 first-year courses:

1.0 course from: MOS 1021A/B and MOS 1023A/B or Business Administration 1220E.

0.5 course from: Calculus 1000A/B, Mathematics 1230A/B, **Statistical Sciences 1024A/B**.

0.5 course from: Mathematics 1229A/B, Mathematics 1600A/B, Calculus 1301A/B, Calculus 1501A/B.

1.0 course: Economics 1021A/B and Economics 1022A/B.

2.0 additional courses in any subject numbered 1000-1999 (MOS 1033A/B and 1.0 Psychology 1000-level courses are strongly recommended).

If a student is required to take Mathematics 0110A/B IN ADDITION TO the 1.0 required first-year mathematics courses listed above it will count toward the 20.0 required courses for the student's degree at King's University College as needed. Mathematics 0110A/B is NOT a substitute for the other 1.0 required first-year mathematics courses.

Note: Students enrolled at another Affiliated University College or the Constituent University must meet the admission requirements in order to transfer into a BMOS SPECIALIZATION at King's.

Module

10.0 courses

1.0 course normally taken in second year: Business Administration 2257 or MOS 2227A/B and MOS 2228A/B.

0.5 course normally taken in second year from: Economics 2222A/B.

0.5 course normally taken in second year from: Analytics and Decision Sciences 2036A/B, Economics 2223A/B.

0.5 course: MOS 2181A/B.

1.5 courses normally taken in 3rd year: MOS 3310A/B, MOS 3320A/B, MOS 3330A/B.

1.5 courses normally taken in 4th year: MOS 4410A/B, MOS 4470A/B, MOS 4485F/G.

3.5 courses from: MOS 3342A/B, MOS 3343A/B, MOS 3344A/B, MOS 3352F/G, MOS 3370A/B, MOS 3383A/B, MOS 3384A/B.

1.0 course from: MOS 2000-level or above; Psychology 2000-level or above.

Students require 1.0 Category B (Arts and Humanities) if not already completed, and 2.0 designated essay courses including 1.0 numbered 2000-4999, prior to graduation.

Note:

All BMOS students must complete 1.0 designated essay course at the senior level, and 1.0 Category B.

Progression Requirements

To progress in the BMOS SPECIALIZATION, students must

- a) maintain a minimum cumulative average of 65%
- b) obtain a minimum sessional average of 60% in the fall/winter term*

* Sessional averages are calculated in May, after the fall/winter term.

In order to be readmitted to the BMOS SPECIALIZATION, students must complete 5.0 additional courses in another discipline, achieve a minimum average of 70% in their last 5.0 courses, and have a cumulative average of 65%.

Graduation Requirements

Students must obtain a minimum overall average of 65% on the 20.0 courses to be counted for graduation. Students with advanced standing must achieve an overall average of 65% on courses completed at Western.

Among, or in addition to the module requirements for the different streams, all BMOS Four-Year Specialization students require the following before graduation:
2.0 designated essay courses (E, F, or G), 1.0 at the senior level.
1.0 course from each of Categories A, B, and C.

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following changes be made:

MAJOR IN ORGANIZATIONAL AND HUMAN RESOURCES

Note: Restricted to students registered in BMOS (Honours) Double Major; students may only apply after completion of first-year, and must also register in another Major module from an area other than MOS.

Admission Requirements

Completion of first-year requirements, including **3.0 principal courses** with a minimum average of 70%, with no grade less than 60%:

1.0 course: MOS 1021A/B and MOS 1023A/B or Business Administration 1220E.

0.5 course from: Mathematics 1230A/B, Calculus 1000A/B, **Statistical Sciences 1024A/B**.

0.5 course from: Mathematics 1229A/B, Mathematics 1600A/B, Calculus 1301A/B, Calculus 1501A/B.

1.0 course: Economics 1021A/B and Economics 1022A/B.

2.0* additional courses in any subject numbered 1000-1999 (MOS 1033A/B is strongly recommended).

If you are required to take Mathematics 0110A/B IN ADDITION TO the 1.0 required first-year Mathematics courses listed on the program checklist it will count toward the 20.0 required credits for your degree at King's as needed. Mathematics 0110A/B is NOT a substitute for the other 1.0 required first-year Mathematics courses.

In addition to meeting the above admission requirements, students must successfully complete the admission requirements for a Major module in a discipline other than Management and Organizational Studies. If admission requirements are not met for either or both of the Majors, students will not be allowed to register in the BMOS HONOURS DOUBLE MAJOR program and will be required to apply to a BMOS Honours Specialization, a BMOS Specialization, OR to another program.

After second year, students applying for the BMOS HONOURS DOUBLE MAJOR must have

- a) achieved an average of at least 70% on the last 5.0 courses;
- b) achieved an average of at least 70% on the 3.0 principal courses for the module;
- c) obtained a grade of at least 60% in each course required for the module;

- d) obtained a passing grade in each elective course;
- e) a minimum cumulative average of 65%.

Transferring to King's BMOS Programs: Students enrolled at another Affiliated University College or at the Constituent University must meet the admission requirements in order to transfer into a BMOS Honours Double Major at King's.

Notes:

* Students should choose courses from this section based on the requirements of courses in their chosen MOS Major module, and their second Major module.

In the selection of first year courses, it is strongly recommended that students take a first year essay course 1000-1999(F, G or E), in order to meet their Essay degree requirement of 2.0 Essay courses, 1.0 of which must be 2000 level or higher. Students will also need to complete 1.0 from Category B (Arts and Humanities).

Module

7.0 courses:

1.0 course: Business Administration 2257 or MOS 2227A/B and MOS 2228A/B.

0.5 course: MOS 2181A/B.

0.5 course: Economics 2222A/B.

1.5 courses: MOS 3310A/B, MOS 3320A/B, MOS 3330A/B.

0.5 course: MOS 4410A/B.

3.0 courses from: MOS 3342A/B, MOS 3343A/B, MOS 3344A/B, MOS 3352F/G, MOS 3383A/B, MOS 3384A/B, MOS 4485F/G.

Students require 1.0 Category B (Arts and Humanities) if not already completed, and 2.0 designated essay courses including 1.0 numbered 2000-4999, prior to graduation.

Progression Requirements

To progress in the BMOS HONOURS DOUBLE MAJOR, students must have

- a) maintained a modular average of 70% in each Major module;
- b) obtained a minimum grade of 60% in each course required for the module;
- c) obtained a passing grade in each elective course;
- d) maintained a cumulative average of 65%.

Students who fail to meet these progression requirements may be eligible to apply to a BMOS Specialization or to another program.

Graduation Requirements

To graduate with a BMOS HONOURS DOUBLE MAJOR degree, students must achieve a minimum average of 70% with a minimum mark of 60% in each course of each module, obtain a passing grade in each elective course, and maintain a minimum cumulative average of 65% in the 20.0 courses counted towards the BMOS HONOURS DOUBLE MAJOR degree. Students with advanced standing must achieve an average of 65% on courses completed at Western.

In addition to the module requirements for the different streams, all BMOS Honours Double Major students require the following before graduation:

2.0 designated essay courses (E, F, or G), 1.0 at the senior level.

1.0 course from each of Categories A, B, and C.

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following changes be made:

MAJOR IN MANAGEMENT AND ORGANIZATIONAL STUDIES

Note: Restricted to students registered in BMOS (Honours) Double Major; students may only apply after completion of first-year, and must also register in another Major module from an area other than MOS.

Admission Requirements

Completion of first-year requirements, including **3.0 principal courses** with a minimum average of 70%, with no grade less than 60%:

1.0 course: MOS 1021A/B and MOS 1023A/B or Business Administration 1220E.

0.5 course from: Mathematics 1230A/B, Calculus 1000A/B.^{*}, **Statistical Sciences 1024A/B.**

0.5 course from: Mathematics 1229A/B, Mathematics 1600A/B, Calculus 1301A/B, Calculus 1501A/B.^{*}

1.0 course: Economics 1021A/B and Economics 1022A/B.

2.0* additional courses in any subject numbered 1000-1999 (MOS 1033A/B is strongly recommended).

If you are required to take Mathematics 0110A/B IN ADDITION TO the 1.0 required first-year Mathematics courses listed on the program checklist it will count toward the 20.0 required credits for your degree at King's as needed. Mathematics 0110A/B is NOT a substitute for the other 1.0 required first-year Mathematics courses.

In addition to meeting the above admission requirements, students must successfully complete the admission requirements for a Major module in a discipline other than Management and Organizational Studies. If admission requirements are not met for either or both of the Majors, students will not be allowed to register in the BMOS HONOURS DOUBLE MAJOR program and will be required to apply to a BMOS Honours Specialization, a BMOS Specialization, OR to another program.

After second year, students applying for the BMOS HONOURS DOUBLE MAJOR must have

- a) achieved an average of at least 70% on the last 5.0 courses;
- b) achieved an average of at least 70% on the 3.0 principal courses for the module;
- c) obtained a grade of at least 60% in each course required for the module;

- d) obtained a passing grade in each elective course;
- e) a minimum cumulative average of 65%.

Transferring to King's BMOS Programs: Students enrolled at another Affiliated University College or at the Constituent University must meet the admission requirements in order to transfer into a BMOS Honours Double Major at King's.

Notes:

* Students should choose courses from this section based on the requirements of courses in their chosen MOS Major module, and their second Major module.

**In the selection of first year courses, it is strongly recommended that students take a first year essay course 1000-1999(F, G or E), in order to meet their Essay degree requirement of 2.0 Essay courses, 1.0 of which must be 2000 level or higher. Students will also need to complete 1.0 from Category B (Arts and Humanities).

Module

7.0 courses:

1.0 course: Business Administration 2257 or MOS 2227A/B and MOS 2228A/B.

0.5 course: Economics 2222A/B.

2.5 courses: MOS 2181A/B, MOS 3310A/B, MOS 3320A/B, MOS 3330A/B, MOS 4410A/B.

3.0 courses from any MOS 2000-level or above*.

*Note 0.5 can be substituted from Analytics and Decisions Sciences 2000 level or above with academic approval.

Progression Requirements

To progress in the BMOS HONOURS DOUBLE MAJOR, students must have

- a) maintained a modular average of 70% in each Major module;
- b) obtained a minimum grade of 60% in each course required for the module;
- c) obtained a passing grade in each elective course;
- d) maintained a cumulative average of 65%.

Students who fail to meet these progression requirements may be eligible to apply to a BMOS Specialization or to another program.

Graduation Requirements

To graduate with a BMOS HONOURS DOUBLE MAJOR degree, students must achieve a minimum average of 70% with a minimum mark of 60% in each course of each module, obtain a passing grade in each elective course, and maintain a

minimum cumulative average of 65% in the 20.0 courses counted towards the BMOS HONOURS DOUBLE MAJOR degree. Students with advanced standing must achieve an average of 65% on courses completed at Western.

In addition to the module requirements for the different streams, all BMOS Honours Double Major students require the following before graduation:

- 2.0 designated essay courses (E, F, or G), 1.0 at the senior level.
- 1.0 course from each of Categories A, B, and C.

DEPARTMENT OF POLITICS AND INTERNATIONAL RELATIONS

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

POLITICAL SCIENCE 3320E GENDER AND WOMEN IN CIVIC LEADERSHIP

Course Description

Women continue to be underrepresented in civic leadership. This course offers a unique experience for students who identify as women and are interested in becoming engaged in civic leadership and community building. Students are paired with a female civic leader to learn about the opportunities and barriers facing women.

Antirequisite(s): ~~Social Justice and Peace Studies 3398F, Social Justice and Peace Studies 3399G in 2016-2017;~~ Social Justice and Peace Studies 3320E.

Prerequisite(s): ~~1.0, or the equivalent, from: Social Justice and Peace Studies 2301A/B, Social Justice and Peace Studies 2302A/B, Social Justice and Peace Studies 2303A/B, Social Justice and Peace Studies 2304F/G, Political Science 2230E, Political Science 2236E, Political Science 2255F/G, Leadership Studies 2233A/B, the former Dimensions Of Leadership 2233A/B,~~ **Enrollment in any of the following modules: Political Science; Politics and International Relations; Social Justice and Peace Studies; Gender, Sexuality and Women Studies; Philosophy; Social and Political Thought; Psychology; Economics; Finance; or BMOS modules;** and permission of the Program Coordinator/Chair.

Extra Information: 2 hours. Limited enrolment. Meeting minimum requirements does not guarantee admission to the course. Priority will be given to students registered in Political Science, Politics and International Relations or Social Justice and Peace Studies at Kings; or Political Science or Leadership Studies at Main campus. Application and interview are required. Check deadlines with your Program Coordinator/Chair. **Cross-listed with Social Justice and Peace Studies 3320E.**

Course Weight: 1.00

DEPARTMENT OF SOCIAL JUSTICE AND PEACE STUDIES

Course Introduction – Effective September 1, 2025, the following course be introduced:

SOCIAL JUSTICE AND PEACE STUDIES 3363F/G CLIMATE JUSTICE AND SUSTAINABILITY

(Short title: Climate Justice)

Course Description

This course explores the social impact of the climate crisis and considers alternatives and adaptations as responses. The course engages an intersectional and social justice-oriented lens to examine how the climate crisis, and responses to its effects, impact diverse communities depending on their position in society.

Prerequisite(s): Social Justice and Peace Studies 1025F/G and Social Justice and Peace Studies 1026F/G, or permission of the Department.

Antirequisite(s): Social Justice and Peace Studies 3377F/G if taken in Summer 2021.

Extra Information: 3 hours.
Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

**SOCIAL JUSTICE AND PEACE STUDIES 3320E
GENDER AND WOMEN IN CIVIC LEADERSHIP**

Course Description

Women continue to be underrepresented in civic leadership. This course offers a unique experience for students who identify as women and are interested in becoming engaged in civic leadership and community building. Students are paired with a female civic leader to learn about the opportunities and barriers facing women.

Antirequisite(s): ~~Social Justice and Peace Studies 3398F, Social Justice and Peace Studies 3399G in 2016-2017;~~ Political Science 3320E.

Prerequisite(s): ~~1.0, or the equivalent, from: Social Justice and Peace Studies 2301A/B, Social Justice and Peace Studies 2302A/B, Social Justice and Peace Studies 2303A/B, Social Justice and Peace Studies 2304F/G, Political Science 2230E, Political Science 2236E, Political Science 2255F/G, Leadership Studies 2233A/B, the former Dimensions Of Leadership 2233A/B,~~ **Enrollment in any of the following modules: Political Science; Politics and International Relations; Social Justice and Peace Studies; Gender, Sexuality and Women Studies; Philosophy; Social and Political Thought; Psychology; Economics; Finance; or BMOS modules;** and permission of the ~~Department~~ **Program Co-ordinator/Chair.**

Extra Information: 2 hours. Limited enrolment. Meeting minimum requirements does not guarantee admission to the course. Priority will be given to students registered in Political Science, Politics and International Relations or Social Justice and Peace Studies at Kings; or Political Science or Leadership Studies at Main campus. Application and interview are required. Check deadlines with your Program Coordinator/Chair. **Cross-listed with Political Science 3320E.**
Course Weight: 1.00

Department Page Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following changes be made:

SOCIAL JUSTICE AND PEACE STUDIES

Social Justice and Peace Studies is an interdisciplinary program that addresses students of all religious and political persuasions in a spirit of open and free dialogue. There is a mandatory community-based course that engages students in local issues of social justice and peace. After the first year, students are eligible to apply for international experiential learning courses. For placements lasting less than a month students may apply in 2nd, 3rd or 4th year, however, for placements lasting a month or longer, students may only apply in 2nd or 3rd year.

~~APPROVED LIST OF COURSES~~

~~The following courses may be taken to complete requirements for the Social Justice and Peace Studies modules. Students may request permission to substitute other courses not on this list. These requests will be considered on a case by case basis. Students are advised to consult the Program Coordinator when planning their program.~~

~~Economics 2124A/B, Economics 2125A/B~~

~~English 1028F/G~~

~~GSWS 1020E, GSWS 2200E~~

~~History 3228F/G, History 3802F/G, History 4204F/G, History 4861F/G~~

~~Human Rights Studies 2900F/G, Human Rights Studies 2800E, Human Rights Studies 4900F/G~~

~~Philosophy 2208E, Philosophy 2227F/G, Philosophy 2242F/G, Philosophy 3885F/G~~

~~Political Science 3312F/G, Political Science 4439F/G, or the former Political Science 2235E, the former Political Science 3300E, the former Political Science 3309E, the former Political Science 3325E.~~

~~Psychology 3725F/G, Psychology 4303F/G, the former Psychology 3710F/G.~~

~~Religious Studies 3452F/G~~

~~Sociology 2145A/B, Sociology 2220A/B, Sociology 2256A/B, Sociology 2260A/B, Sociology 2266A/B, Sociology 2267A/B, Sociology 3305F/G, Sociology 3318F/G, Sociology 3339F/G, Sociology 3340F/G, Sociology 3341F/G, Sociology 3371F/G, the former Sociology 3377F/G~~

~~Any Social Justice and Peace Studies course at the 2000 level or above that is not being used to fulfill another module requirement.~~

~~Social Work 3344A/B~~

~~Thanatology 3322F/G~~

~~Approved List courses may only be counted once towards module requirements.~~

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following changes be made:

HONOURS SPECIALIZATION IN SOCIAL JUSTICE AND PEACE STUDIES

Enrolment in this module is limited. Meeting the minimum requirements does not guarantee that students wishing to transfer into this module will be offered enrolment.

Admission Requirements

Completion of first-year requirements with no failures. Students must have an average of at least 70% in the following 3.0 principal courses, with no mark in these principal courses below 60%:

1.0 course: Social Justice and Peace Studies 1025F/G, Social Justice and Peace Studies 1026F/G.

2.0 Additional courses numbered 1000-1999 (GSWS 1020E is highly recommended).

Module

9.0 courses:

2.0 courses: Social Justice and Peace Studies 2302F/G, Social Justice and Peace Studies 2303F/G, Social Justice and Peace Studies 2304F/G, Social Justice and Peace Studies 2305F/G.

2.5 courses: Social Justice and Peace Studies 2290A/B, Social Justice and Peace Studies 3400F/G, Social Justice and Peace Studies 3500E, and Social Justice and Peace Studies 4404F/G.

~~2.0~~ **4.5 courses** from: Social Justice and Peace Studies at the ~~3000~~ **2200**-level or above.

~~0.5 course from: Political Science 3324F/G, Sociology 2206A/B, Social Work 2206A/B, the former Political Science 4422F/G.~~

~~2.0 courses from: the Social Justice and Peace Studies Approved List, at least 1.0 of which must be at the 3000-level or above.~~

***Note:** It is highly recommended that ~~you~~ **students** take Social Justice and Peace Studies 2304F/G in ~~y~~ **Year** ~~t~~ **Two**.

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following changes be made:

SPECIALIZATION IN SOCIAL JUSTICE AND PEACE STUDIES

Admission Requirements

Completion of first-year requirements, including the following 1.0 courses with a mark of at least 60%.

0.5 course: Social Justice and Peace Studies 1025F/G, Social Justice and Peace Studies 1026F/G.
GSWS 1020E is also recommended.

Module

9.0 courses:

2.0 courses: Social Justice and Peace Studies 2302F/G, Social Justice and Peace Studies 2303F/G, Social Justice and Peace Studies 2304F/G, Social Justice and Peace Studies 2305F/G.

2.5 courses from: Social Justice and Peace Studies 2290A/B, Social Justice and Peace Studies 3400F/G, Social Justice and Peace Studies 3500E, and Social Justice and Peace Studies 4404F/G.

~~1.5~~ **4.5** **courses** from: Social Justice and Peace Studies at the ~~3000~~ **2200**-level or above.

~~3.0 courses from: the Social Justice and Peace Studies Approved List, at least 1.0 of which must be at the 3000-level or above.~~

***Note:** It is highly recommended that ~~you~~ **students** take Social Justice and Peace Studies 2304F/G in ~~y~~**Y**ear ~~t~~**T**wo.

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following changes be made:

MAJOR IN SOCIAL JUSTICE AND PEACE STUDIES

Admission Requirements

Completion of first-year requirements, including the following 1.0 courses with a mark of at least 60%:

1.0 courses: Social Justice and Peace Studies 1025F/G, Social Justice and Peace Studies 1026F/G.
GSWS 1020E is also recommended.

Module

6.0 courses:

2.0 courses from: Social Justice and Peace Studies 2302F/G, Social Justice and Peace Studies 2303F/G, Social Justice and Peace Studies 2304F/G, Social Justice and Peace Studies 2305F/G.

2.5 courses: Social Justice and Peace Studies 2290A/B, Social Justice and Peace Studies 3400F/G, Social Justice and Peace Studies 3500E, and Social Justice and Peace Studies 4404F/G.

~~4.0~~ **1.5** **course(s)** from: Social Justice and Peace Studies at the ~~3000~~ **2200**-level or above.

~~0.5 course from the Social Justice and Peace Studies Approved List.~~

***Note:** It is highly recommended that ~~you~~ **students** take Social Justice and Peace Studies 2304F/G in ~~y~~ **Y**ear ~~t~~ **T**wo.

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following changes be made:

CERTIFICATE IN ECOLOGICAL JUSTICE AND CLIMATE ETHICS

This Certificate is designed to provide students with greater depth and awareness of the social, existential, and ethical dynamics of climate change so that they can contribute to ethical and proactive adaptation and response. All Certificate courses may be credited toward other undergraduate programs. Any undergraduate student may apply for admission, subject to prerequisites and general admission requirements. Current courses for the Certificate will be maintained by the Social Justice and Peace Studies department and the Philosophy department.

Admission Requirements

Completion of first-year requirements with no failures.

Module/Program Information

To qualify for the Certificate in Ecological Justice and Climate Ethics, students must: (i) complete 4.0 courses and (ii) satisfy the experiential learning requirement.

1.0 course from: Philosophy 2242F/G, Philosophy 3244F/G, Social Justice and Peace Studies 1025F/G.

2.0 courses from at least two disciplines from:

English: English 2262F/G.

Philosophy: Philosophy 2203, Philosophy 2208E, Philosophy 2227F/G, Philosophy 2246F/G, Philosophy 3244F/G, Special Topics courses (see Department for approved list).

Politics and International Relations: Political Science 3400F/G, Special Topics courses (see Department for approved list).

Religious Studies: Religious Studies 2230F/G.

Social Justice and Peace Studies: Social Justice and Peace Studies 1026F/G, Social Justice and Peace Studies 2290A/B, Social Justice and Peace Studies 2304F/G, Social Justice and Peace Studies 3362F/G,

Social Justice and Peace Studies 3363F/G, Social Justice and Peace Studies 3383F/G.

Sociology: Sociology 2220A/B, Sociology 3318F/G.

Thanatology: Thanatology 3331F/G.

1.0 course: Social Justice and Peace Studies 3500E (with placement in a local environmental organization) or 1.0 course with approved experiential learning components.

A list of approved Special Topics courses will be maintained and updated each year by the departments of Social Justice and Peace Studies and Philosophy.

All Certificate courses may be credited toward other undergraduate programs.

THANATOLOGY

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

THANATOLOGY 2232F/G CHILDREN AND DEATH: THEORY AND INTERVENTIONS

Course Description

An examination of children's understanding of death, the dying child, children and funerals, specific ages and interventions for the grieving child, the family system and death, and death and trauma in children.

Antirequisites: Childhood and Youth Studies 2232F/G.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours; **cross-listed with Childhood and Youth Studies 2232F/G.**

Course Weight: 0.50